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Mr, Connor telopboned ‘and incuirod 1! I
had seon the story on the froat page of the Herald this

_morning concerning Doctorpliorsn, I replied that I had, - .5;
but that I knew nmothing about it; that we were miuu ;
for information from abroad, but that I daubtod 1! ¢
. was the fenou *o are looklng for. e

ﬂr. Cmnor ﬂusko‘d‘ ifh;o un‘bod uw‘ p:xit.:liclt:y‘“n "
on it and I stated that & thought it &« little prout\n'o. -

thaet everything dejendod on what the fucts ware, and
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2 REN/AEK October 26, 1934 e

MEMORANDUM FOR MR. TAMM €

At 1:50 P.M., October 26, 1934, Special Agent in Charge
Larson telephoned with regard to the telerhone iap being maintained
°nwmnw, and advised
tha has been maintained during the past thirty-five days
without developing any information of value in the Bremer or

Diliinrer cases. Mr. Larson stated that the month for Wrich the
Tent FET DEEH paid is now up and wanted to kmow whether the tap

should be ccntinued. I told him that unless he heard otherwise - O
from the Division the tap should be discontinued, thereby releasing
Agents Dickstein, Manson and J. V. Murphy. §

Mr. Larson further stated that he now proposes to make direct
contact with the prostitute known asK"Mildred", who is known to have
associated with "Doc™Barker, and that possibly he can obtain informa-
tion of value from her if she is approached properly.

/

I suggested that he also give consideration to vigorously
questioning Al¥onkers, who apparently lied to Division Agents when
first interviewed last April. He has not been contacted directly
since, although it has developed that he knew the identity of the
Barker-Karpis gang at the time he was first questicned. Mr. Larson
stated that he would give immediate consideration to this suggestion

and that Yonkers would be vigorously questioned. o
Respectfully, ’.,
e f
R. E. Nevv( . -“
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JOHU_EDGAR HOOVER O O : c /

-DIRECTOR /
‘ Bisision of Infestigation
3 8. Bepartment of Justice p
J’D . Washington, B. €.
L REN : AEK | October 27, 1934

MFMORANDUM FOR MR. T

Mr. Chzrles)Green, Deputy Sheriff of Muskogee, Oklshoma,
-~  was referred to by Supervisor Smith. Mr. Green advised
’ that he thought hg knew Fred,Barker and that possibly Barker 1is
g now hiding out in'‘the Cookson hills. I questioned Mr. Green
0;\. at some length regarding members of the Barker-Karpis gang and
-~ ’ it was apparent that he had no definite information as to their
7S identity or locel habits, or any informetion to indicate their
¢ ¢ presence in the Cookson hills. Mr. Green reminisced on the
§ . part he had played in the raid conducted in the Cookson hills for
o\ N the purpose of apprehending Floyd. He stated that he was a close

friend of Marsh Corgan, who is & former Prohibition Agent and now
running for Sheriff at Muskogee, Oklahoma.
d

NI aaid 3400 Q2Au0oomy

j I expleined to Mr. Green the policy of the Division with

j,’7 reference to paying informants for information which proved to

: be of value to this Division upon investigation and that in the
event he could furnish information regarding the whereabouts of

the principel members of the Barker-Karpis gang he would be
amply rewarded.

Respectfully,

ﬁi%;
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L Boforenco h nao to report ‘of tpocla‘l Ageut
Itn Tharge R.Z. Vetterld, €. {ouls, Miecoyri, dated .

10/15/34, eoncaraing anent!ration af tt. Louis, Hcsourl. ;’
“at the prrents and reletives of H1llina Jy; ’Barrlaon,
rul{‘o nt 4539 clbson Avonno. B L

TR s s ot s R i e ﬁoonnt ianatipatloa lt chiom. -Illmid. mz...-:.._.z st
o cates that #illie Harrizon eccompenied by Asrthur Re Perker, .

assictod Kate Barker in removing her tumitnre ‘and balong- X

fngs from her nparmont at 7269 South £hors. Lrin. ‘snd that

¥1llie Harriron laft thie apertment Bousd With ¥ate BAKeF"

" 1n & taxicad. Investigstion further indicates the} '3111“"

Harrieon and tuto ‘Parker proceeded to the Mounl ‘bu,

s sta;lon. and thora is :onsggomblsindlcitlon ‘that;,they -

o, be urchuod ti ate iemd orida, &= % d -

» _)#‘ '\‘ah"' Py N 5 ’., )ag.*;‘._‘ (6‘1 ’ F’: Ag "

In tho report of rotsraneo rrom yuur oftieo. 1\ 16
no'aod that a stenogrepher of the tt. Louis Tivieioh office -
tolephonad Willie Herrison's Nome snd was edvieed thet Jllle .

| Harrisos was in Cubs, It is Fequested that a“cover bs placgg‘
m*am il recelved at 4530 Cibson Avemue, :t. Louis, a:ﬂ ©
thst every effort be made to nscertain *illle nerrhon' ,
' present wherecbouts, 8s it is probable }illie Herrison
o _tith tho Baﬁ:en lt t}y u'oaent t;m %* i’” :
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_ gvusguoflk{tsrlugou _
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 Bifiston of Jnbestigation
3. 8. Bepartment of Instice

1900 BANKERS BUILDING
CHICA®D, ILLINOIS

Cctober 29, 1934.

Directoar,

Division of Investigation
U.S.Department of Justice,
%Washington, D.C.

Dear Sir:

Reference is made to your letter dated October B8, 1934,
relating to the case entitled ALVIN’KARPIS with aliases, I.0.1218,
et al, ED¥ARD GYBREMER,Victim - KIDNAPING, in which it is stated
that there are being transmitted with your letter mixteen pares,pur-
porting to be the originsl road chart lost by bandits in connection
with the robbery of the First State Bank at Holland,Michigan in
February, 19832,

For your informetion please be advised that the Chicago
office received only fourteen pages, instead of sixteen pages of said
roed chert es indiceted in your letter. In the event this does not
consist of the complete chart used by the robdbers of the First State
Bank at Holland ,Michiran, kindly return the remainder thereof to the
Chicago office.

. Yery truly yours,

e - [EIG- 328

Yy L= .
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Form No. 1 T F LT y
THis casE omiGINATED AT St.Paul, Hinn. .

lurom'mukh u_“*'“ SR ‘; | mr:ulnql uu;'n .,', 'ﬂw"?".r Gl’m
Indianapolia, Ind. : |1027-3% ib;g-;:“ O

» ALVIK PIS, 'ith an&seﬂ' .0.‘1215, Sy
-:. ARTHUR BG ARKER, with aliases, 1.0, £12193 -
. RUSSELICGIBSON, with aliases, I1.0.#1213§ %2352 31‘

> { " ‘DR.7oSEPH PRVORAN, with alisses, I.o.;nzsz ot
1 " EDWARD GEORGE mzn, Yictin ;\ -

morslswrm '.’ '

g ijnt t‘:f~Special lgent Bliaa Morton, Indiani-,'.; '
polia, India.na October 15, 1954.‘*,_f ‘j - g‘w

,_al.. I-etter addresud In.mno Brock, ‘281 l.mm'u Sts
£ ‘Princeton,Ind,} return eddress 313 X .Dakota, pr-m .
" Valley, I11; postmarked Spring anley, INe,. 10-13-56
'Latter addressed Mr, and Mrs, .&.Brook,* ;ﬂ. ¥, Monros
Princeton, Ind,; mo Feturn al "‘Iﬂjgna .
“"polis,Ind. 10-135-3¢,"
"=, Letter addressed lir, F .L.Broek. Prlnco
. Princeton,Ind;; return addreéss Box 104, Vinoennu. *
o Ind.; postmk’d Iﬂu.&. st‘uuohgl H.P.O. 10-15"3‘. )

4, Lotter addressed lMarie Shannon, 221 W,Monroe St,, 7
Princeton,Ind,.; return eddress Felicia Shannon, 400
S.E.4th St.,Evansvina,Ind., poatmarked Evanav:llh.

. DDNOTWII“I'IIIITHEI!'PAC’

s

] 7{,7{ "32.5¢ ﬁm 11904 |
Z . LES OF THIS REPORT FURNISHED P NITED STATES CHECKED OFF; . .
5 . B AT A
. |5 piststonoPies pesTROYED [/ 0CT 31 1934A Tu b} 53‘
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: 2 Indisnapolls : . K_l
t" . ) B 5 SovERNEENY FRuTING svvesm: Mea8 73034
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s e 5. Letter addressed F L.Brock, Princoton, Ind,, .,
' fe ,j-,;g- Teturn aldress Creighton & Thomes, Atiys-at 3
. < Law,. rairfield,lll., pootmarkodn!hlrfiollg’ e
v 1110 10-15-344 DRSS R P 9.‘ DS ?“‘,“fa:;"t‘- .;,,_'4?
~ C. letter addressed Mr,F, LuBrock, Princeton
U “Lumbey Yarda, Princeton,Ind,j return address’
s~ Box 104, !1ncennoa,1nd¢; postmarked Vineonnqj
T In@e 101834, fomva T o w ARy e T ‘.".'-"
" "7e Letter eddressed Mr, and Mra.'r.L.Broek. 88
. WMonros 8t,,Princeton,Ind,} return addresa
- 2808 Central av..Indpls,Ind,; yostmarko ¢
. IndplB,Ind. 10-17.34. O Al :
8, Letter addressed Mrs,Leslie Brock, 821 I,
Monroe St,,Princeton,Ind.; return address : :
- 314 E.Dekota, Spring Valley, Ill,} poatmarked
. Bpring Valley,I1l; 9 AM, 10e13-34, : v i+ ﬁﬁ
’. Letter addressed Mrs.Loslie Brock, “82)-. I; S
- Bonros St,,Princeton,Ind,4 return addreas* &~ L
- 314 E,Dakota, Spring Valley,Ill.; poatmarkal 7
'Spring Vel ley,Ill, 2130 PM 10-19«S4, . . L
"°10. Lettér addressed Mr,F,L Brock,Princeten, <~ '"***’\‘*‘ T
Ind,; return address Box 104, 71ncennea, S T :
. Ind,; postmarked Vineennes,Ind,10e19-34, 1‘4‘" '
11, Letter addresssd Mr.and Hra.F.L.Brock,zal S
#.Monroe St,,Princeton,Ind,} return address .
2808 Central As..Indianapolia,Ind.; pOltn‘ﬁﬁ~‘"'"
marked Indianapolis,Ind,10e19-34, u«; ¢
12. Letter addressed Maris Shannom, 221 ¥,
" Monroe St,,Princeton,Ind; return’ addresn'“,‘, ;
o 1illien Shannon, Mt.Erie, Ill.; postmarked
e Ht.Erie 111. 10w10=34 0 0 e FAR 1!
R 13. Letter addrosaed Mr.r.L.Brock, Princeton,
?gf:%f . Inde; return address Box 155, Fairfield, .
FO»oxawl 11143 postmarked Fairfield,I1ls 10-24-34
viff' 14. Letter eddressed (typevrittun) Me FiLs ¥ - =
o Brock, Princetnn,Ind;j return address, s 0. o
,Dale, Fairfield Ill.,‘postmarked Fairtield‘“ﬂf
T11e Oct 24,1934, i -wdiy "y ¥ VA i
- 15. Letter addrassed Mr.and Mrs XL Brock,d 3
"'gr*, ‘W.Monroe St.,Princeton,Ind;} return address
. .* 2808 Central Av.,Indpla Ind.; postmarked -
- Indpls.Ind.10-24-34. S

i ." ‘_v ‘,;: ." .',,‘ .4' )
Vo g S o ,&.\ Hy ,.;L o

?%a o

'

; I il L
- e e '.fw‘nv ..’- R I S

'; i‘, The only traeinga vhich bear aurficient resemblance to the speci- :
men of subject Moran's hendwriting to be worthy of further inquiry }%5;“_:k
are the ones with the return address Box 104, Vincennes, Indiema,

UNDEVELOFED LEADS: Q s e

INDIANAPCLIS OFFICE at Vincennes, Indiena « Through the Post
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RS 420 Peat Offies Dulnb“. ‘
L Dalles, Tomas, . =

RS 4»,'—""
; 5'._‘- ; <3 S‘ ap-*.: .;‘?@1‘.
‘ .:-.f-""’"?’ ik % ﬁ?"

mﬂdu of Iaveostigation, ' 0

" ¥.8. Depariment of Mun.

.. 14900 Bankers Blhgey i o i ).
cunp, nuuu.

Russe Gino . w.t. L y ’ . .0, lun;«"z*?‘,f
. . Dr. Joseph P! ".s, ‘ 30, f1238; ;g" ;
: '/ o7 .e% ale Edward ooomgmr - ﬂcta. AN

- JRDRAPED s*: - %
- - . N ru y
SUPUE AR R N g e

D.!.. MoCormask at !uuon. !'-xu. nhtxn to no uum.n 'ltl

A rts © Sl e - N
e T 'A.tt.r ruolﬂu Four tolo)hono un Yest avealng, ¥+
' ¢alled Paula Harmoa ia Port Arthur, ks Sasisted sa
hlkhc to ms $hat aight and I went ever thers rather
j Shan uhrﬂu I;n jere, Where she stated s)o ;. tou'lr.
nn nowm, v, 5T oy ol R R S v, & AN }
'+ Her father, lr. Iunnnn, ‘was rather hostno, m.ru. 3
. agent %o lesve, but this was diplomatically froned ewt
; with a few explanations, I¢ seams Psula has told her .-
‘_parents mothing end Shey have belisved, 'til sow, that Ahe
ﬁonmnt kas been molesting her, conuquntu. tholr y

to hot-bkesdasss mayvay, ° Bowever, 1t ended with an favisas o
. ¥lon %o retura tt sny time and nouhn of ouplou ooopnoq‘
‘[0‘, W AT el o TR e Sfie Ty o
. Paula is hnteried. ghe says 1t is fear of gang nuung.
I rather dslieve 1% s fear of 4$he Governnent discovering .
" she has mo$ 4014 all she krows. I8 is edvious her mind 1"
" heavy and, although she is mot quite reconsiled te u yot. ‘
% -1 believe she will tell everything before long.
‘one time stated she was not only Barker's woman but um

»"; she played the game with them, This could mean only thas .

S T ~ she actually aided them. Peula is smart - capadble of :
&l : enything, but right nov she is & mighty aorq ctrl. afreid -
to hold on und afraid to turn C -

~

Oor1ES pEsmoym
11 mn 18:1965.7
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ond 1% 1s Insdvisable §¢ ﬂﬂh ) |
" ebe {5 ealmer, o stated 0he wmld get fa Yousd
numnuuuu:mhn. 7 with B here
uxnua»unm.
Teshain Mmmmut
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f"—, Telegram or Cable-
e gnm unless its de-

3 etred character {s in-

t 3 :lilcated by a suitable

& . | sign above or preced-
L Llna the address.

This is a fullrste

~UNION

NEWCOND CARLTON
CHAIRMAR OF THE BOARD

'Ill‘f vwl-numm

§ * Received at 708 14th St, N |
loat67 21 GOVT COLLECT=BUFFALO NY 30 447P -

"wBREKID VRS C R oy
SFRIEND MRS PEARt*fLANAGAN S!SIgﬁxﬁyﬁjECT CAMPBELL PACKAGE 55

L ...—.-._'Au._ e —

v#CONTAINED MEDIC I NE=

,illw‘:n

m-mmwmuunmmmnddummmmmamnmuo-uunn-nwhnmmm :

N. W. Washington, D. C.
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MINU!‘ISINTRANSIT

‘anRECTOR DIVISION OF INVESTIGATION U'S DEPTARTMENT L|
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Mr, Nathan..co.eeo...
Mr, TOISOM crevue coubae
Mr. ClegR. cccvcendooene
Mr. B_miqhmap vosans

Mr, COWIOY camecareay
Mr, BEdwards ...y
Mr. Egan .oceeecveies
Mr. HarbO..eeeacioae
Mr. Kelth e amecnes
Mr. Lester .....“-_.-;'

.....

~BET 31193

Mr. QuUINN ..ceenaenc
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0 O [wve=od—p
: JOHN EDGAR HOOVER . Mr. Toleon .27 . ’
. DIRECTOR # [ mr.Cleas...o..
- Bifrision of Infrestigation Mr. Baughman.
Chief ClerK ..o
FAT: TAM 3. . Brpartment of Justice 1:20 P.M}Mr Coffey....——
. Mr. Cowley .......ccee-
g asl'gmgtmt, P’ Q. Mr. Edwards. ..o
w : - .
ﬂ\\\ October 29, 1534
)

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR

. 7
Mr. Colvin called and stated he had recelved & cell from 2?1:i
¥r. Cowley on Saturday afternoon from Chicego &nd requested thet -
the informenw sent to Oklshoms a&s soon as possible - thst
m, expense money be given him, - the reward

a reward be o
to involve §1000 each on Kerpis, the Berker Brothers and Devis.

He stated that he noticed from a letter of the Division thet the
Oklehoms City and Kansas €City offices conduct investigation of
previous informetion furnished to see if it can be corroborated.
I advised that we had no indication that the informent was right,
that we had found thet he gave mis-informstion before. I advised
investigetion should be conducted as to the correctness of the
informetion furnished by the infarment - in order to ascertain
how much feith we should plece in him. I advised the informsant
should be sent to Oklahoma and at the same tlme & check should be
o escertein his relisbility. He sdvised that he could not
until he had received permission from the Governor

oma a8 he was on parole from that stete.

Respectfully,

It

‘(/.")‘-S/

-
v

mede
send
of O

E. A, Tamm

RECORDED t0PY i 1p IN ¢¢-D

RRCOBRND 2: ;S?Z - 3 25? !
& BIVISION OF INVESTIGATLL!

DOEXED ,
| 0CT 311834 RE

. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

N0V1'1934' oS & A FILE
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. W ESutvptk,
R CONSULTING CRIMINOLOGIST

POLICE SCIENCE LABORATORY

TULSA POLICE DEPARTMENT 921?8
Oct. 29th. 1934

United States Department of Justice
Buresu of Investigation
Washington, D C

Gentlemen:=~

There had be

eme contention here regard-
ing the Goverment's

eward offered for the cepture
of Doc. and Fred Bafker, Alvin Karpls, Harry Camp-
bell and the Barkerg' . mother,

It 1s desired! that your office advise me ' g
if there is a Five Thousand Dollar reward on these
fugitives and if not this amount how mmuch,

'Very truly yours
HEM-8

l’/'.
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REN:m¢ |

Mr. l. L 3

Telsa Polioce mﬁ. SRR SU

" m-. Olahosm,

Deay By

Thls 16 Yo soknoviedgs Teesipt of your levter ,{ ",

Rovesber #, 1884, .°

Y

e
¥

Vot e L L g ke
B e X

;_.‘

- L~

dated Ostober £9, 1034 vherein you advised that theve -

l-mwootluuuwomtwmﬂmn

. I
Tt
ST T E A‘,—
s, el
T} ng 9
~ 21_‘,«
RO
il B ety

She Governmant for (ke egpture of Doe and Fred Berkey, - ‘,'---. e
Alvin Kerpis, Herry Campdell and the Barksrs' mother,

Plecee be advised that the Govarament has Ret mle sy . = . _f;-;ﬂ-

annmpocmut respecting rewrds eoffered for the saptuare

©f these indivitusls,

I en, howsver, farwmrding a

sopy of your letter %o Mr, Deight Bramiley, Speeisl :
sgoat in Churge, Diviaion of Inveatigation, U. B, Depa¥de - -~ . -

ment of Juatice, B£4 Federal Puilding, Cklahoms City, _

Okiakama, who will assign e Agen$ %0 fnterview yon
nhun te this -tur in the ury asar future,

) o

m c“, [Enol. lot. (eopy) or 10-29-54 rron m-. luddnx)

i T e

; ”l M ERR S
-ﬂ——rﬂ'tf’('fw‘\ ) B 3
2 yolloms LR / - (,a 4
‘ 9\ wuh\ .

mmu m for mr ums and mpmli-
umun-tthummm.x-

'hry mxy m, |
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:m umm.
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Q Q ©§ M Nathan ..
JOHN EDGAR HOOVER , Mr. Tolson .. / L
DIRECTOR Wr.Clegw.... .2 .
oo ® - - Mr. Beughman.. ..
) @ ibision of ﬁm"f’“f‘sﬁwﬂ Chief CierK «ee..... C
. Bepartment of fice s Mr.Cofvey....... .
EAT: TAM H5-Bryp Bus - Cowiey.. . . !
Hashington, B, @. i

October 29, 1934

MELORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR. l;7°'
b4

Relstive to your memorandum of October 27, 1931, per—
teining to a cell received by Mr. Quinn from Mr. Cowley perteining

to Kr. Colvin's (et E1 veiting Division instructions with
reference to informecn in the Bremer Case, you ere edvised
ol Uctober 19, 1934 was received in the

thet Ir. Colvin's lett

Division on October 22, 1934 and was routed to the Identification N
Unit, where it was received on October 23, 1934. This letter wes .
received in Unit 1 on October 24, 193, end by letter dsted October !
25, 1934 . Mr. Colvin wes instructed to continue investigetion in '{
this matter in e discreet manner, fo urpose of determining F\
whetiher the informstion furnished might be corroborated. ~L
\\

Respectfully, ~

Ed Forr .

E. &. Tamm ~
| =
o)
K3

a
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C Biison ot Festiaton @

e ]
- . S, Brepartment of Fustice (
1616 ZRAL, RESERVE BAINK BUILDING
KASAS CITY, LISSCURI
October 29, 1834
Dircetor,
Division of Investigation,
U. S. Depart-ent of Justice,
Pennsylvania avcenue et 9th Street, IN.W.,
Viashington, D. C.
o)
Dear Sir: RE: ALVIN KARPIS with elieses, 1.0. #1218
ARTHUR R.BLRKTR with aliases, I.0. #1219
RUSS 1L GIBSCN with zliases, I.0. #1213
DR, JOSPH PLLORAN with aliases, I.0. flese
et al
EDWARD GEORGE_BREER - Vietim
KIDIAPING
Kindly furnish this Office with additionel supply of
Identification Order #1213 on Russell Gibson.
Very truly yours,
R. B, YATHAN
SPHCIAL AGINT IN CEARGE
50
1CS:lg MW‘ I/’.S" 3?‘
7=-37
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- ; g, ‘;’ [N ot - B ( 1 7‘_ . ,*»«4,
!:".’ " -4’\ . . : ~- \_ ) : .". .
t - - - ST e T B
- ) \ DIVISION F INVESTIGATION Sl e el
' '( . e I e : : 5 "",;".A.v'\\'.'{,.f"."f"‘!:-b_,4 RN
: © 1 e S T PR
rorm sl PR R e T
. THIS CASE ORIBINATED AT st. P!lll. nno DA S Canbeus ,,,7-45, b3 -

i REPORT MADE £Y:° T '“":;‘{ “-_ " BATE WHEN MADI”Y . mwommcnun( mmg-mnr*ﬁ&?%
cineimti, mo X PR

hi 10/25-30/34 %3], Crapmen n.m'.i-'; _{if

EARIE Cchattids
Eﬁn np,gxs, vith alisses, 'i' jl!l&;i%fg;«

% s With Aliml, Io N1 ml’; §
v nu amscm, with eliases, 5. 0, f113; < 41

u._,;ﬁ_#.x ‘, e
S 95 r‘ fod rfz«.—:ﬁ; Bh i A a B S s B

G. 8./ !‘rmbu, Sr., sbsent tron Oolunbu-. Oh!. H
_but his son edvises he 4id not Xhow' anything 3 ;_;'F
oconcerning Sub jests. Ohio license B 10-810
o 1uued !Q,Burton, Middletown, Ohio.,: L o
" ,. z»’( *3 : /"-“"‘j'v

“h

mmc:: e - ‘Boport’ or ’Bpscial Aeent mmon‘ !'le"tohlr ' 3
SEREE cinnati, Chio, dated 10-11-34' lotter rron tho‘

PrA 7“. S eewar J'm.ur—-u"-.,- e gt P h - u--rnn»-‘.

_nmn_.s: oo AT COLOME, omo
i f f‘h o ¥ 5§""-.f._ Aftar uural unauecourul attenpta to oont&ct G. '8, !'ranfu

8r, ,’ Agent on 10e25-34 again nontacted his son, G. B.}ramb.a, Ir.‘*; who qdvind -
\ _$hat his father %as again om a road trip.end hé 414 ndt havé any g,dea when' ‘his g.;_-
“father would return to Columbus but thought it woild be at least “two weeks, "E
said he hed talked with his father a few days ago and had advised his father of.
egent's inquiry and his father bad told him he 4id not know the persons to whom = |
" the shirts had been so0ld, His father told him he had met these parties at the" "rf o N
uﬂcmard Clud in Clevelend end knew thon ‘to be gamblers and telt certain at tho *«

1 ordor and the shirts were to be _shipped C,’ 0. D!_;“ i

U T R AT ORIy N T T w N y’{ R

g PRI f ”. The Bureau ot h!otor Vahtcles. columbus, Ohio, haa ‘advised e
* that’ "Ohio - 934 1fcense B 10-810 was 1ssued o Ed Burtom, 508 Young St.; Middle<-:
tovn, Ohio, for 2 1928 Chrysler Sedan, motor i111422. serial 6-Hu08e0, -/

DO NOT WRITE IN THESK SPACES, &, EAAREE

g

= '1 ';?'*f.% n:conmnuu»muunj-
FEE | e 7 Novi 19
PRl - BUREAU gF INVEBTIGKTION - zn.
il s mvmél‘ MNOV1 1934A M NOV'® 01934
c 1 Detroi T R P InCKEED:
£ Cincinnati . . Lo : o:nnmror.wnlu

.. [9OFiES DEsTROYERS, @000 =g N ™
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" Golunbus will secure m- 13 lnoruy in order thnt”ho )
; ;. ‘_;_-, v ‘.-1-»."' Ay &57*;4:} S gk e , % r‘f o

N un also mﬁo cppropruto arrungenitntn ﬂt‘h ‘th lhmuf ;

) I At Middlotown. Ohio. lill mko
tain tho rouon :o: Ohio plat;l : 10-810 aing uoo%rdcd a
Ne ’%Yorkk g A _

veutigation to mor’-
t Hitgurg !alll.»-
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~J'OHN EDGAR HOOVER O o
DIRECTOR Lo .
. Bigision of Inbrestigation pe
. 8. Bepartment of Justice B
Hlashington, B. €.
October 30’ 1934.

. \.
FI!/esh ~

MEIORALIUL FOR MR, Tal

In compliance with the request of Mr, Newby,
I em transmitting herewith two copies of abstract of
criminal record, showing descriptive data, as appearing
in the files of the Identification Unit of Mrs. Alice

/ Martin,
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UNITED STATES BUREAU OF lNVESTlGATlON

L Form No. 1 i . .
E.":,; f I\J Twis casz omiGINATED AT ST, PAUL ) ’ . K. C. — 937
' mum;m &7, ] BATE wHEN MADK; | rnnopnnmluquu;n REPORT MADE WY1+ ; *
_~,__.,v .‘--s - ‘,,A e .q“,.-‘,,.-.c* ,_,.5., P ex;,'\,
“Eansas City, ¥o: i 10-30-3¢> 10-24/25-3; R :n.;c. ,az

i o ] BTN TOm ,ﬂ,J,r
RS (S ALYIQA. S with' aliases, i.0. #lzls

! smonrsorl-m §i s "":’ R

. L,-:«-_. »._"T‘.’., S €T s m Tas i AL e ey S et WP"‘WQR ,ﬁﬂw
REFFR}NCE' ‘ ,Report of Special Agent B. P. Gruise Kansas city. ED. e

) -t

‘ : - ‘;‘:'V ‘i _".'_-
ARTHUR vith' aliases, I.0. ﬁZﬂb g i '
'?USSZLL GIBSON with aliases, Lo 0. #1313*_ w.f, ﬂh‘

?'_-;."

ot' el t vy Edward George gremorw

& L %

, % ¥ TR G R g

'relep‘hone #20615 !bpeku ’Kansau, praaent‘!.y "oy s S

' assigned and’ pres_ent records do not indicate usdr f’ ~MVIS! ON"'" o E
. - '. of sane 1-25-30., Information concerning user.of -

L this number might be obtained by extensive examina-« mﬂmﬂl _

) tion of all telephone contracts for year, 1930..-° ) ,%

-

-Ag— ST
: ~

s "Lrs. H. H, Teylor, Parkervillh, Kensss, Atint of"'m
AN B | Bina Murray.advises no knowledge of- nieue'a present,’
et whareabouta. .Ralph Cressman, 9 South- congresa St.f-" :
oria, Kansas advises he is a cousin of Edna . = .
L kurray; that her present whereabouts are nnknom-~ —
et "= GRd she wes not present ladt year at her fathert's 5«‘» :
runex-l although obituary stated she .was 1n Calirornia,

SRS Tt \ o - dated 10-6-34; letter f;m Special Agent in ChP.rge,h Dﬁg:h? ~;’;
. Brentley, Oklaho:na City, Okla,. dated 10-12-34;" 1etter"trgm~§
\.Special Agent tn’ &':hax'ge1 Dnght Brantlcy,»()klagoma ’Ci;y, _'{'; pel e ’sj g
““Okla. dated 10-15-34. S 7 E AR 2, S Bl
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DO : At Topeka Kansas, I-ir. Arthur S. Brewstar, General Coumgl,
fope::a Telephone Company, wes contacted in an endeavor to obtain the name

- Jenuary 25, 1930. Mr, Brewster caussd @ search of the records or th _,'
" company to be made and advised that this number 18 Bot assigned to emy .
- "“one at tha presen‘h t:lmo.. A fu.rthur search was made; 1;1 an effort o ™
& [ - obtaim the mame of thq user ‘of this number on January 25, 1930 wh{ch
AR proved aﬂ impossible task unless one were to axamine cveg oontract )

N ".
: Douarvmrrxm'n-mmell "} ]

RS Y . e,t"_.

Wéﬁ%aﬂ - | " — -—-m:‘mJ 7-_57 _152 //w, RECORDED AND INGRXED:
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- maintained hy tha,;rppeka Telephone Gompany in 1930. ,.ur. Brenter stngd,,,_,,_,
g "'*"1;1115 wnlil“gntan‘& sonsiderable ‘andunt ‘o ‘work -bus- -shak; the ﬂ-rvot-«:ﬁu.&, -

.:,»»nmnber eould cvanmally be: ascertaiped -mo aiviub{u—ty or “Ehig broccduré ;f
12 being et tc thq q;ficp of Origimﬁvn{‘ Sy : %
g I A ‘f‘:—;-*h“"‘p'ﬂ ;
'bo ﬁ'efar?me%ettar f‘ the Uklahcsa. {1ty {ivl:if "
1;::?»'.&i 12,71954 /1% "should "Bk doted . that Parkervilie'Jss 4 Aows

.~.,0f ‘approximately 125 imhebitants,’ Iooatec ohe_branch 1ine of the u, x. e
~which runs from Parsons, “&nsai‘to Iunetiuﬁ' ¢1~by Kanseq.’ “NE, W
j -who is the Posmaatar as yol!, 2s _thc ;tat!;on Agent,- advla’éd'lgent
7 the only ‘Taylor ‘in Parkervﬁiq, xdnaal 4s Bénry Tayltr ‘an_old ganﬂ,tmu-' ot g

 around sixty years of age, __vho has lived aly hia 1ife practicany o 3-50 50
 Parkerville, Kansas eand beara a good re?utation. , He has 8 farm a quartezu ;

of a mile north of Parkervillo. ! o
- o

d- M -
T K3

R B i ' : - ;,
LT ‘? BN lfi?::né“xra. Beni‘y !’aylor were !.ntgrviou(‘i: ont gna a&v;ised
S UF o Rnat Iu-a. Henry Teyior, nes Neal Waddell, 1s & sister of Lou Stadiey, _-g R
" mbther’of Edna Mutray, and thay agcordingly lirs. Taylor Jis- Edpa ¥urrayss ,'.#...:-;
, “esunt. Both Mr, and ifrs, Teylor advised Agent that they knew a'baolutely 9
# R nothing ebout the présent shereabouts gf Bina Murray, They stated that y
- "“‘_“"“""‘""‘f""""‘he veis XnoWn a8 ‘the’ "kissing bandit™ ‘st-the -time of her -arrest-ia Xanulw
..~ City, Miesourf.. 'I'hey ‘stated that ‘the last time they had seen her was )
T - . about 8ix yezrs before.- Yrs,’ Taylor advised that she corrssponds frequently o
Foseoe o WLLD Y034 Stepley. L Gonperce, Qklshona apd thay she pomgtines oorrespopds, .
. .. with her sister, Lou Stanley. Mrs, Teylor advised t’ﬁat ‘he has rese ve%'
no k! nromation ir the ocourse of this correspondence about her™ nieco, mm_;"*‘

thagbt hes not  peen: ,Eina'a aon byt underatam!s he_is elmost B

en aj, the présent time,* She also athted that Bare unmy's her 7 5
angiwas. bﬁ.ried poar cphmerce, Oklahom; ﬁ m,ga'a B stcr, 25

.....

I‘OWH

Qied J8st y
‘Dora, was presernt at the funeral but Yhat: Rdna wes ot ‘present Ewd that - 3

" “-4n the ‘obituary which was published in the local newspeper, it was atatod R

thet Edna Murrey {using a different merried name) was same place im % . v
: California.. .They stated that if this objtuary was exemined the presant
7.7l . eddress of Edna Murray oould de obtained es 1% was common gossip tha{ nhe '-,} e

Iy T D . ".' ? k
FA LAY Enporif Kansat 1t \vas ascertained through Georgs Sherih;s .
&1 :.e nféﬁaunt of Mallg, and A4 8. Famsburg, Mail Cerrier,: that 9 Southi=:
. ' Congréss S et is the bome of: Zella Dressman, evdut £ifty yedrs of agh, -
¥ who hds Pee eeparbtedfrom hed husband abou} $en’years end “hic has Yive. ,;&
ehildren, ‘two of them still living with their mother at tlis address, ¥hége -
M two children operating e filling station and lunch counter at the corner pr
EaAcks PR "4th and Merchant Street. Both Mr. Sheridan and Mr, Ramsburg advised that .
the Cressmans have a good reputation, have never been in trouble of any o
b SR : kind and regarded as quist, law abiding citizens. Agent endeavored to:
Ul locate Mrs. Cressman at her home but she was absent. At the filling atl- ‘
" tion and lunch counter Agent interviewed Lorene Margaret Cressman end
Ralph.C. Cressman, Ralph Cressman edvised thet his mother is a sister .




T mm  eemdwiad e 2T e e ea e o e W o — . . - - . LY U B
. I

- . : - s S Lo
.t ww ir o g B, 4 v ‘. .. - o P
: a-. b» ”ff“' s \,___,, .. r 1w
S . . g A -
e y‘““'ﬁ‘“ﬂ e ey . - N ’1 -2 ‘wr:‘;.h

or I.on Stanlsy and acoordingly mna‘uurray ig ﬂ §10c. p;’ ) 8 poth‘;- B
‘apd that she is a cousin of himself and his sister," He ‘statdd that th

ot »ust tima_ Edna | s ‘soen >y himse r_family,: gaa apprbzlmatj‘ly,.
T Jabixy 9ATs, ‘ago; hough is” tmuyxgpatid hed‘ s .!6135 ag. ti‘y— 2
: {g; oyl ;the,x indieatod Q-: 4 Hotgeant ey $o'ire i) ﬁxe}g h

a; fér as they kne' she Bas never returied to M la Kan
;130 ‘stated she was known as the 'kissing banaﬂ' crogsmn -tat o
* meither he or his family have mny information eohcprnjtng Bina llumy
present whersabouts and that if they 4id .have guch_{nformation he gon]. B Iy
‘be willing to divulge seme, providing the fact’ ‘that he had done so “woull © akd
" be kept mecret. He stated that he and his mother attended the fnneral* o
-at Cardin, Oklehoma of Bdina Murray's father at which time her oister
Dora was preaent, ‘but, Fdna was not present, He stated that he did not
Y ‘remaribar where Dota !hgbauppo o "tq be liy.lngnt the pres '
‘"that she bas a’pew husband and he pomid. ot re'?mbar- or.p;
‘He aJ,so advishd that in t Qe

' married _pame,

. information of wvalue.. Joeene
;.Mmsa‘_d“-z.",.: I ‘:;:.-',-:I:... kg’

e Y mE MOML C;TY DHICB at Carﬁin, Oklahm '111 mka =+ :
x gecessary 1n1estlgetion a% this point 15 Jo,pats o‘bifuar; of the &ea‘tﬁfp %
f Edna Hunﬁy s father “ho died apprpxinatsly omne year 'ago, -exemining 7.
_sane-tor infdruation concorning her pi-qsqnt wherea‘bouts@" It is %llo ,#'

tas present at_this fn.nerai. =
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. DIVISION OF INVESTIGATION #2258
) U. §. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
Laboratory Report
k -
Caso: Brekid Number:7 576-3266
Specimens: Photostatic copy of t¥acings mede Trom n,_lotterwa’ddg‘e"s%éq"ﬁg .
esowy Bales, postmarked La Grange, I11, Oct. 18, 1934, 530AN. -
Examination requested by:Chicago Div. Office. _
Date received: Nov. 2, 1934.
Examination requested: Bndwriting. + 0% prmuiman - ol |
25 Result of examination: ? Examination by: APPel./
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H. 8. Bepartment of Justice

1900 BANKERS BUILDING,
CHICAGO, ILLINOIS.

October 30, 1934,

Director,
Divieion of Investigation,
Ues Se Department of Justice,

Weshington, D, C.

o .
In re: ALVIN KARPIS with aliases, 1,0, 1218;
ARTHUR R.”BARKER with aliases, I.0. 1219;
RUSSELLZGIBSON with aliases, I.0. 1213;
DR. JOSEZPH P.OMORAN with aliases, I.0. 1232;
ot al; e« EDWARD GEORGE HREMER, Victim
KILNAPING - CHICAGO FILE NO. 7-82

Dear Sir:

. atory
LH 1N

1y

i

ma
feh appeared on a letter addressef $o Mr. CqreyfBales,

¥ the Round-Up Tavern, Glasgow, Montana, postmarked
1a Grenge, Illinois, and deted QOctodber 18, 1934, as .
described on page seven of the report of Special Agent
R. D. Brown, Chicago, dated 10/27/34.

Attached hersto is a photostatic copy of a
111 trecing of thefandwriting of subject Volney%avis, ..

ORI

>

- A photostatic copy of this handwriting specimen
is also being furnished the Oklshoma City, Kansas City,
St. Paul and Butte offices with their copies of this
letter, These offices have received only one copy of
reference report, but an additionel copy will dbe fure
nished each of them as soon as the second run of this

report has been typed.

opy and Speeimens |

1
s

(

Very truly yours,

- Q )
& ot
\ f-r’o,c‘\& (b . P,
. MBI Inspector,
RDB: :
cc-St. Paul
Oklahoma City T - -
Kansas City RECORD 7 - 57 6 =2 A.Lé-
Butte ED IO
> NOINDEXED NOV 1 1534 M
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B W L ey R |l ' N I O N TINE FILED
7 4t b [Feiwous shoald dhesk asofservisn] %, '.' VR o
‘L w\""""“"",“,}“’”‘:ﬂlfh -~ . B, waiTe ' NEWCOMS CARLTON 4.6: wu.u:vn .\- oo f
e oL ' CHAIRMAN OF THS BOARD viney
O R N = ——— ]
‘:;:" "0 K Send the following mesaage, sukject o the lerms on bock hereaf, which are hereby agresd o . ! :
AR A OCTOBER 30 1934
e IR L _ | .
R "DIVISION OF INVESEIGATION - - S
- U'S DEPARTMENT OF J’USTIGR , . ' L
L .alol POST OFFICE BLDG ;| T .
. ’ i E . ! [ R xg.__
< W ,Omnnmso mnnmAmmmmmummmmmu
§' - VFLANAGAN SISTER SUBJEO'I' CAMPBELL PACKAGE CONTAINED IEDIOIHI T
S KYCORDRD-
i POIE T . .?( b . Lo S, ; y , . " , & . “.\‘“
poerAg 0 (BC)Division LT L ‘ S  INppamp e
- ‘7\{!“ i ) e e ) v ‘ - o, -
‘.l. ;‘_",n:‘ ' \7;-, zCi.,LBqu_negq_GOv..‘”bF1!" .' :7— 7[_ aiié :Z
. j CgeBedso o e A ' - | DIVISION OF INVESTIGATION. ,
o : _ :.])J.‘n sion of Invesi_’g';rmn : NOV1 1934 Hﬂ
A SO 5. Department, fguemw - NOV 2 19% RTHENT OF JUSTICE
o 3  Room 612, Marine. ﬁmqtmld e d U. S. DEPARTM
) ﬁ\ : }.‘q. }h)f;a,lu ‘J. 1. | .-_ T . . j\e FlLE !
' Ld -u.'_‘-\ § ' , “' . : ; RN ‘.‘ : .‘.“‘ "-;.‘ ‘ R
‘?L“, % i ! : b oA W \ e N '}
:‘i) S N + . N . e ]
t v ' THE QUICKEST, SUREST AND SAFEST WAY 7O SEND MONEY 1S BY TELEGRAPH OR CABLE.
l 3
v
¥
1
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& / THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT ST. PAUL, MINN, |
.4 n-ouﬁrﬁpﬂé" ":&v ':._-.:. nnmm' . nmonmwmalm

< 1", surrato, K. Yo - 10/30/34" |10p2e - ”’3‘

] mn,vm IS, with -linea. . 7.041218 i

. ARTHUR R, , with aliases, 1.0,1219 %:]. ¢ .
--RUSSELL“GIBSON, with aliases, 1.0.1813 'ot ll £ 5, KITNAPING
_EDWARD GEORGE, BRRMER - VICTIM : - - NSk

w"

_llrs C. '. "Popo. Bufhlo, i. !., very respectabl‘_ g
is a Lyriend of Mra. Pearl Flannigen, sister of -§-{:
Ha ampbell, and at her request Mrs. Pope ror- :
warded some salve to Mrs. H, L. McNeil. Mrs. = j-
Flannigan at one time resided in Buffulo, and [ §
sfforts béing made to prosure additionul’ lnromc .
ition ip this regard. Yollowing $10 l'ederal Beservo
notes passed in Batavia and Buffalo, B, Yo ;-3.__*-.” I §
1050828794, 1042662201. Efforts to tmce unfe RO
without resulte . .. - i €l

4 W I

. 9 Fi
RIS -‘.--. v a T e ain -mnm!ae‘..hwl ,.KM

- Ane wm »M.'\; Ratesl 3 ﬁhﬂﬁ:’; &\-c-’-d‘f n..q.u.q»r/!gﬁ\,}
.:.-r.: :;“f -nf ’.r"i" fﬁ _5*-"

Rrgen s

Baport ‘of Bpecial Agent G. v. Dohertg. Burtalo.m

Tew T e

. K. Y., deted 10/18/84 ¢ . © s 7l -
;'*g Telegram from Speclal lgent in’ Charge !. J’. Bluke, 2 e Y
Dallaa, Texaa, dated 10/2'?/34 &:‘-*;‘. O B -t s

i - — ___,(‘_,_
TRIL T e
P
n

Imediatoly upon réceipt of reterenoe tolegm. tho

., of C. E. Pope did not appear osther than in the 1933 City Directory.
It was ascertained that the Zier family bhave resided at 34 Bruna-

ynn, 41 Sa.lem Avanue. Bufrdo, New: .-

t’o- o .x i"“ S ':;'i‘ "_:\ A
. nouorwnntmmﬂa: A I

(

R ﬁmu«w :.Z | -='~.~.*:..°:.. ] 57uém"§m16§ NOVT 103 :
9 Trvieton 3w st rma NOV1 1934 A, |NOV 2 - I8

) - Chicago 1 - New York vy A :
1 - Indienapolis 1 ~ Oklehama City  sureau or invEsTIGATION
_ 2 = Dallas 3 - Buffalo ROUTED TO: i
: ‘Pms DESTROYEDIt | | _ ONE[?\ | |
\ 1‘ m 18 ‘965 . "A » ssmn—--— . | A B ‘ 23034
“ . X - e SeRT o mmser mmed mmeeme oo e e e e o e e G p——_ e S Y i e 2 ST R i [
T /79
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iy .‘ .C.. %, Pope is well known to hixi, she being a niddlo-agod WomALws::

L F nnablo to recull tha nnme of this partieular utnto. fa»..u_ﬁ

\ 7_' ss racketeers or hoodlums us:lting or in thc vioinity of 34 Bruna-r.

“fh ok ? Auﬂ‘.’ ‘m«".,;f .u‘! "“,;t “!(;,,. ‘ff ‘r" ‘\‘ ,'w-\)?": ‘gf“"“.‘y‘«‘f -'”’"

! 3.%—' and at his express direction Hrs. C. E, Pope was contacted.

T Mrs. C. E. Pope was found to be a very respectablo

R el N el BA T e i i s

T AL T e M e it g = conE il ﬁ) 2 . : 2 —_——

LN R T LI

S K} "

W

. v_: " . ’,,_ .‘g.‘ “! { 38 *’~.¢
e - M, ubori !'lynn 41 "Salem’ Avonno, Buffalo, lln,_ -
Iork upon being interviewed, advised that hé has dolivered -;11
40 34 Brunswick Boulevard for a ‘period of dbout six years; that¥. '
tho Zier family has resided at’ $hat addreu, a8 nearly as he cu{
ascertain. for a )eriod of npproximtoly tnlu years, andlave

clnys been very respectabls ,ooplo. Mr, Flynn stated that lra.

the daughter of Mr, Zier-ewho approximtoly two years ego mrricd
Mr., C. K. Pope; that Mr, C. X. Pope 1s employed by the New York -

Central Railroad and travels ‘between Albvany and Buffalo, New York,
that Mrs., C. E. Pope remains 111 Buffalo while her husband is - .
absent fram the city. According to Mr, Flynn, they receive only
% ordinary advertising and businoss mn from Burfalo, and occasion-
- ally @ letter from Albany or some western state.: Mr, rlynn na y

- . L. e ;; DRI
‘ llr. l‘lynn was mterrogatod at length by ‘the writer - 2" EA
~ and Special Agent J. D. Cunninghem and informed that neither the -—-d» 3‘,«5 AN
Zier or Pope family do much entertaining; that he has never ob- H 3
served any out of state cars parked in the vieinity of their hone, s
that during his contacts with the neighbors in that vicinity, he:
‘ﬁas alva.ys heard them 'spoken of in the highest terms.  Mr. Flynn i

" hes not peraonnlly observed any persons who might be classified *-

t:lck Boulanrd. LT ._;,.’ o \J ;'_».‘._-",";‘v..v . o R
- B picturc of Harry Campbell ud the varioun other o~

>

suspecta in the Bremer kidnaping was shown to Mr., Flynn, but he ., °. L

.- was unable to identify unyono as having been seen in the vic:lnity

:ioof 54 Brunstick Boulevard. _}\ o R A sez
R N e P TR Sty =" x R L . T R B

) %2 -w":f S Bnmnick Boulovard vas observed by ‘the u'iter 1
and Special Agent J, D, Cunningham, and same was found to be a-
very respeota'ble middle class residential section of the eity. g

-

R .

=,

 ~-*:.-. e Before proceoding turther wlth ‘instant nzveat:igﬁ:ion.ﬁL
' 'the writer immediately eommunicated with Special Agent in Chargo
J. P. MacFarland, advising him of the statements of Mr, rlynn, -

".-’.' f - ST RERIE AP ; - U’ . ,\_g
ka,d‘;.;'('i - . v’,. . 'r- \ »-"-__,,.. ) F

_Jniddle-aged Ioman, and upon interview stated that she was born in |

e e T e M LTt T S e Re b g egmaste ey mw e TR WS e es L L amala me Ty aTw el T wee
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L v g

lifetime. She was quentipned na to her ‘Trietids and relatives outﬂ%‘
" side of Buffalo, and she etated that she hes no frlende .or rolativoi
_ oputside of the State of New York, with the sxception of Mrs, Pearl’ mr‘ g,
"!‘lannigan, who resides in Tulsa, Oklahoma. ¥ys. Pope stated that = At
Mrs. Flannigan's maiden name was Campbell; that she hed mét Mrs, - ';
'~ "Flannigan in Buffalo approximately ten or twelve years ago at ' Q’:
Methodist Episcopal Church, -'rupper and Lebury Bireets, Bntfalor >k
. New York; that Mrs, Flannigen was @ very quiet person, who st that ¢
©, . time was employed by the Potter remily, 700 I.ermtto henue, M-ﬁ
L «C.f"talo, Net York. SRS R Rt iy , ey

Vo s b

»

e Mrs. Pope was aaked 'hether or not she had been 1n nE
T eommunication with Mrs. Flannigan recently, at which time she .
4T %a readily advised that she had received a letter from Mrs, ?lanntgan.
{ .7 | advising that her sister's {Mrs, H. L. McNeil's) husband was suffer- )
F..7 .. ing from an ailment and that it was impossible for them tq procure Y
” in Texas the particular salve which she (Mrs, Flannigan) had an _. -
previous occasions forwarded to Mrs. McNeil. Mrs. Pope advised . - " ::" -~
..i:.~ ..that the name of this partisular salye was "Pneumatic" and thas. nt,..ﬁm‘,zr‘,_,;,
the request of Mrs, Flannigan she forwarded two tudes of this salve .~ = ~
on or about .October 22, 1934 to Mrs, H. L, McNeil at !lectra, 'renl. ST

>

. She stated that Mrs, Flannigan paid ror this uln. ‘ SR

ey e e -t R R R e e b g b e T r.'-r,‘u ?& % s-hsnrr ..f,:n -ty ,'%;“yf{_:A ..

RS llrs. Pope was 1nterrogeted at length in an orfort ‘

’ to asoertain any additional information relative to the Campbell.: - -

femily, and she stated tha} she believed the Campbell family orig- y“

*  inally came from Pennaylvan;ln, that two sisters, Laura and Peurl S
reside with their parents at 818 South Rockford Street¢, Tulsa, .. :N...,-.«w
Oklahoma; that eanother sister, Mrs, McNeil, resides in Electra, . =
Texas; and that there is one brother in cuitornia. Mrs, Pope = .- .0 .
also stated that she believed Mrs, Flannigan had a brother, Harry .'
Cempbell, who was injured by an oil crane some years ago, and 1"’

" was her underatanding that he was in some difficulties,’ Accord- :
-ing to Mrs. Pope, Mrs. Flennigan left Buffalo approximately six -« =

... or seven years ago and has not visited Buffalo since; that whilo o
P ‘nrs. Pope has communicated with her by letter, she has not pee;;

»_her personally for that period of time, nor have any friends OB

. relatives of Mrs. Flannigan been in Buttelo. Mra. rope has neur o

. aeen any ot Ura. _Flennigan'e brothera. N "\; 5 "’}{' ‘

Mt ° '-"

" COnﬂnuing, urs. Pope advieed that ehe has.nevar
received any mail in Buffalo to be forwarded for Mrs, Flannigan
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#H,or any reletive ot'lrs. !lennigen. nor hee ehe received any p‘a-'g»Tffj;;'
*’ kages nor handled eny tmeeotione for Ire( rlennigan or any n-: eI
_ber of her family. It is Mrs, Pope's underetanding that Pearl -

" Flannigan at the present {ime has a emall eccount at the nglne
Trust Cmnanyu..- P RT - SR A S & ,

. A r} . _-_-}"_:%,::.q\ :\ »{ z‘;_‘_‘,{ o ) FEN # .
‘ Hre. “Pope stated that she purchaeed the !ﬁieh 3
ehe for!arded to Texas at the Bison Drug Store, which 1s e enbar'm
poetel station, and that she mailed same from that address.. How- *- .

‘'dver, inquiry at the Bieon Drug Company failed to positively verify* :r
" the fact that a person had purchased any "Pneumatis” salve, @ls - .7 &%
though one of the clerks (whose name the writer was unadle to pro- g _7.‘, L
cure) indicated that some salve had been purchased, and it was f o
N quite possible that seme was mailed from that address. -»?._.ﬂ\,. D g
.5“,.'.":, ‘ aars ‘ { . ‘ £ £ .~,: . “_, l ,' -' s
I !xeminetion of the regietered and 1neured receipte
of thet poetel station failed to disclose the mailing of a peckage ;,fm_.-“l
‘to Mrs. H, L. McNeil of Electra, Texas for the period of two weeks '5*:
prior to October 26, 1934; however, the handwriting appearing on L ‘
the seid receiptis was so0 illegible; that it was quite possidble that '*"" st
some of the receipts might heve covered the peckege 1n queetion. R

RIS

q,, Kotk

e et Mrl. c. K. Pope deeoribed Mrs, . Peerl Ilennigen ee, e ‘-*»*
ebout forty-five years of age; five feet six inches tall; veigh-
ing about one hundred and thirty pounds; brown hair. She rumiehed
the writer with a pieturs, which is being forwarded to the ofﬁee g
of origin for whatever velue 1t mey serve 1n the ruture. . -;.‘,.. e
e llr. "C. L. Blekeelee, Butfalo !'ederal Beeerve TR
Bank, sdvised that $10 Federal Reserve note §I05082879A (pege 27a o
of the 1ist) was packaged by the First National Bank of Batavia, . . «=4: %"
New York on October 13, 1934 and received at the Buffalo ‘Federelv"
Reserve Bank on October 16, 1934; that $10 Feleral Reserve note
#104266220A (page 2l of the liet) was packaged by the Bank of : .
Buffalo branch of the Marine Trust Company on October 18, 1934 end
. received at the Buffelo Fedoral Reeerve Bank on the seme de.y.
e TN B T T ChINRR TR SO Y PR S
O U In viev 6f the fact that previous errorte tc trace .
“"bank notes which had passed through the bank have. been uthout e ”"’ F
success, no further efforts are being made in this directiom, .7 %3
Howsever, the banks through which the said notes have passed have .
again been requested to be more observant of sems, and to notiry -
the Buffalo Divieion office in the event they discover additional . , T
~notes are passing through the bank, and to make an effort to trace -

them to a perticuler account,
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or Pearl c.mpboll for yhat information same may discloao.. w4l . "‘“
" eontact the Potter tmiiy, 700 Lafayette Avenus, Buffalo, New York,“?—f
'for what information they may be able to furnish relative to nrn. N %
- Pearl Flannigan, who worked for them es a domestic under the name 73
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safety deposit box rented by and Kate
Woodlawn Safety Deposit Compamy. Mr. Grees in
indicat.aa that tha infmation d!.d not elmh

tloninquestionmafrontheofﬁeeofﬂumudsumm :
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C. c. .
T U Q
J.a ¥ : -

“ - \Q.
) ‘ g‘( . . Division of Investigation,
3 U.S. Department of Justice,

Oklahoma City, Oklahoms,

(Name and address of Contributor)
PH:MMB

7-36 L
Date October 9, 1934

Mr. J. E. Hoover, Director,

U. S. Bureau of Investigation,
Department of Justice,
Washington, D. C.

Dear Bir:-

Following are the dispositions of cases on which
fingerprints have been mailed to the U. S$. Bureau of Investiga-

tion: b’s ]

Disposition

753

Print Name and Alias
Number

1Y

N
OQI

This form to be submitted®’to the U. S. Bureau of
Investigation to report dispositions of cases in which prints
were forwarded previously. Dispositions include sugh informa-
tion as advice relative to sentences imposed, fines, discharges
from custody, etc. Several cases may be listed on each sheet.
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* Division of Investigation, 'l
U.S. Department of Justice,
Oklahoma City, Oklehoma
(Name and address of Contributor)
PH:M\B
7-36

Date  October O, 1934

Mr. J. E. Hoover, Director,

U. S. Bureau of Investigation,
Department of Justice,
Washington, D. C.

Dear 8ir:-

Following are the dispositions of cases on which
fingerprints have been mailed to the U. S. Bureau of Investiga-
tion:

Print Name and Alias Disposition 63

Number q 3 q,

.

This form to be submitted to the U. S. Bureau of
Investigation to report dispositions of cases in which prints
were forwarded previously. Dispositions include such informa-
tion as advice relative to sentences imposed, fines, discharges
from custody, etc. BSeveral cases may be Xi}¥ted on each sheet.
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Division of Investigation,
' . U.S. Department of Justice,
Oklahoma City, Okxlehoma,

(Name and address of Contridbutor)

PH: B

7-36 A Date__ October 9, 1934

Mr. J. E. Hoover, Director,

U. S. Bureau of Investigation,
Department of Justice,
Washington, D. C.

Dear Sir:-

Following are the dispositions of cases on which
fingerprints have been mailed to the U. S. Bureau of Investiga-
tion:

Print Name and Alias , ~ Disposition
Number I;

This form to be submitted to the U. S. Bureau of
Investigation to report dispositions of cases in which prints
were forwarded previously. Dispositions include such informa-
tion as advice relative to sentences imposed, fines, discharges
from custody, etc. Several cases may be Jisted on each sheet.
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Oxlahoma City, Oklshoma -~ -~ ~~° - =& 7.
Dctobcr 19, 1'34 T
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B e T Ca 5
Oetober u. 1934
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bad -
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4 tting & eony of a letter off
' ghted October 19th in resyect %3, on
telephonie conversation vith llr. 001
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CHeWIL b ovaerred tat & mvuion’n Sime in % NARNGE
u this patiey, ,notn ‘Governoy Murrey. 04 C,X.B, Outlew, %

Pudon uu! Parole Attorisy, stated’ Rhat unler o ¢ reumstances §

1t be divulged Shat the. Division 1is interested im $his xman. -I¢ wam
roquutol w lr. onlor that not frequent omun }
. 'Oity as for him 40 4o w0 cudtedly evoke some’ orulolu 3
'hich probcuy qtsht rnuli tn unpapu- faatorloty.
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* - whe Qxlahoma Clty office should be advised if and vhea /i<
thh man undorukn this mission and when he ean be expected in ¢ i
distyiet, He siould also be fu furajshed with the tohphou mbor oL oy
cnu' offiee .na_or u\:ma-au. ‘which 1 s-l,m.. R )
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~ #Postal Telegrcwb

- THE INTERNATIONAL SYSTEM

Comnercial . N dmeica

Patrans shou chach elae of srvios decied, ctrion Cables (‘ablrs
mesange will be isted as o fi . B

Send the Jollowing mecsage, subjsct to the terme on back heréef, which are hereby agreed to

DWICHT BRANTLEY ' ’
DIVISION OF INVESTIGATION US DEP? OF JUSTICE
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: - DIVISION OF STIGATION
' . FROM: UNIT{ )& UNIT #3
A .
. /0= 27— 193.

TO: Director

—__Mr. Nathan
—_Mr. Tolson
— _Mr, Edwards
—__Mr. Tamm
. Unit Two
——_Unit Four . Unit
____Files Section "~ <ldentification Unit
____Personnel Files ____Btatistica

Equipment Section Technical Laboratory

Chief Clerk's Office

SUPERVISORS
Unit One Unit Three
Mr., Listerman Mr. Joseph

—___Mr. Lowdon ____ Mr. Bchroeder
—__Mr. McKee ——_Mr, 8mith
— Mr. Newdby
—Mr. Richmond
—_Mr. Thompson

Mise Gandy

Mre. Kelley

Washington Field Office

u -
Secretary

—Correct

—_ Re-write

— _Re-date

_____See me

___Bend file

Pls  let me heve 2 Co/m.cg of

(‘r»';n;[af Y€ co td w;“\'wzh'fs' an,/
/FSCv:?Af7VE el e,
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Division of Investigation,
U. S. Department of Justice, o
P. 0. Box 515, St. Paul, Minn. } ="

Sy . (Name and address of Contributor)

Pate October 23, 1934,

Mr. J. E. Hoover,

Director, Bureau of Investigation,. \\
Department of Justice,

Washington, D. C.

Dear Sir:-
Following are the dispositions of cases on which
fingerprints have been mailed to the Bureau of Investiga-

tion:

Print Name and Alias Disposition
Number .

- 2

-8

r

L.

04
el z&mv%’?
’\ﬁ’ E
! ﬁ &
VA -
. Sy
_ This form to be submitted to the Buresu of Investi-
gation to report dispositions of cases in which prints were
forwarded previously. Dispositions include such information
as advice relative to sentences imposed, fines, discharges
from custody, etc. Several cases may be listed on each sheet.
Very truly youi
D. I, LAID .
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. RE: ALVIK KARPIS with nuuses. I ‘oo #121 v
" ARTHUR R. BARKER, with aliases, I. O. #1219 j

- DR. JOSEPH P. MORAN, with aliases, I. O. #12:52, ot a.l" T

EDWARD GEORGE BREMER - Vietim; KIDNAPIHG.} ; 5

- -
- ' .> . - kA - -‘; j-"‘ hal
3 S , e - Ty e . . PRAPEAN
T o o v ¥y o et
Dear Bir' a N RS : R A
" . . . PR - - >, o - Faed T
N ~l o . -17~ A‘,.-’ e L P atade w AR
- o : - P

There are transmitted herew1th copies of an enlarged snap~-w~ S
shot taken from a photograph of Byron Bolton alias Owen J. Carter - - - -
alias Monty Carter and his wife Viva Carter. Your office is al- -
ready in possession of copies of reports Bett1ng forth Bolton B
connectxon w1th the above ent1tled case. :

There are also enclosed herewith copiéa of a photograph of

, Teris 0'Connor, No. 6993, taken by the Police Department, New Orleans, .
. - Leouisiana, August 2, 1923. Doris O'Connor is a sister of Edna Iurray A
and is believed to be associating at this time with Jess Doy1a3 Sk
" member of the Barker-Karpis gang ) e

D e AR S

Very truly yours, - 5;_"7

- -

John Edgar Hoover. -, ;',
Director,f. '
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ARTHUR R. BARKER with aliaeee, I.0. #121§ BEERES
~ DR. JOSEPH P. MORAN, with alisses, I. O. #1232 ot 31' .
EDWARD GEORGE BREMER Victim, KIDNAPING. . 3::f._‘,‘f“

Dear Bir: | Ain S

There are transmztted herewith copies of an enlarged snap-- i .
shot taken from a photograph of Byron Bolton alias Owen J. Carter:.. .. .
alias Monty Carter and his wife Viva Carter. Your office is al-
ready in possession of copies of reports setting forth Bolton's
connection with the above entitled case. .

. v e l-. S e . RN _.-. Cu il haa ST it R LS —“f-~' A 7

- wa?'!& -.-“-’ H
_ There are also enclosed herew1th copies ‘of a photograph of" l1ﬁ"'
Doris O'Connor, No. 6993, taken by the Police Department, New Orleane,j,

Louisiana, August 2, 1923. Doris O’Connor is a sigter of Edna Hurray

and is beljeved to be associating at thie ‘time with Jess‘Doyle, ,.igﬁ'*? B
" member of the Barker-Karpia gang. LIRS »ff?’ , . SETE

John Edgar Hoover,
Director.;
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Octcoer 21, 1934

0. #1218
ARTHUR E. BARKER, with aliases, I. O. #1219; . _
DR. JOSEPH P. MORAN, with aliases, I. O. #1232 n. ;1’ L
EDRARD GEORGE BREMER - Victim; xmmpmc -

LAY

o R Tl .
B L Twl s Ll _’ T
R . s . p . -oun
Dear Sir:_ S I 'f\,,.;ﬂ_-'
™, . . S ooy . o t L
. : R B

There are transm1tted herewith copies of an enlarged enap-
shot taken from a photograph of Byron Bolton alias Owen J. Carter ™ e
alias Monty Carter and his wife Viva Carter. Your office is al- ..
ready in possession of copies of reports setting forth Bolton's "’
connection w1th the above entitled case.ﬂk,ﬁ : ;;“!,“ e 5 e et

. 2
s . =

~

S There are aleo enclosed herethh copies of a photograph of-_ e

Doris O'Connor, ‘No. 6993, taken by the Police Department New Orleans,
Louisiana, August 2, 1923. Doris O'Connor is a sister of Edna lurray ﬂ,_
and is believed 10 be aeeociating at .this time with Jess Doyle, & ; :
member of the Barker—Karpie gang . e e

Very truly youre,

Encloeure §E 2103
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REM:OJ

- RE: ALVIN‘KARPIS llth aliases I ‘0. #1218' :
ARTHUR R. BARKER, with aliases, I. 0. #1219; . o
DR. JOSEPH P. MORAN, with aliases, I. O. #1232. et al'
EDWARD GEORGE BREMER - Vlctim, KIDNAPING.

Dear Bir: - | L e a
There are transmitted herewith copies of an enlarged snap-

shot taken from a photograph of Byron Bolton alias Owen J. Carter — -~ :

alias Monty Carter and his wife Viva Carter. Your office is al- -

ready in possession of copies of reports setting forth Bolton's

connection with the above entitled case.,

;_-u.a R S e PN Tk ey

There are also enclosed herew1th cop1es of a photograph of .
Doris O'Connor, No. 6993, taken by the Police Department, New Orleans,
.Louisiana, August 2, 1923. Doris O'Connor is a sister of Edna Murray. -
‘and is believed to be associating at thie time with Jess Doylo a: r1~
member of the Barker-Karpis gang _ S

John Edgar Hoover,u
' Director. 3

R . e s . DAY oo -
ORL Ty - LR e o
ﬂ . e .
. S . e L5 : :
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- il LA -t o= -~ 5 l l
'
"RE: ALVIN KARPIS, with alisses. I. 0. #1216; LR
ARTHUR R. BARKER, with aliases, I. O. #1219; ayT
DR. JOSEPH P. MORAN, with aliases, I. O. #1232, at 51', L
EDWARD GEORGE BREMER - Vict1m KIDNAPING o
. + -’*F kS - ), RN 4
. : . ' E .‘- : P ' . 4 ', :\ .- “’%7
Dear Bir: o..-0 - sl 7 i
. ) - . . L . " L " -.}5,‘ R 3,.‘5"«,"' -v,"'
There are transmitted herewith copies of an onlarged'snapﬁirﬁéfu~
shot taken from & photograph of Byron Bolton alias Owen J. Carter. ..
alias Monty Carter and his wife Viva Carter. Your office is al-
ready in possession of copies of reports setting forth Bolton's
connection with the above entitled case'-_ PO 4_n;wf:-‘“. e "
There are also enclosed herew1th copxes of a photograph of\,;f;*‘Q
Doris O'Connor, No. 6993, taken by the Police Department, New Orleans,
Louisiana, August 2, 1923. Doris O'Connor is a sister of Edna !grraq :
and is believed to be associating at th1s time w1th Jess Doyle,'a St
member of the Barker-Karpls gang . -‘ T '
©xy : y e R
- N I ,‘;' ’ ¥ s %3:,' John Mgar quvex:#f‘ :‘_‘:
oy o s Tt 7 Direetors
P L E e e e roe
v L o M S -‘.“-,‘.-‘- RN e -E“,.\:_—(y-
- f8orioe ' T
Enclosure - . T e ST
S 22/

gy - ey e e e
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Dear Sir:

Can L, Y Ano saex

e e v vt . -

i
¥
E
'
4
5
¥
5
4

ARTHUR R. BARKER,

Louisiana, August 2, 1923.

oA

‘ Very truly youréé

SE e

John Edgar Hoover.’
Director.-~@

SN

ALVIN KARPIS, with auases, 1.79. mz218; "
with aliases, I. 0. #1219; - - ... . ...
DR. JOSEPH P. MORAN, with aliases, I. O. #1232 et 11' R
EDRARD GEORGE BREMER - Victin; KIDNAPING. . . *

ey i = ¥ o —— - — G G W W Y TR W ey g e T

There are transm1tted herewlth coples of an enlarged snap— A
shot taken from a photograph of Byron Bolton alias Owen J. Carter-vwkm
alias Monty Carter and his wife Viva Carter.
ready in posseseion of copies of reports setting forth Bolton' LE
connectxon thh the above entitled case.

. L)
W B .‘_,*,.v,-»:,-,.\ ,\ "";—-Q‘—‘v ’t A

Your office is al- -

There are also enclosed herew1th copies or a photograph of B
Doris O'Connor, No. 6993, taken by the Police Department, New Orleana.;
o Doris O'Connor is a sister of Edna Murray .
B and is believed to be assoc1ating at thxs time with Jeaa Doyle,-
' member of the Barker-Karpis gang. :

}4
e il; .
LY AR

222
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. REMIOJ .
I .. - - . . e
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SR - ARTHUR R. BARKER, with anases; 1 ‘0. #1219 EERIE
> ..., ° ' DR. JOSEPH P. MORAN, with aliases, I. 0. #1232, ot al;_
: - EDWARD GEORGE BREMER - Vietim; xmmpmc : A

- : . - § o ,t' §
TR _"' - if.,. T lur- ot T 4
EN PR f' ‘?;f. i
3 : Dear 8ir: B S PR
4 - e 4 - A R

There are transmitted herew1th copies of an enlarged snap-‘
#hot taken from a photograph of Byron Bolton alias Owen J. Carter .
-~ alias Monty Carter and his wife Viva Carter. Your office is a1-4ifﬂ~“' -
 ready in possession of copies of reports setting forth Bolton'
connection with the above entitled case.'

P L T A Tt R T R N i O R Bl I '“**;“”" ' “" "“-"":""“"""i ?3-"‘:5 :
' . There are also enclosed herewith copies of a photograph of - :
Doris O'Connor, No. 6993, taken by the Police Department, New Orleans.“
Louisiana, August 2, 1923. Doris O' Connor is a sister of Edna Iurray b

+x and is believed to be assoc1at1ng at this time with Jess Doyle,

¥ member of the Barker—Karpis gang. ‘J'fé“; P DA '7*‘*?5<*
Very truly yours, - .- ST '

John Edgar noover,
S Directorﬂnl,ma*
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SRR
RE: ALVIN KARPIS, with aliases) 1. 0. #1218; - e AR
ARTHUR R. BARKER, with aliases, I. 0. #1219; - \r :
DR. JOSEPH P. MORAN, with aliases, I. O. #1232, et al
EDWARD GEORGE BREMER V1ct1m, KIDNAPING. : R
Dea.r Bir. o ~ A TR .fj_ '_:
There are transmitted herew1th cop1es of an enla.rged ana.p~ w.-' ’
shot taken from a photograph of Byron Bolton alias Owen J. Carter i .
alias Monty Carter and his wife Viva Carter. Your office is al- '~
ready in possession of copies of reports eettmg forth B‘ol‘tonde s,, <
: connecnon with the above entitled caee.' i AT T ,' R .y
There are also enclosed herevut.h copiee of a photogruph ol’-m.(.
Doris O'Connor, No. 6993, taken by the Police Department ‘New Orlee.ns M
Louisiana, August 2, 1923. Doris 0'Connor is & sister of Edna llurra.y -
and is believed to be associating at thia time with Jees Doyle L
_member of the Barker-Karpis ga.ng Sl L
Very truly yours, f‘ ‘
John Edgar Hoover '’ "
. e Director. - .-
. Sre oA R BN S R
N - )x, -
u:E
' e o 22Y




F T A R Rt I I T am -

. ALVIN KARPIS, with aliaaes, I 0 #1218
: ARTHUR R. BARKER, with aliases, 1. O. #1219
o DR. JOSEPH P. MORAN, with aliases, I. O. #1232 ot 11.

EDWARD GEORGE BREMER -~ Victim, KIDNAPING ) e k

L .o . . .o

Tl . c . RV » e L e A
' ‘:- '., c ;‘ . ‘!:,,T - d,-’ Lemt AR s R
" '3'? . Vo o B . .
Dear 81r. t o i : N E -

?‘ There are transmztted herew1th copiea of an enlarged anap- S
shot taken from a photograph of Byron Bolton alias Owen J. Carter ' .. *r. "
alias Monty Carter and his wife Viva Carter. Your office is al- - ~;-;
ready in possession of copies of reports setting forth Bolton's A

connection with the above entitled case.

. SO £,k ic meaimat RO Fa
. . - e P 2 o - < > . 1‘_

There are also enclosed herewith coples of a photograph ot 5 L
Dorls O'Connor, No. 6993, taken by the Police Department, New Orleans.
Louiaiana, August 2, '1923. Doris O'Connor is a sister of Edna lurray
‘and is believed to be associating at ‘this time with Jess Doyle, a
member of the Barker—xarpis gang. -7 - - -

’

Very truly youra,..j-*

‘ thn Edgar Hoover,;
S Diroctdr.

IS T R " ' - Y e




, * RENsmbr
5 7-576

Special Agant in Charge,f""

. e

PR
N ¥

R ! . . .

Lo 1 oy AR

P A I

RS TR -

kY A ) N . -

- o ~ .t

RE ALVIN KARPIS with a.liaaea 1 o #1218; TR :
ST ARTHUR R. BARKER, with aliases, I. 0. #1219; - ' & %00

- DR. JOSEPH P. MORAN, with aliases, I. 0. #1232 Qt al
i = * " v EDWARD GEORGE BREMER Victim' KIDNAPING
SR f<:,f i 5 e '«"{-“*.<a_ SR : f“:r: i
P A TR e kS S
Dear Sir. SR - ,;,é; { o §
R S There are transmitted herewith copies of an enlarged snaﬁ-”
i shot taken from a photograph of Byron Bolton alias Owen J. Carter ,
Tepie alias Monty Carter and his wife Viva Carter. Your office is al« 5w«

ready in possession of copies of reports setting forth Bolton's
connection with the above entitled case.

Teie “» F I »t‘-,l,:r.;- e

.. fhere are also enclosed herewith copies of a photograph of L
Doris O'Connor, No. 6993, taken by the Police Department, New Orleans,‘*

W

. . Louisiana, August 2, 1923. Doris O'Connor is a sister of Edna lurrayi
7.7 and 18 believed to be mssociating at this time with Jess Doylo, &
o ",j member of the Barker-Karpis gang.. ., v .. 8

"Very truly yours,

I . g -
- ’ .»_l Qb' 1
John Edgar Hoover,.
o Directorm
4 __‘ ‘
.y :‘-:, .
;
T
! AR
; ' J FoankT i
£ R p e e i St o
5
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r Special Agent 1n Charge.

,1“,, o ),,1_}__'3

A ,t ,,«l‘

( BE ALVIN KARPIS with aliaaes, 1. 0 #1218 o
ARTHUR R. BARKER, with aliases, I. 0. #1219;. Lo
DR. JOSEPH P. MORAN, with aliases, I. 0. #1232, ot al;
EDFARD GEORGE BREMER - Vmum, KIDNAPING. -, . ©

Ve g W

‘1 "d
- v {
. 3 - N 2
. . B . . bews R P ]
Dear Sir. ST R .3;a¢Jv7; RS ‘
, S Dot e T :

There are transmltted herew1th copies of an enlarged anap—

shot taken from a photograph of Byron Bolton alias Owen J. Tarter "
alias Monty Carter and his wife Viva Carter. Your office is al-
ready in possession of copies of reports aettlng forth Bolton's *
connection with the above entitled caae.,nt&;;p R A #Z:’ o

There are also enclosed herewith coples of a photograph ot ]
‘Doris O'Connor, No. 6993, taken by the Police Department, New Orleans,, ‘
Louisiana, August 2, 1923. - Dorig O'Connor is a sister of Edna Iurray !
and is believed to be assoclating at this time with Jess Doyle,r
member of the Barker-Karpis gang. ’

_ Very truly yoﬁra.?_g‘%‘;ﬂﬁh .

John Edgar Hoover, o
Director.;»

. o N
e ‘
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ALVIN KARPIS nth aliases I O #1218
ARTHUR R. BARKER, with aliases, I. O. #1219

DR. JOSEPH P. MORAN, with aliases, I. O. #1252 at al
EDWARD GEORGE BREMER - Victim' KIDNAPING T :

L S TR e
A E s - P, . 5;. L Ty
‘ Dea!‘ Sir: - . 'v‘ :’,;-"‘ -:’ - ",‘.:‘ .

There are tranamtted herewith copies of an enlarged smp-
ghot taken from & photograph of Byron Bolton alias Owen J. Carter
alias Monty Carter and his wife Viva Carter. Your office is al-
ready in possession of copies of reports setting forth Bolton's -~
_connection with the above entltled case.r.,h - .4.:.,..,«».. SR e mmma e

q.; )l,,, .

-4 *
-~ t

‘ There are also enclosed herew1th cop1es of a photograph of A
Doris O'Connor, No. 6993, taken by the Police Department, New Orleans, :
= 7" Louisiana, August 2, 1923. Doris O'Connor is a sister of Edna lurra.y
» ' and is believed to be associating at this time with Jess Doyle, A T
" member of the Barker-Karpxs gang. - R

-

Ver'y truly youra, )

SE . T v
,‘...- 2 . ~_j~ :, v vv N v‘;?f ‘.
Enclosure $796137
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R EE: ALVIN EARPIS, wiih aliases; 1. 0. pi218; T }'-7.
s ARTHUR R. BARKER, with aliases, I. O. #1219 el
DR. JOSEPH P. MORAN, with aliases, 1. O. #1232 ot a.l
. - EDWARD GEORGE BREMER -~ Vlct1m' KIDNAPING -
) R ’ e ,-“ v T g “l. . . *;‘.1’-‘7,"' .« . N ;‘l-,.
Ll d s . KRR ¢ JUR 3 T s -
7. - Lot . s ,",‘{" s . . R J‘
L Dear s;r:' _ e LS -
There are transmitted herewith copies of an enlarged anap- ;
. ahot taken from a photograph of Byron Bolton alias Owen J. Carter -
alias Monty Carter and his wife Viva Carter. Your office is al- ' .-
ready in possession of copies of reports sett1ng forth Bolton' 5
connection with the above enutled CBBE. i e st
o There are also enclosed herewith copies of a photogfabh'of;{f"}3
_ Doris O'Connor, No. 6993, taken by the Police Department, New Orleans, .- '
: Louisiana, August 2, 1923. Doris O'Connor is a sister of Edna Murray. . %
» and is believed to be associating at ‘this time wlth Jess Doyle, .
' member of the Barker-Karpis gang. S T o
Very truly yours, f;Afﬁ\'ff'jfw”
- - v £ " e ‘.,.. - s - ’_ --. , ‘; R
’ > ) .'- ‘;A“ § i - :"-;;' Ty
e L » 2 John Edgar Hoovarr--;v-.f
e I L ‘A-;uw . .
A T Director.__
e sromion _
! N oA LR ,‘=
i Qury M % l
K
8400 [ SISt
’,1;_ ut c 1.- Eufi ST )

Y



October 31, 1934

" RE: ALVIN KARPIS, with aliases, 1. 'o' #1218

e ARTHUR R. BARKER, with aliases, I. O. #1219’ L
: DR. JOSEPH P. MORAN, with aliases, I. 0. #1232, ot al'

EDWARD GEORGE BREMER - Victlm, KIDNAPING..v-F -

Ty

. . R R
T e ’ Lo - e o g
- . - U o SN

. T Ly

P P e

'~ Dear si}{ - s oo f'"

: PR . """.'_,, _:,.~ »
There are transmltted herewlth copies of an enlarged snapl
shot taken from a photograph of Byron Bolton alias Owen J. Durtergrlqa;;~
- ‘alias Monty Carter and his wife Viva Carter. Your office is al- ..

ready in possession of copies of reports setting forth Bolton B L
connection with the above entitled case. _ e ff‘ -
- . L - ‘ S «'w—.;_ L pESe 9 T

There are also enclosed herew;th coples of a photogruph of .
Dorls O'Connor, No. 6993, taken by the Police Department, New Orleans,:i .
Louisiana, August 2, 1923. Doris O'Connor is & sister of Edna Murray
and is believed to be assocxatxng at this time’ with Jess Doyla, u";f;&ff-;

member of the Barker-Karpis gang. - ”.:.j,.y__- o B SR
o John Edgar Hoovsr. S o
SRR, Director. s
37"\-':"..;". . A';E*:.;”. ‘i‘.'a‘ - ‘ - . "';" s G e
;{ s m~fvw‘iilt ’
T . F3e
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RE: ALVIN KARPIS, with aliasea, 1. 0. #1218’ :
ARTHUR R. BARKER, with aliases, I. O. #1219 S
DR. JOSEPH P. MORAN, with aliases, I. O. #1232. et al.
EDWARD GEORGE BREMER - Victim, KIDNAPING ’ o

.' . T
. T o : g - 7 - N .
Dear Sir., o . A 2

=

There are transmitted herew1th cop:es of an enlarged enap- A
shot taken from a photograph of Byron Bolton alias Owen J. Carter : . : ..
alias Monty Carter and his wife Viva Carter. Your office is al- .. &
ready in possession of copies of reports setting forth Bolton's .. - *_
connection with the above entitled case. '*‘\ ;

o et e TR eas s - \ :

A There are aleo enclosed herewzth cop1es of a photograph of ;;}a
Doris O'Connor, No. 6993, taken by the Police Department, New Orleans, i
Louisiana, August 2, 1923. Doris O'Connor is a sister of Edna lurray {-

and is believed to be associating at this time with Jess Doyle,

.’

member of the Barker-Karpis gang. ﬂ‘;_%nﬂ:ﬁr- T _:‘:*. ‘W:%”??’
) 1
i

Very truly yours,

John Edgar Hoover,

e .
LA S Director. N
. P ay, e
L i . P
t : % P
- ey . .
: ~
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 October 31, 19%,

é~._A e
: :;,'.‘ o

o

ALVIN KARPIS with a11ases. I 0 #1218

. RE:
T ARTHUR R. BARKER, with aliases, I. O. #1219 -
DR.” JOSEPH P. MORAN, with aliases, I. O. #1232 ot. al, ,
EDWARD GEORGE BREMER - V1ct1m' KIDNAPING. . . . . e
Dear Sir. R R o
R - R N AL PR SR N - P “:‘“’
| There are transmitted herew1th coples of an enlarged snap-
. shot taken from a photograph of Byron Bolton alias Owen J. Carter :
AR alias Monty Carter and his wife Viva Carter. Your office is al-
ready in possession of copies of reports setting forth Bolton' s
connection with the above ent1t1ed case.' ' )
There are also enclosed herewith copias of a photograph of I
o Doris O'Connor, No. 6993, taken by the Poljice Department, New Orleans,gz
S Louisiana, August 2, 1923. Doris O'Connor is a sister of Edna Murray o

and is believed to be assoc1at1ng at thxs time with Jess Doyle,.glw,_ﬁﬁru
member of the Barker—Karpis gang A “ il

} N
i : =T e

; Very truly yours, - -

" John Edgar Hoover,. '
AT Director.v;ﬁi~f

0 2oy
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S , ALVIN KARPIS with eliases. I O #1218 5
“*" .+ <« " ARTHUR R. BARKER, with aliaees. I 0. #1219; - ¢
: DR. JOSEPH P. MORAN, with aliaees, I 0. #1232 et al;

IEDWARD GEORGE BREMER - Vlctlm' KIDNAPING R

Dear Sir- o i - \—:,‘ "’:; . " :h -}
- . : y -..\ * ‘{‘l . ;g L

There are tranem1tted herewith copies of an enlarged snap- v
shot taken from a photograph of Byron Bolton alias Owen J. Carter
alias Monty Carter and his wife Viva Carter. - Your office is al-'—->~*
ready in possession of copies of reports eettlng forth Bolton 8 e
connection with the above entitled case. T

,;. Taa

. A ’s EOFE 30 -Mﬁn"
" There are ‘also ‘enclosed herew1th copxee of a photoé;aph of et
Doris O'Connor, No. 6993, taken by the Police Department New Orleana,“
Louisiana, August 2, 1923. Doris O'Connor is a sister .of Edna lurray
and is believed to be aseoclat;ng at thxe time w1th Jese Doyle,
member of the Barker—Karp1e gang T s

S

. ° . :.-‘ o j
T s <
Ce “xv'--_;_.?b" ',‘ C : ’ . ’ 3 3 ’ L
Enclosure 1796121
(33 - R . - '
7 [j". -
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ALVIN ‘KARPIS, ‘with alia.ses 1. 0. #1218’ ¥
ARTHUR R. BARKER, with aliases, I. O. #1219 ST :
DR. JOSEPH P. MORAN, with aliases, I. 0. #12:52,‘ ot al; i .
EDWARD GEORGE BREMER - Victim; KIDNAPING. = -, . - _°,  :-.

RE

«'

shot taken from a photograph of Byron Bolton alias Owen J.”Carter;;‘ f,f;‘
* alias Monty Carter and his wife Viva Carter. Your office is al- .
ready in possession of copies of reports aetting forth Bolton's
connection with the above entltled case.

s _y:“'. . R
N e et AL S e kg oy ST

T

There are alao enclosed herewith copies of a photograph of
Dorzs 0'Connor, No. 6993, taken by the Police Department, New 0r195n81w .
" Louisiana, August 2, 1923. Dories O'Connor .is a sister of Edna Murray __;7
~ and is helieved to be associat1ng at this time with Jess Doyle, R
.. member of the Barker—Karpis gangi-' " s R T e e

Very truly youré,

P S T a o ot N R T A P Sl




connect1on with the above entitled caee.

ALVIN KARPIS with aliaeee, I D. #1218" e
ARTHUR R. BARKER, with aliases, I. O. #1219' :
DR. JOSEPH P. MORAN, with aliases, I. O. #1232, bt tl. :

.- EDWARD GEQRGE BREMER - Victin; KIDNAPING..
S < "_,. i ’ - B :r.‘ -"',:‘ ) '_:’: .f‘:”é )
SR I 3 e T xE
Dear 8Sir: Wt e T N S

There are transmitted herewith copies of an enlarged snap- :
shot taken from a photograph of Byron Bolton aliaes Owen J. -Carter -
alias Monty Carter and his wife Viva Carter. Your office is al-:
ready in possession of copies of reportes setting forth Bolton's - -

& o eail ‘....w,r..,-.,v,-,,* et J.,.,
A B

There are also enclosed herewith copxee of a photograph or f
Doris 0'Connor, No. 6993, taken by the Police Department, New Orleane, N
Louisiana, August 2, 1923. Doris O'Connor is & sister of Bdna Murray -
and is believed to be associat1ng at this time with Jess Doyle, a o LT
member of the Barker—Karpis geng . ) e o

_ Very truly yours,

.  John Edgar Boover.
i?f.—‘oi" Director.




- e
T ey Gy o e 0

Speczal Agent in’ Charge,

J-'

“’T TR e e 3“44 a’
RE: ALVIRN KARPIS w1th aliases, I 0 #1218;-- T
ARTHUR R. BARKER, with aliases, I. 0. #1219;
DR. JOSEPH P. MORAN, with aliases, I. O. #1232 et 11
EDWARD GEORGE BREMEB Victlm, KIDNAPING.%, ,;
L - -;. - % L [ (] ) . :
Dear §ir: .~ ;‘_: ' iAm»k} ' ‘f--'?i-a}%“}?' R
. - SRLRS g

There are transmitted herew1th copies of an enlarged snap-">
shot taken from a photograph of Byron Bolton alias Owen J. Carter
alias Monty Carter and his wife Viva Carter. Your office is al- -
ready in possession of copies of reports setting forth Bolton's "~ -
connect1on with the above ent1t1ed case., - .. .;’_T_Lb,w7gq u,};v%;ﬁgﬁ¢ L

There are also enclosed herew1th copies of a photograph of L
Doris O'Connor, No. 6993, taken by the Police Department New Orleans,n,
Louisiana, August 2, 1923.% Doris O'Connor is a sister of Edna Iurray»;i:;
and is believed to be associating at this t1me w1th Jess Doylel,.’ *
member of the Barker—Karpls gang. "

Very truly yours,

. A B
I T R
e K
N Pl

R S

John Edgar Hoover;ﬂ?pv

4 Director.;
. .r* e - L
e bt Sy
. \ ". i
) e U AU . B 236
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' RE430J - | ] ' ‘

RE: ALVIN KARPIS w1th aliases, I 0 #1218 L
ARTHUR R. BARKER, with aliases, I. 0. #1219; = --- .
DR. JOSEPH P. MOBAN, with aliases, I. O. #1232. ot u- : :
_ EDWARD GEORGE BREMER - Victim; KIDNAPING. .

, A

% * ‘ A ;ra.-‘- - g
. ® .
- . [ 3 - . N “"
oW A o~ . oo
Dear sir. B : . T
W - .
- - e

There are transmztted herewith copies of an enlarged Bnap- T e
shot taken from a photograph of Byron Bolton alias Owen J. Carter S T
alias Monty Carter and his wife Viva Carter. Your office is al-
ready in possession of copies of reports setting forth Bolton'l
connectlon with the above eht1tled case.\ e e :

' There are also enclosed hereW1th coples of a photograph or 'i:,
Doris O'Connor, No. 6993, taken by the Police Department, Now Orleans,
Louisiana, August 2, 1923. Doris O'Connor is a sister of Edna Iurray

and is believed to be aseocxating at this time with JeBs Doyle, f; z
member of tha Barker-Karpis gans. . . T :;‘g e
e n_vﬂwxnnyymum";“
T ‘ - R
- . .-:r" s : " o . -
- ST L
It - . - ‘ S v : . o
-}ﬁ,ﬁli,i{ 3i;;;g;{l; ‘John Edgar Hoover; :»
FR A Director., .”
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.
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October 31, 1934.

e Ay e sttty (N

ki 5i§~f3hf” P ALVIN KARPIS, with aliages, I. 0. #1218; -~ .. ;’ L Teae
T ARTHUR R. BARKER, with aliases, I. 0. #1219 - RS
: - DR. JOSEPH P. MORAN, with aliases, I. 0. #1232 ot al,
L ' - o L EDWARD GEORGE BREMER - Vlctlm, KIDNAPING e
é ‘V"?".‘ . — TS T .‘ : ST T B i ":-'&". R
.'_"'T’sx L »,!' ~ Dear Bir: . s :~ . f-_, ' . ' ’r : ~"‘
‘?‘ - 3\ There are transm1tted harew1th cop1es of an enlarged snap- i
ok S shot taken from a photograph of Byron Bolton alias Owen J. Carter..s: a0

alias Monty Carter and his wife Viva Carter. Your office is al-

ready in possession of copies of reports sett1ng forth Bolton's
connection with the above entitled case. ) , R
.. i . . . .. B ERYY N oo N *l,‘ i .-

S  v e _ There are also enclosed herewith coﬁies of a photograph of

Louisiana, August 2, 1923.. Doris O' Connor is a sister of Edna uurrqy
, and is believed to be associating at this time with Jess Doyle, "t;?
A - member of the Barker-Karpis gang. = =~ - 7. . e : ,fi*"

v Very truly yours,
‘3 1] ) ~ - 3 "'V "V\'
5 A SRR .
, ™ ; . < : 3 . “

. ;fjai',m-:;;,l{';‘} :,7',;_2~»77 i, e John Edgar’Hoover;‘

Doris O'Connor, No. 6993, taken by the Police Department, New Orleanéipe

T Director.: :-» Ui
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RENsmtr
7578 S
; ‘."‘. ',
Specxal Agent in Charge,lffffffi7‘“ o
RE: ALVIN KARPIS, with e.liasee, 1. O #1218; - .
_ ARTHUR R. BARKER, with aliases, 1. 0. #1219; PR
DR. JOSEPH P. MORAN, with aliases, I) 0. #1232, et e.l
s EDWARD GEORGE BREMER - Victlm, KIDNAPIRG. ', e
- ' . s L _..4; 4,.‘». s q’.,a..;-i..}'-rw"@.l-'v--':v-:*-';'j}“?f'-n T
Dear Bir:. . . = T ’ '

There are transmitted herewith cop1es of an enlarged Bn;p-- A
shot taken from a photograph of Byrgn Bolton alias Owen J. Carter . . .
alias Monty Carter and his wife Viva Carter. Your office is al--
ready in possession of copies of reporte eettmg forth Bolton'- 4”.:4“}1» S G

o

connection with the obove ent1tled caee.:_‘g g‘_j:;ff;.

+ . =1 s ¥ EOA

s e ¥ ‘i

There ‘are aleo enclosed herew1th cop1es of a photograph or’”
Doris O'Connor, No. 6993, taken by the Police Department, New Orloana,
Louisiana, August 2, 1923. Doris O'Connor is a sister of Edna Murray
and is believed to be associating at this time with Joee Doyle,-_,»}
member of the Barker-Karpis gang. . .- SR ST

- ;? vi“_J-i'f””>f‘ Very truly yours;‘:
Leed 5w VJohn Bdgar Hoover,
) .~ Director. -
. e : : " : . »‘ -
Enolosure’ao‘los L e T
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October 51, 1054

ST P .

RE: ALVIN KARPIS, with aliases, I. 0. #1218; -~ . F. >
ARTHUR R. BARKER, with aliases, I. O. #1219; . . ..~ =
. DR. JOSEPH P. MORAN, with aliases, I. 0. #1232, et al;
: EDWARD GEORGE BREMER — Victim; KIDNAPING. -

. e -
N e e 3 . . b ‘- FOAES R R
; - . . - . B ¢ . A .
-7 L ot . P A e . b BRI 3 I ~ St
s PEETEE S N % SRRt = R 3
-~ .

Dear 8ir: -, .- S Tedst o EREL ‘,,_f

There are transmitted herewith copies of an enlarged snap- .-
shot taken from a photograph of Byron Boltor alias Owen J. Carter = ™
alias Monty Carter and his wife Viva Carter. Your office is al- "
ready in possession of copies of reports settxng forth Bolten's '
connection w1th the above entitled case.<-5(a¢-xquf~Ag;~vw %whnmiw-th:fg

- T

]
.

There are also enclosed herew1th coples of a photograph 6f .
Doris O'Connor, No. .6995, taken by the Police Department, New Orleans,
Louisiana, August 2, 1923. Doris O'Connor is & sister of Edna Murray - -
and is beljieved to be associating at this time with Jess DOYIB,‘J_¢.&jT
member of the Barker-Karpis gang. i

Very truly youfa,??; .

| - ~ - .
E Co - N BTN B . : 'f T o . L :"3':-:;‘
t - - A . - 't:;«. R ~ - - ,"' . John Edgar H°°v°r1:r_-L

C - s - Director.¥ ‘-
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BE: ALVIN KARPIS, with aliases, I. O. #1218;"
ARTHUR R. BARKER, with aliases, I. O. #1219; R
DR. JOSEPH P. MORAN, with aliases, I. O. #1232. et 51-"- .
DWARD GEORGE BREMER - Viotim, KIDNAPING. k

. - e .A."’
v T .’ « i - ' 5 -
B : ST = *0 0 . =
. - . ¢ SRR T
Dear Sir: S Lo e T S
e - L e .;‘,'»‘;‘ . i I S La TR

There are transm1tted herewith copies of an enlarged snap- .
shot taken from a photograph of Byron Bolton alias Owen J. Carter ’ -’
alias Monty Carter and his wife Viva Carter. Your office is al- ...

ready in possession of copies of reports setting forth Bolton's ST
connection with the above entltled case.,,_h_hgkj_; '“,dm:’u%,w,, e

v

. There are also enclosed herewith cop1es of a photograph or o
Doris O'Connor, No. 6993, taken by the Police Department, New Orleans,
Louisiana, August 2, 1923. Doris O'Connor is a sister of Edna lurray ! -
and is believed to De assoclating st -this tzme with Jeee Doyle. & i
member of the Barker-Karp1e gang. T S '

Very truly youre,“
".’ q,~ e :' *
s r.:".'. t_).
LT John Edgar Hoover,v
'g;iﬂff, Direotor.; ;;ﬂ;
I3 S ".“ =
: . . 5 .
' “‘\ w1 AR .
B §- [\‘"" . AT 1-"«'01 }i
‘ Lo R s T

- T A ——— QTP A o AT R € VR =

e e . e : e e S Dkt Sty -;21,//




" ‘ C - -
: RER:CJ ) N
% 4 Special Agent 1n Charge,
- -+ ‘.S» )" ".\‘ - "’0,;:
N o RE: ALVIN KARPIS, with allases. 1.°0. #1218

7 S ARTHUR R. BARKER, with aliases; I. 0. #1219;

'; - '_ S DR. JOSEPH P. MORAN, with aliages, I. O. #1252, Qt al" -
; EDRARD GEORGE BREMER - Victin; KIDNAPING. = [~ - . °°
b . . : », i ;. ...,f 7y o ;.’,, e .":" el ". -."' ‘-;.:},;« WF L
. . ~er S '(: . . ‘ TR R 3 - ::' e -lJ

Dear Sir: L . . ' \5" . ' S

o There are transmltted herew1th cop1es of an enlarged snap-

Se. shot taken from a photograph of Byron Bolton alias Owen J. Carter
‘ alias Monty Carter and his wife Viva Carter. Your office is al- o
ready in possession of copies of reports sett1ng forth Bolton -] '
connect1on with the above entitled case. Lo,

LT i e -?'t"‘_ g T

B

5 - There are also enclosed herewith copies of a photograph of,w T
" . Doris 0'Connor, No. 6993, taken by the Police Department, New Orleane,q« .
T I Louisiana, August 2, 1923. : Doris O'Connor is a sisler of Edna Murray . .

,1 and is believed to be assoclating at this time with Jess Doyle,_

-~ " member of the Barker-xarpis gang. = - '

: Very truly yours, -~ .
. e ET D . R f.hﬁ T

Lol oo T John Edgar Hoover,™

R e T TR Director. -
. (, ~ =t i . : - \3{ , R .
. : :,." Lo .-:_1\"- ' Pr Y 2 s v
R Enclosure '796122 o
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’ RE: ALVIN KARPIS, with a.uases, 1 o. #1218-
ARTHUR R. BARKER, with aliases, I. O. #1219
DR. JOSEPH P. MORAN, with aliases, -I. O. #1232 ot al
EDWARD GEORGE BREMER - Vict1m, KIDNAPING.‘;
o Dear Sir. A f,ﬁ*‘ ’», ’ff "4 .,
There are transmtted herawnh cop1es of an enlarged snap- :
shot taken from a photograph of Byron Bolton alias Owen J. Carter ., . .
alias Monty Carter and his wife Viva Carter. Your office is al-
ready in possession of copies of reports setting forth Bolton's - T
connection with the above entitled case. \ _ @1
- . RERETEEN : - P . - ss'-‘ ._a"l‘ 45,4’-'_&- »"'""’.""'\"'""' "x‘"""’ PR
: There are also encloeed herewith copies of a photograph of i

o Doris 0'Connor, No. 6993, taken by the Police Departiment, New Orleans,'L; ,
T iro . -+ Louisiana, August 2, 1923, Doris O'Connor is a sister of Edna ﬂurray ﬂ.?fi
S : S

. and is believed to be associating at this’ time with Jesa Doyle, [ REaRe
R - member of the Barker-Karpls gang =j.fﬂ' - 'f~i~ e TR T

‘
e

Very truly yours, . .

John Edgar Hoover..f
Director:y?
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%0 7 BE: ALVIN KARPIS, with aliases, I. 0. #1218; -
. o ‘ ARTHUR R. BARKER, with aliases, I. 0. #1219; Lo AT
S ~ DR. JOSEPH P. MORAN, with aliases, I. 0. #1232, ot a.1, _"

B . EDWARD GEORGE BREMER - V1ct1m, KIDNAPIRG. . . .. .« .- ¢,
{,? I‘\‘,A L2 - e Fa Yo l‘?‘ 7"(‘ S ? L . '."(w ’ “ ~'-‘ R "(
= N Dear Bitgmiyﬂ-a N RN -;._7;-?#5~A1 SSHRt S

g . . ’ PR -t T« . . R S ‘.

There are transmitted herewith copies of an enlarged Bnap- S
shot taken from a photograph of Byron Bolton alias Owen J. Carter .f’ff ’
alias Monty Carter and his wife Viva Carter. Your office is al- o

ready in possession of copies of reports settlng forth Bolton's -
connection w1th the above entitled caae.m‘ T R I R I g

s

There are also enclosed herethh cop1es of a photograph of
Doris O'Connor, No. 6993, taken by the Police Department New Orleans,_
Louisiana, August .2, 1923. Doris O'Connor is a sister of Edna Murray .
and is believed to be associating at this time with Jess Doyle, e
member of the Barker-Karpis gang. e

Very truly yours, , ..

: RS e

e e Sl " John Edgar Hoover; - -
RN . . Director. .- .
'/'—AV‘—‘ b») "CT‘ON ; et e b ¥ . ‘. , ™~
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RE: ALVIN KARPIS with a11asas I D. #1218' L
ARTHUR R. BARKER, with aliases, I. O. #1219 el
DR. JOSEPH P. MORAN, with aliases, I. O. #12:52, ot aly &l

EDWARD GEORGE BREMER - Victim; KIDNAPING. N
R .::‘-' ,:- A B ' "?:‘; . s af“ 3";. E' ‘ : vr e e
Dear 812‘. : .- - S - 1"' } ) ;";;‘ Lo =73 )
- . - . . af By ° “ - _J’r ‘~ . :’..., e A

There are transmltted herew1th copies of an enlarged snup-
shot taken from a photograph of Byron Bolton alias Owen J. Carter . ,-w,;
alias Monty Carter and his wife Viva Carter. Your office is al-
ready in possession of copiss of reports setting forth Bolton's
connection w1th the above ent1t1ed case. )

L R N O e R m“- N '~,..'@,~ ' »"‘—4. -L - (&n” Tt *‘
PRI ) t .o i

There are also enclosed herewith copies of a photograph of
Doris O'Connor, No. 6993, taken by the Police Department, New Orloans,
Louisiana, August 2, 1923. Doris O'Connor is a sister of Edna lurray

and is believed to be associating at this time with Jeas Doylo, L
member of the Barker-Karpis gang. i 'ff"{3_ . ‘ 4;h5;;5? -

Very truly yours, - - - ‘. L 0T

. John Edgar Hoover,’
T i ~ ™ . Director: ,5;?‘_
- : - . : ‘r =
. S T EEPIE | B
Enclosure 796125
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ALVIN KARPIS with aliaaes, 1. O. #1218
ARTHUR R. BARKER, with aliases, I. O. #1219 ) -
DR. JOSEPH P. MORAN, with aliases, I. O. #1232, ot al,
EDWARD GEORGE BREMER - Vmum, KIDNAPING.

e o

s Y_i‘""\

hd . PGS ST

Dear Bir: B

There are transmitted herewith copies of an enlarged snap- .
shot taken from a photograph of Byron Bolton alias Owen J. Carter - i
alias Monty Carter and his wife Viva Carter. Your office is al- . -
ready in possession of copies of reports setting forth Bolton's ,
connect1on w1th the above ent1tled case,._A e e g By ey

e tos e

There are also enclosed herewith copies of a photbgraﬁh'bt _
Doris O'Connor, Ko. 6993, taken by the Police Department, New Orleans, .*
Louisiana, August 2, 1923. Doris O'Connor is a sister of Edna Murray =
and is believed to be associating at this t1me ‘with Jess Doyle, B, o
member of the Barker-Karpis gang. T

Very truly yours,

, o S < . -

... .. ... +John Edgar Boover, f;g¢;¢a,:én,f‘ SRR
- rm’ _—— ™ . -‘5 A P p) 0: Z
R e ’ R :
Of\ m ) .. ‘ :» . ". .
Encloaure ‘3 “1 S » g . y
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RERiwtr October 51, 1054 |
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. e . Lo L T e "

&
“

" . RE: ALVIN KARPIS w1th aliasea. I 0 #1218 : jﬁj&:« ok
ARTHUR R. BARKER, with aliases, I. O. #1219 PEEIAFIETEFNS
DR. JOSEPH P. MORAN, with aliases, I. O. #1232 ot a1-~‘ LtE
EDWARD GEORGE BREMER - Victim; xmmpmc. ‘ ' e

o R L,
R SR SR ’ ™ N AL

. S [ PR EoLo S
: L > x- . : -

Dear 8ir: . . g - e ot

There are transmitted herewith copies of an enlarged snap- . - .
shot taken from a photograph of Byron Bolton alias Owen J. Carter- * - -.*
alias Monty Carter and his wife Viva Carter. Your office is al- ~ )
ready in possession of copies of reports setting forth Bolton's
connectlon w1th the above entitled case. . U

e Y (v"!‘}'l?\ z(..o »—,p-.}d. - -q“‘-._»; q,\-/*‘)\

-t - L e

T There are also encloaed herewith cop1es of & photograph of ﬁ:
Doris O'Connor, No. 6993, taken by the Police Department, New Orleans;vg
Louisiana, August 2, 1923. Doris O'Connor is a sister of Edna Murray -

and is believed to be assocxating at this t1me with Jess Doyle, et »jji“
member of the Barker—Karpis gang. LR

Very truly yours, -

. , John Edgar Hoovor,
R Director._uw\“ﬁ
Enclosure : L.
i D TI LRITITIOIN * -
FiLks oo Tion 2 oo
- - b ‘:
B . 31 L-;':\'..j '.&. 1
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B T T I U S o T L T

c1a1 Agent in Charge
, .m. 'ﬁ

e

3
S al
oo ._/"-.L N

‘:-'At.V'm
ARTHUR R.

. e '3‘5'1

Y e £ oa

- e o-

Encloeure ”35”

Oct.obor ’1' 193‘

IS with aliases, RN,
ARKER, with aliases, I. 0. #1219; - R

with aliases, I. 0. #1232, et al' .
EDWARD GEORGE BREMER Vlctlm‘ KIDNAPING

DR. JOSEPH P.UMORAN,

Ex, L.

-

=;,q,‘7 e John Edgar Hoover
i ' Director.;

: ' s
ate Y

v e Rrig P el

E Lme el AT

Ao

. .

e
e

P

A There are transm1tted herewith copzes of an onlarged snap- "
shot taken from a photograph of Byron“Bolton alias Owen J 2 Carter -4~ -
alias MontylCarter and his wife Vivallarter. '
ready in possession of copies of reports setting forth Bolton's
connect1on thh the above entltled case.

L e ,T‘ Very truly yours,pf“°*

copms '.DESTROYED
11l MAR1S 1965 '

; D;;tSION%F mVE;;Auon:
NOV1 1834 PRI

U, S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FILE

N TR

Your office is al-

rn&.‘mt—n4lp‘.-v_--'

There are also enclosed herew1th cop1es of a photograph of ,
DorisGO'Connor, No. 6993, taken by the Police Department,. New~0rleans;“’
eh Louisiana, August 2, '1923. Doris O'Connor is a sister of Ednaouurrny
.. and 18 believed to be associating at this time, with Jess Doyla, .

" member of the Barker-Karpis gang. ' 2

K ’330‘
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mu.m gladﬁllhm I-oo
BARKER with

WSSIH. S%d.th
IR, JOSEFH

e

mmuummauamuu,uam
e letter to your office calling sttemtion to the report of
Special Agent H,. Ik, nabml, dated at Tashington, D. G,y
ber 15, 1534 page 4 4% was moted that Barry
aamyu,iosc.-m.mpmumxmumxm. SR
Illinois, represonted himself as being connected with the Veterams - -
Mmumumnmmt.mnmwnww
ummmumunwnnmmvew‘wx

" The Divisica desires that you glve immsdiste attesticn’ u
,thi- nxh of ym s.umupu.ou Mo the acuvitiu or nn.

’ v
L o
¢ w0 K
- & SN
< Py . : .
. i e
e - e ek
E . .
S
- [ 9% 2
- -
L g
el »

Y ®h e CECTION

- B
T T T 3 O S Oy [ g g S W T s T e o 7

e . e : i SR E TR el s W om v

e



RENmtr | , :
. 7-576 ' ' :

mwampmsgt vith alisses,
R, JOSIFH P th slisses
T AL - mm_ ‘ BERER - Wietia

Uador ante ot Gophtnr m.
miptotnmwvumwm‘mt‘n " :
Dejartnent, Grosnville, NMissisal;pl, dated September 6, 1934, tromp-
aitting to the Divirion a photograph of em individusl believed 4 *‘*-«,
be 1dentioel with Arthur R, Burker, utjut of u-unemu ou- L
mu,,aumawmmm.. e S s

— o - B v-'@ .
P T e S e R R e

',l

i [ | oog of the Diviniom lottc was nmun your otﬂa uﬂ . L
eontdnod the stateaent thet an Agmt would be assigned %0 interview .

fergeant Valeneno respecting the matier in the very mear future, !\

doss pot appesr that this mctter has received the sttentim of yowr

office end, thmtm, Su-gm 'dcn-o ‘wu be lntmhud ua- e
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RENtmtr

" e awvor s ga. aliases, 3.0, FA8)
ARTHUR n. ARKER with nunu! £400

Duruﬂ

IR

and other banks in C(hioago, Illinols, you should cocamumicate with
amumawmmmmm
utmuu.mmwwmhﬁmumm.

4
1
:
g
'

nmungta.u.c..rcmmamwmuqumwmac

ofireulstion, This £» 1a acoordance with advice édtained from Nry -
@, O, Barnes, ve Aseistant 40 the Treasurer of the United Btates, lr..
mnummmtummmcmamumrmum v
MmhMtutoﬁinMo;apmhhhvawuhb

susd by the Treasureris offios to the d.rdmluknpwmmct

Mhe infermation from this mm«-. R . -
nommuwmmmunuu»unmwmm
offies {n whose district a ooneidersdle sacunt of the Bremer rensom monay has
mmu«mwmubmhunxmxmwmwm
ummmmmm. :
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. lu II.VII wgm 'lth dhm, I.O. mlll
. . SRKTHOR Ro-BARKER, with alleses, - - =
0 L0, /1219 RUSSHLL with ll.!.uu, -
. » 1.0, lms. DR, JOSYPE P.0wosaN e
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gouphs ead w‘,nlve filxs, wiiich pnotographs inciuie Mre. Kate .
X Buriory, wmotowpr of the Burizor brotherse The Divieion i3 retalning
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with slieses, 1.0, #1215
P, JOSEM P, vith aiiaves; X.0. m '
b - O § mum mmm unm S

ma-u 'f
aitted to your office eepies of sm smorymous o
in the Division om Qetober §, uuuumupom,

Minzeapolis, Mirnesots, Outobar 1, 1034, sherein the u-u’u-“
mode reference to Dr, Noran as an individual who called em "
antvhoff, 5018 mmz m, !cﬂh lnnupolh,‘ w;(,
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3L 8. Pepurtment of Justice

Post Office Box #2118

. »\‘ Detroit, Michigan

October 31 1934

Director
Division of Investigation
U. S. Department of Justice
Pennsylvania Avenue at 9th Street, N. W.
Washington, D. Ce
Re: ALVIN KARPIS with aliases, I.0. #1218;
ARTHIR R./BARKER with aliases, I.0. #1219;

ET AL; EDVARD GEORGE BREMER = Viotim;
KIDNAPING 0

Dear Sir:

Pursuant to instructions conteined in Division com-
munication dated July 20, 1934 concerning telephons taps and also
referring to my letter of October 13, 1934 showing the tap installed
on the telephone located in thejCasino Cludb at Toledo, Ohio which
is operated by Mr. Ted: us, &[known associate of the Barker-Karpis
gang, please be advised that this tep was discontinued October 27,

It will be foted in my cormunication above referred to,-

that the tap was installed on September 27 upon authority of Inspector

S. P, Cowley at Chicago.

Very truly\yo

. .
Wm. Larson

-~ Special Agent in Charge
¢c - Chicago
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T UNITED STATES BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

- _ a 0; Form Mo. 1

-

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT ﬂ. PAm., ‘INN!SUI‘A -

e AL SR

m'-AI.Vm KARPIS tith al‘.lmn. » 1818:

1 ARTHUR ROBARKER with gliasex, 1.0 1%19j
& R lUSSELLg g vith alfases, X,0a Y2185 ¢
- DR, JOSEFH P¢

th umea, 1.0. 1:3:}
ﬁ n.; fﬁiARD TN
Y & f“w-“'*;“’“".""i

Gootz, decased, tmi'
hlrormation lhich definitely links Fred Goetz, Fred

PR S _-'

ST O mouth, enl after Goetz' death on Merch 20, 1934, ‘)‘thl{‘-

-Jc:-‘q-fe }?» w-w <. Barkery ¥oluney Davis and she &rove $o Wilmington at Sh
LTSRN S \ Ingtigation of Fred Barker and returned with the sdove

L™ ..;g '~ money and left same in the ¢ustody of Fred Barker at hil

eampbel; and lillian; Weavers Pnt hictory unl fbnnoct
Q l‘rad Gostx outlined hmino E

e SR e S

"”«Fmvf 23T St _.,,;,,‘_%

reported 1n the cue ontitled: mm C. lm.mz, with aliau‘a, s

- TRl

‘ apartment at Y269 South Shore Drive, Chicago, Ille ‘ Fure.
: i"'.&’f_?“"'““'*‘* f’*"’" Aher informatiom provided by Jrene {ndiczted that the« v‘, A

i I g ‘fhidoﬂt in whieh Bremsr was held s mear Chieago and poss :;
s afbly Yocated in Munting territorys Denies kunowing Harrg.,
m:

- L"r&x o

L DETATLS: Inaamuch n roooni mvenlgatlu 1n thin tase &evelopw th"a
w . ... fast that Fred Goets, alias George Zeigler, alias “Shotgun® '

-7 7 geiglery now dessased, playsd a foremost part in the abduse

_ tion of Edward George Bremer, it is deemed advisable that gertain Ane 30

b -.§: Tormation be outlined herol.n in order that all- offices reseiving Sopies .’ "

“Eof $hie report may famunrlu thanulvu with Goetz® previous eonneds’ { £

o ‘tians and past historys Some .of shis information, ‘has been yreviéu-].;, A

8

eyt dE Ty nouorwnnzmmmmcu‘

"Nog* s Alvin Karpis and Yoliney Davis, and ponlbl{ B
‘,.xuni m and uont;zcurtor with instant kideapinge &43’{, P
V" "Shs "believes Goetz wrote ransom potes and mads negotiatidms

w22 i-TH Y, for-rensom payeff, She stated that approximetely $194,000
. «\ *} *;.: W was kept for safekeeping at her mele iy '

to's place in Wilmingtm, Ill, for a‘bcut T} «"‘-’5

r

NECORDED mo mm .

=827 novs 193 -

IKS OF THIS RIFORT FURNISHED TO .

NOVE 1934M( V'S ‘9*

Diviaion O§ lc}y 4¢ A'%l;{i ”-2.37’

- St, Paul » B JaexEfed: *
b Chicago » 3 : ’ 'BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION e
All other Field Offices «1 .. f°“““"‘°' . A
, DOHIES DESTROYED | oyl by ’ «J
- 11 mzams 4,(44\ ,g:“ - v -
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mmad. ET ALy CONSPIRACY T0 mma rmw, nusm FRANE nm -

frow-ﬂ‘ S y*hs-\!&mo-wq. . * '
s sya < g L ‘&P*t“"»‘ AT E w-.-wf'q‘ SR SO v
=220, S Fred Goetsz, under’ ‘the alln x Js.Boorge Zaiglar, was: ‘P % ;

nuoa anthemmi.ng of uarch 1, 1934, by Tour u-amrgnm:ihm-
g\m rird at oae rango u“rrox; -1 4 s;w taurgns, ‘8}16 P

;oad, ! nLlhoil, 'Pich resta \ 3 1' od}ym & l.

" MAngume Zeislor was k11168 instantly by the hots dsd bis Tade mmg .23
..  head werse horribly mﬂat.@. o &ate mo motive for $#he killing Ai ’i : :
" "has been @etermined, but cirsumstances surrounding the’ shooting t»"?s‘tﬁf-,
. dicate a Sypieal gnngla.nd assasginations - The fdent{t{es of the un. AR
ora likuiso havo not as pt b“n ostubu-h-ci“t;é*?wg,.,,. g—% P -»‘!.:. T
. ‘ . F ":“_ i -~,0_-w:~‘: ." ‘.f W’i . '«g;-r.»‘:v. -
n'ed Goetz was s mdmte of the mgineermg School,
‘the University of Illinois, and played on the football tesm at that
- --institution, After bis gradumtion he worked as g life guard at thi
(;tarendm ‘Bathing Beach im Chieszo, and on June 53, 1925; he wa
; sted Yy the Chicago Police Dopartmemt ounis charge of attamp:od :ags 5
”““ . of a seven yéar old girls He was placed undu‘:n&*) 000 bond. ﬁinh R
his mother furnished, but subseduently he rorreitad this bond and 5
<. M83 never a;gprehended to unsureth!.a chargo.’ vy e ’f'»_-_— "_”’,"".- -{‘r:"t

xJAr.'

d-tq-‘— e b .--.—ww ,.- ’,.,_-(‘,.w '__1 L

' A rﬂiaw of. the FIery entltled: JACK n.UTlB‘ with lliam,
.0. 1179, R4TIONAL MOTOR VEEICLE THEFT ACT, definitely links. noets 7-
~. - with Klutes and Ernest Rossi, both noy dsceesed, the latter bem

« 'k1lled in gangland feshione Previously Goetz was reported’ £o Har
"‘sssociated with Fred "Killer* Burke, Ted Newberry and Gus umor,,f‘«
.and-other well Xnown: gangmeng a1l of whom were as ted with’ thg@},
‘. Capone syndieate in @'.Lcago, 'rhog ® aré“the m‘g who .fre all,egod L,
have_participated in;the St. Valentine's Massacre in‘Chicago 1n 29_, \
" and it might be wéll to menticn st this time that Byron ‘Bolton, nnn*
Monty Carter, one of the Subjects in this case, was likewise implie "' -~ -
: cated in the above Liassacres Ted Newberry and Gus Winkler were killed® W
PR 4 gangatlrt within the ‘past tio years, and Fred Burke is now serving. S
Ta life sentence in the mchigm State Penitentinry tor mrder. i 235 U 3N
“entirely probabdle thai ¥Fred Coetz; as well as Ted Newberry and Gus’
_ . Winkler, were put on the spot as retaliation for the st. Valent!.ne'
o msaacro' ),,Hotever, thiahas never been positively establhhod; 7,‘.
= :’? T L‘X‘fﬂ‘ "m ‘ \X‘ ”1 *Gﬁﬁ 5&"‘1’\“‘“‘{ 'u’-,.d;.e‘f .1‘ T,
KRS N Arthnr Johnaon, {as 'Rod' Price, Who is I)resently sg ing”. .,
- liro ‘sentence in th¥-Coldrado Btate Penitentiaryy previously. fure T g
nished to the Division the information that Goetz, under the name ot 'y .
" mghotgun® Zeigler, was 8losely mssociated during 1931 and 1932 with ./
" Yernon Cs Miller, Frank TNash end Harvey Bailey; thet in view of this
} cloae relationship uth the abova mentioned men it was thought tgr‘

" ," - s-,‘ e x st ~~«~.f'.n-_ /f ’r

— e e e o PR et e bt WL e PR
e e e e one g - e

_.rw..A..‘,._, e v ke - i, . . .‘ e - - ) | Era— ‘2 Y&




. amp e

a3 TR
- i
~ - . . ’

- . - . “ -
. ’ - - R R ‘L - . - s
‘ . PR - PR i

o

P time that Goets had participated in the Massacre &t the Dnion Stetica - f
‘ "“"‘:“‘3’* Vg +~Jn Kansas 0ity, Misaourl gn June 17, 1938 However, subpequen{ inveds " ~~ °

"';" ‘tigation 1in that ease definitely oliminltod him as-one of the partis 7 i
i _eipente; 5 igL 7 e T e
* S "_ -J . -‘ )

¥ e % Sl
[  Yat Spesiel 4 Lsm L. wn,
| .death of Fred Goot:,vgearno& that Goetz Was rmw (>,
. eniung hh ‘mail {0 the name of T Goor;o Zeigler a% 40 mecgo Anmi?l
_Osk Park, I1lihois, & gas station;.. f“ station s operated by %
' : ’Iany Pirillo, 1027 North Grove Avenue, Qh cago; Yllinois, and rwn oy S e
F#.1"3 7 was formerly eonnected with $he Capone syndicate im Chicago., Mo {ofore 5ol .0
77" mation of any walus was obtained from this sourse with the exception ™ .-
that the ettendant at the above gas station positively identified the
- photogreph of Alvin Xarpis aa hnving been seon. 1n thc oompu:: ot Goot:
op pt 1ent two oceau.ou. " & IO BN
Ry o : G o ?'h R il
g ~"., ‘_,,,_ Ajent Baum alto loarnod that Goctz had ‘been ving at zlq,
““gunderson Avenue, Berwyn, Jllinois, -Just yrior $ohis geath, and ipe
vestigation by him, Agent Baum, at that address showed that Goefz mme
" der the name of G. B. Johnson had been l.iving in Apertment 308 ror i*'

;-
;.-.«:t‘,' - -
-
o

19344 Turther womtion obtained rrom thi- mureo indicatod thlt =
" Goetz sometimes a1a- Bot visit the aparmmt tor n manth at. 2 timo ln!

brothor, and that $his man was mpposed to be & golf proressionaln Ho*_‘ e
-“ was described as about B'll® tall, weight 175 Ibs,, slender puild, o,
:¥"gark hair gnd round face, Further information d{sclosed thay-om- i

March 15, 1934, s mall moving van with two employees “essisted in X:' $Piaes
_ the moving of the effects of Goetxz out of the aperiment, “but no ime T -
- formation could be obtained as to the identity of this moving; nnz.thnt 30,

* lett behind in the epartment had been destroyed. Agent Bam aia npt
bl  Tind uqtm;g of valug therein in’sonnecticn ﬂth‘thin oaseg tEs £ A

- T ’:'- -".;’ . K I “’ ‘ 1’.’ “ »
et 1 reeord ‘ot th toll calls made trom Beugn 1599, u}igh:"
{ nunber ‘was ‘issued to B.*J. Johnson, 42141 Gunderacn Avenue, Berwiyfy-
B "‘;, Fllinols, was obtained §hrough the Qooperation of t_he

'relephona canpany, and are bei.ng u;ted hereugdexf;_
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- Camtral 1148 i

Iabaah 1255

‘ T Taltus mlh Cafe - - 2257 s.Saoremto Blvl. Q;- .
... Franklin 889v7.. ...  Sutro Bross .00 .. mwmw by
 Stete. 6508 - Cook ounty Repube 10 Wil sille Ste i

Yy 5/5/34 Ihitehall 9573 " Boes K. Browns
e "M~I——!\%“MJ

WWWU""‘*"‘W'**’&’ &:fv_..nm e ek Rt ,,,f
Z ;#'5;”‘5 .j-: {v';-v RS ">"" > -ix s LAY
. - A% the time of Goet:' death unons numerons othqr onrds and
) X f papq:s found on his persom, the tollowing appear.$0 have soms $1
Ve 4 ficance in this case, Your attention is invited %o the report of: tx?
Fdeahes ‘tzata Special Agent W. Oarter Paum, Chicago, I1lindis, dated April S; ..
7L . 1934, for the description ot the other papera and eards found on Gootx o
¥ .- at the timehe nskilld.. : 3 Sege ;
‘w-k-a“- ot :’.‘ .»té. 3 ’U n-: \“.\,:
.l oard o.f tho .naociated News Serti
by AsWaT ey Nanaging Direstar, uhich ahond thay T+ George -
Zeigler was entitled to mun‘bership es B m‘oet or tho Amer;c.

7

Wit & L

! _ﬁ‘m«%

" . I.andsc.ape Assooiatien' - ﬁ ~-‘4',; (s
sy BN
‘ mberahiy 2ard ’gn fho éhieai

'to ons ‘Je Georga zeiglc, ugxfgd
- undoo!.Snitho o AL “xL

1' i

u; ussooiata member in tho,. AR
ione” This card was aigned T
and wes dated 1/11/33.

A card shd'ing .r. George zeigler 2
'Sheriffs and Police officers Associat
by B‘ He Ven Meter, Busineas mnager,

.




l namberdzfp tard h the
* ' Lake Forest, mmu %o
Y, 5,;3“,“;‘,"‘1-'&"9 9“'*

,sho 1s now qqployod as q‘oonﬁ- m . S e
t}ential 1ntormant by the Chicagp orrue, advised if this Bonnegtiom y7 - R% . -
¢, that Chriptman had ‘the above mamberahip cards printed and distribute Gi Y
~.>"them among the varidus members of-ths mob, mame £0 be used fer’ fdemtfuc
‘ fication purposes. In view of this, it is entirely poasiblo that th-
3 . remaining members of the BarkeriXerpis gang have some of the sbove .
:“‘““““""‘“‘*‘“‘ceacribec AP 1n~their possession st the [resent time, and 4% might~>
- bo tell to kaop thia n nind lhon ecnducting' ‘tutm uvestisut;lans‘ T

ww«.«w e 3 utar aootzuath,,omumbh_gtr _was pade $0 Jooste :. .
L% 5, - ;Mrs. Fred Goetz, as it was thought that she might supply vul‘mblo?”'*ﬁ
1nromation concerning the sctivities of her husbamd, - Speeial A‘&
ﬁ. T, Surmn thi- office lemrnsd that Mra, Goetz® gorrect name
3 rene noruy and that hef folks live at Wiluingtoh, Iiifnots; end *
formation a% that potnt’-m ?mt Suren resulted 1.: the finding of 7
ia ‘telegram addressed to Mrs.’ s Dorsey, Wilmington, Yilinofs, and- , '~
signed “Irene”, bearing tho return address “Larne Hotol, San anciaco‘ :
lc.ntom..- T e L g e g T
by J;'a"}q *r”‘*‘x’;r s } ‘;;‘ 0 SR I . )
AT The San l‘ranciseo Dividon Oftico mb»quentl.y located Irqu :
,Doruy in the Stenford-Lane Hospitael, San Francisso, where she was e ,
der treatnnnt for a nervous breakdown, 4 surveillance of this girl
i, was mainteined for a short period, but nothing materialized therefrom,’
. ¥ and_scsordingly $hat Offjce doamed '}t advisable to interview hers A% :+:
3he tike of these interviews Irene Doraey'. mental cond{tion was’ axgb S
f that ‘she could not give'a eoherent storyj however, she readily iden¥,r,
Lo Ytiried photognphs of Yernon C. M:lllor, rred Bai'hr. *Doc¥ Barker \
% ~j,-"uvin Karpis end others, and admitted imowing and associating :ith =
them, dut denied knowing anything ocncernt.ng tho xanaascity msucro
and the Bremer xidnaping casse T

L s o L
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uent efforts were made b fnterview o
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. Irum no' ey vu ntmlned on nrious becasi ons by $hi
_ Lgeni; during the period fram Oetober I, 1934 to October 19, 1934. 2

i . Agent first introduced himsslf as defng sent to her from ‘Washingtong
...:au.m..w. wve Do Co-fOr the purposs.of detarmining how shp was getting aleng, and
‘whether there was anything the covernmant could ao for haro Shas

T 8Ly dosired informatiom, s it was, feared that 1;_,71.'
_of her temperamental nature such pressure on her would inour har—-,

>
~.for a time, and during the later interviews with her’ she u:presnc
". a willingness o cooparate with the Government by furnishing all m
“"".(ﬂ_:s_ formation im her posagssion reletive to the Bremer kidnaping sase,:f
gt thé reascn thepefor $hat ahe wanfed $0 ®wash’ ter hands of 3
- entire matter and be left nlonu '; She alao deaired that her preaent‘
' whereabouts be ‘kept striotly’ “‘oonfidentiel am ‘she is very mmech afrajd . _
of the chicogo nnderworld, as well as of tho Barker-Karpis gangy - 3 -

",' 5 4""’&&*" :'$~ v v"sﬁu k" h‘;"'fb""" W "f\»'-fl"'--'v "‘rv AR B oy ey R S 2 t"‘
Vel Irene Dorsey stated that the was bom at Iilmingtan, I11{nd
that she is single but has been living with Fred Goetz, alias ceorge -

Zeigler, allaa George Be Seibert, alial Ade W J’ohnsou, alias Goorge B.

¥ . .

A6/
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Eaipies “”-:. R o o f"‘ 5 *‘w ‘5'1‘

- ~:the semier of 1933! und that prior $o that ’ian
hk Park, Tllinoiss’' Ghe further advised that AT
Iriend of hers, and who was the paramour ot J’nckm:ﬂ:, notoriems :
... Chicago gangster, was living with them for a part of $he $ime gt
_4bove address; that Kisie during this period wa:
4 a3 & smsequense had $0 have ¢om
) s Irene stated that" Mﬂuofher int{mate fries i
- with Misa Heller she felt it her Quty, more ar less, to atd her in-
g » - every way possible, and for this reason insisted that she live !ﬂhf
. - ‘theme .Irene stated that whem Elsie moved in with them at nnhu-t’ X
’ ¥ nllnoh, ‘$hey became yether erowled, whieh mads {t necessary f
L thn $0 vatate their apartment’ end ) s $6a largc e, She' m * R
* -—- "that they rented an ‘unfurnished nat nt 1934 leat Gartiold Rlvds u\L
7772 furnished same with thefir ptroonan: owned rnmituro ~which had desn li
:‘MJ‘—&»M-:‘@‘m-...-*-—»-x 3ol LN 2o ¥ ot kot X P ;‘,‘-ﬁ S
- . . Irene further stated that she and Fred also hed 1iving uth
. Shem et that umayoungboymed'sobbr.!ho 1s She son of *Denves °
BObbr', now serving time in the penitentiary for partieipetion fm o -
“mint rodbbery} that "Denvar Bobby™ was Essoslated Years: back with !u“-
rilbin., Charles Pitsgerald, alias ®0ld Charlie®, and Harvey Bancy, 3
.. and 1§ 1s her understanding that Bailey owns s half interest fm & ;7 .
. garage located in Hammond, }hdiana, and that ‘Bobby, {:: Boy in ‘fuestivh,*
owns the other half} $hat Goetz, Suring” ‘the lalt mon of his 11;.,-‘.1;:&.;.."
been making negotfations to sell this prop-rty, and that pi'lor L1 “4, -
Bailsy's sentence in connection with the Urschel kidraping case, for .- .
which he received a life term, Goetz endeavored to have Bailey trn- s
.+~ _ fer his title of ownership to the above mentioned property to young <,
o Bobb:, in opder thet $he boy might have full ownership of iapa: ‘tha

o Las tar as sho knows Bailey naver made this transtcro *‘«"’*"“ :Jrfi%
r ‘:A, f' T T t FET &\ '-" v;:--r‘ Y w’;_,, ‘\l‘? "‘*ﬁ‘ :’,,‘.1 i &’\‘

vileke Ireme further stated that Rose Perry, the boy'_a mot Ty WSk
,a- taken rqr A-%ride” by unimown perapu approximto two and a ,gnl.f -*L?;: % )
years ago, and that after her death’*Denver Bobby<, the father; hkd ?;m
.ﬁ'rom Filbin %o eare for: he;oungster un$il he’ beeamé of age, . "*"'c?»w: %
% ‘atated that Bobby wae living for & Tew” deys &t the ‘Hollyhboks Trn uj e
8%, Paul, which {s owned by Jack Pfeiffer, and during this time yred "
Goetz and she were vacationing in St, Pmi; and .on one oceaaion, whlh,
'in the Boliyhooks Inn, either Filbin or Pfeiffeér, she did mot kmow whioh,
requasted Goetz to teke care of the boy for s while, Irene stated thas -
she immediately beocame attached to the boy and persuaded her husband to -
teke him home with them, He consented &nd on this occasion Arthur
! Johnson, alias "Red” Price, previously mentioned in this report, accom-
panied them to Chicago, Illinoiss It should be stated that “Red™ Price,
according Yo Irene, was also an 014 associate of “Denver Bobby", as well

262
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... . @8 Fitzgerald and Harvey Bailey; that as she understands 1t Priu sube - §
g v o BOQuEntly mrrcnhnr d himsclf to _the police, gutho:i e, ar‘* P
_';rum of boing at on the mtg*,j‘;‘jr%

SO s, Y+
T ey (,' Y, S 8 rp K
rt E Pcth S oy .‘,.:fv £ TR N 4:‘-{';_“,:,‘!_&“ i

> B2 A S . Falarir 2§
yAvene Further stated thel -thv'ion(g‘.z‘o“ua'! ST B Sy
Blvd, mﬁa the middle of Sugust,(1935, end thét X1}e ;31-;- ‘Bontinuek &
30 live yith theém, ny-A1d the boyfmt Elste fted in: Ierey Nowe: AR :
. pital around the latter part or Beptnbcr, 1933, ‘as 8 rnpn nt an ﬁlpdi
- gesaful operations She stated that Tom Filbin and his peremour; gp W 233
v» - “Merkina; -pften visited them at tho sbove address; and on Othbor, 2 L
5% 1938, which she remembders was Ballowesd might; Tom Filbii synd $¢ gg}'»,& %
* ‘Chicago fram St, Paul alone, and subsequently returned to St. Paul take"
.. ing Bobby with hin, that thia was the last time lho u' th‘ bby t\} T
": B quution. R e A ) 5‘ N '

b g’\ fz"eno ztatoa“ﬁi;t while aﬁm living
' _: ahe hirod @ Mrs; Beatfice Burns 9. work for her as ‘w hous
% Mr€, Burns remained in her émploy up un$il the tine $hey moved from
: - this address, which wes on January 31, 1934 She further stated that
& 5» o during this pariod Fred Barker and Alvin Kerpis visited them ocmiw- Vs
G ametS seste gy, es 414 & West Side Ohieago politiefan by the name of !dronuli.lh;"w
o e and. whose 'u'o'c first name is §oses In this eonnection it will be- Toeo .
g 7. ecalled thet’ ‘furing the ‘Dillinger investigations, oonducted. by this ofe :
. vor abusoiin e« TG0y 16 was developed that Bose Konvalinka is an’ nlloged ‘sontact ror S
- Lester M, Gillis, alias George *Baby Face" Nelsons This fadt 1a’ R e
. tioned herein for the purposs of showing the driminal conneotions of . N
f*:’” Rose Konvalinks, Agent questionsd Irene as to qhethq- Eonvalinks ‘and 7440
. his wife were acquainted with olthor EKarpis or Barker; ‘and Irene stated -
Mthat Earpis and Konvalinka Ier:a and ‘furtheér mentfoned the fast tha¥ = f-.
Last summér, 1933, Karpis rented Xonvalinks*s sumer home at Long Beiq. b g.,;'
Indiana, for spproximately twdo monthse She stated that 1t was her: ;'
" opinion that Alvin Karpis met Konvalinka through Frod, Goetxe Lttcnt!.n
"'; 1s invited to the report of Special Agent Rs D¢ Br Chicago, Illinoio
. dated Ootober 1, 1934, for complete. dotailod inromt on mg. deaoriptiu

’ -.’1‘ "

et the abovo mentioned summer. honl. ﬂ! { - % ,.%3— N ,‘,_4;&
: 2 ‘ "‘-' X £

’

ool

s e I.rcno “further staved that wWillee narrison iy Who 18 very friem .
EE ﬁ‘ mp tho ‘arker, boys and ilvin Karpis; 1ived utmxm for ghgut - -
Yhres weeks bt the Garfisld Blvd, address during the "lavter pert or‘?.ossﬂ 2
! ~3nd the early part’ ‘of Jenuary, 19343 that Harrison gt t‘bat t 8 s %l .
" wanted in Hammond, Indiene, on & rape chargo and that he Tema ed. ﬂ N -
_their home merely for the purpose of refugej that Gootz during this’ period
" ‘made frequent trips to Harmond, Indiana, in an effort 1o got the charga _
egainst Harrison dismissedj that she recalls that Harrison spent New - ¢ o
year's Eve with her and Goetz in Chicago, Illinoise She elso advised that
Barrison is an excellent golfer and at one time orerated taverns im ~ - =

T calumet City, Illinois, Burnham, Illinoia, and He.:mnond, Indianas
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# -'"" :ia%ed tha% on ar abmxf fhnnarx 1?, bﬁﬁ”'ﬁom 5?5:?{‘ ﬁ% e

iR e, evening, ‘but Goetz 8id not show upe TR fa

T e g
e 477 Willie Harrisom, previously mentionedy
. o s “and stated.that Goetz had sent him for his

e

_‘-100"‘f i

'S ,' "
”"’B!.’T-‘-"»“«M~—-.~ .
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-

tormo& Ber that he was going out af $own on ‘businéss for'a fov. a-n.
L -444 not. 1ndi.cate where, OF on what l:inﬁ of dusinéss he wes’ goins.
this eonnectien Irene explained’ ‘That ahe never 414’ ‘question Goeta n
40 where he went or ghat he wes doing, as she always felt that {3 :
*none of her business, ‘gnfl furthermore, that 1F -Goetz wanted' $07 ¢
. her he would have done 30 without her asking him,' Besides, he wa
... Yery slose-mouthed individual," and ‘often mrkga that gangate’rl
choald never kmow, wat Jobs their huabamh $O W gt e b

ﬂw.’ ""-"

S COntinuing, Irene atatod that ax the day Goetz presmbly
lert tom, Tom Fildbin end Gladys Merkins ;rrmod in Chicago and re« 5.
" gistered at the Croydon Fotel under the name of Gilbim or Filbert, or '’
some Other nams very similar to Fildbin; tiat es she recalls, althongh?‘ e
- OPetz was suppo aedofy he jput of town he apparently ot in touch with '.;x
“Filbin én the his arrinl in Chicago, inasmuéh as Boetz ‘valle
" her that aftermoon and t0ld her to prepare supper for thaxn, neenhg

- wom and Gladys. She stated that Filbin and Gladys visited her that . -
et she 414 not see him ngah il
ing with “”f s

until on or about Jenuary 80, 1934, although he was coxmmicat
her by telophonc almost daily. s : o '

e et sy e e stetod that on Jemary ‘BO, 1934, he came home bt cnlrw.w.w.m :
S “ A @ short while and departed without revealing to her his dese .. .. ..

~ 3$inatione He also did not. indicate what business he had been o, nor PR
“/where he had beeny- e TR

“Jrems advised that either one or two days later .. .o 7n
cems to the apartment alon®ie /. el v

breeches, high top m, o ‘h L
that Willie 444 not mention af this < '
for what purpose he wanted thess ... .. :-

elothes; that she did not. ask him, but at this time had her own sude

" pieions in view of the pudblicity given %o the Bremer kidnaping cash
" at that time, - Irene stated that efter she gave the above describd’_;

clothes to Harrisen,” she observed him step into a Ford car whieh na
parked in front of the building end drive away with the second man
her pa?.nt

" woolen ehirt and heavy sweater;
time whers Goetz was staying, nor

;_ was at ths 'haol. Sha, could gpt :;ecognize §his porson trcm r,.-"m:»
ol oﬁsarvaﬁcn. w e CREAA D N o "-{ i
. 3 1,_,_\ 2 \% r e e _.'A‘ -4’,’ ;J’-l _: e 2

e «:"‘m 'msa Dorsey ‘advised that’shortly after January, i.v, 1954;*_, '
uonty carter came o Chicago fram Phoenix, Arfzona} that upon his are i<
rival st the apertment -he advised her thad Goetz had sent for himy - S .

and in this connection ‘sent him money to come by plane'that he made’¥
- the trip by plane} and that his purpose for coring to Chicago, accord-
" ing to Goetz, was to take care of her, Irens, and escort her wherever.
she desired to go; that Goetz was buay at that time end wes not hame
very muche ' - LT _ - .

s - .
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:':f' Teots for a tvq,m triy. ‘Be 414 Mt udicato s s
';ggy e;:ro mi:g,thut stated Cht she shoyld u':”gg"tw iﬂtl,
% . “housekeepery’ that ‘he recel’ n’outimuthfhoaow N
‘in [ ;andscupe gardan::%nd uoa.-ldng th3 tox-.r between 8pr
T Pleld, ‘I1linois,-and st-’!.cn:l  Missduris ‘Yrens ndvissd $hat ans
< hstﬂ.y packed. hu' things and i.ron ‘her Buick Coupe $0 $he nup ae; 4:,,’
‘weotion of 5Oth Avenue end 22nd Street, Cicero, Illinois; and thers. ,E’-‘
"mat Gostz, who was with Monty Carter;  Monty did not acccupany tm'éﬁ}%*é
on this trip for aame unimown reasom, ‘and she and Goets drove $0 ig '
. Lincoln, Illinots, and visited with Dr Boyd C. Rembs, Who Was &X =2 .
- old triend of her husband, She further stated with referense %o

* _ pr. Rembe that he snd Goetz had beem intimately acquainted for us"‘
: fff,f- 5, most feur years; that Rembe has ez office in Gigaro end s generally .
¢£{ * < recognized ss a hoodlum doctare “Irene stated that she hever 41a get”™

"-:i','_ﬁ. ‘along with Dr. Rembe as he wes always drunk, and: ‘Wheniever he had ew .
- 575" gasion he would perdusde Gosts o mccompany "pim to go out with oth-i-
_.&irls oo drunken sprees, She indicated that Dr. nembo haa bun c

o on .
#J

S 3. T S dope -Mm:anoxnra lSO__o g ,__'3._”1‘;: ol .-«.-»s‘.,_‘x“
o ' e Ircno udviaod that they ranainod at m-. Renbe'l hou I.n

I I.incoln overnight, end thet the following day they stopped at .
?1 "’" e " Springfield, Illinois, where they visited with Frankie ]J(l;g _Jg
" - - this eonnection Irene stated that Diaz was formerly connected with S
. W+ Goetz and Monty Carter in the bootlegging racket, at which time. they < EwE-
: '\“ wero operating hetveu: Chiago, Illinois, Sprinstiold, Iumozg, }‘r" e .."-,- Lk
R Louis, Missouri; that Goetz porsuad.d piag to u@aom r them ;o”" Y ¥,
Bt. Louis on a pleasire trip, hus Diaz refusod to go, giv the{u PN
son that he was too bdusy at the time, At any rate, Goetz and Irene.*
proceeded to St. Louis alons and remsined in that town for two days,
s - 1iving in the best hotel in the cityj that shs never found out mjust ;° .
"” why Goetz made this trip to 5t. Louis, but presuned that he had som® rgcCe s
"~ business to trensact there, Irens advised that upon their arrival im. % L
. Chicago from St. Louis, Goetz Instructed her to drive to the inters
" section of 55th streot and Cottage Grove Avenue, at which point ahe . .. .- .
- pbserved him catch @ cab and proceed {n &« southerly directions Irmc AP
¥ adyised at this ‘point that.én n\mrons ‘previqua ostasions sfe’ ﬁron 2
f? Goetz $0.55th ,strect and cottage Grau Avenus for the purposo -
“¥ atting a tad, but he'at mo time @ver fold hed where ho wae golRg, . 33
i or for what reason he "secured & cab at that pointe Irene stated : -5:
..that after this she proceed homs, and when she arrived there m. Burnl -
{nformed her that & man, dressed tn hunting togs and who gave his namé. u..,\, o
as Mr, Cotton, had been at the apartment ;that same afternoon, and very . |
excitedly had asked for Zeigler (that is, Goetz); that Mrs. Burns in- ;-” E

b5




. - L% . u‘
-12-» - Lol s

_.:’;__:g o formed him that Gostz was somewhere neer Springfield, Illinois, and was lot t
ek . expected home for some timej that Mr, Cotton then asked for Irene, and when - k
a ry, JESs Burns 1ni’o im $hat she 1 I |
a;-,g,‘;«; "~ Fopkiteas I 3 ,gé G ﬂgg,{aa ’;n at sjpxgn?;# e hl‘r?,“‘b,,
Ayt g

% d‘“ 4.@%;» .5 ;gy;, ”;:w g‘w&; ‘i’;‘@é‘%”&’ﬁ% & ﬁfn 4‘;#5 il s
X Trens tated that whea Mrs; Burne. $01d hnf thvnonmw’f"
| % ‘same wery mich wobried & she/bad niver heard the’ nenig{*Co ttom® helare,’ nnf',p&--.; .
rm-ther soyld placs no fine mwering %o the deacﬂfpttm yra.laggn t}.u.-niah 2
27 of this'man; that he {nmediatély -drove to Methér Barkeiy plade and $313 2
“7her of the above incidént, "Irene stated that Mra, Barker {nfoipsd Ner,
.’ hearing the name *Cotton" that he was one of the’ boyt and ‘probadly ‘wonted § fp ""*
.' -poe i Goetz on business [$his’ .person undoubtoda,y was Yoi.nq!wuw Ep“' g e

*quite fraquantly rmn-ea td as 'Cotton' by his frienda;) 7t EREEE "“""**"‘

4

- "'.:"'-;.,,.*,.,..., PR A 73 SR
AR, Irenc rtatod that llrso Bu'ker wes ,.1v£n5’ht “that ’jﬁu'i" SR
Dorth east corner of 73rd Street and South Shors Drive, Thidago, "havins‘ 5
§ + foved into ‘tl-.ts “place argind the mid.dlé of Septembery 19333 that rse , BaTker,
4\ gxrchued her ownifurﬂiture when sh¢ moved, end ‘that éhdya savyer, the Iifo
.of Herry "Duteh® Sawyer) cne .of the §uquetl 11 thie gase, heiped her buyf

4 this furnitures; She stated that she end Gostz visited uth Mrs s Barkér ;

_ numerous -occasions during the latter part of 1933, as at that time her L U 7
s ~-e- - Freddie and -"Dog” were away fram Chicago; aleo that during. tha pariad ,Brm
was held captive Goetz instructed her o see Mother Barker as often as pos'slo g
"ble, indicating that pueh tiaits tauld m » 'tay reli o her ) o Iorries '

. -, A__corn{.ng her Poyac "

*" - ."’9’,‘!’”

N 3
B ":‘;.ﬁ
PR

; _ MWMW»-W‘;# wrJe ;
_« “ .7 777 © " In this connectipn with the above, Gootz “{nformed her, Irem, a'E
o e e thia time ihat he, as well eas the tvo Barker %oys y8y.hed participeted in the . ’s

. o ‘Bremer kidnaping. He further infg 2 her tuil after the Hemm Job,’ mrerring
,_}_‘ that he ifkewize was n &n $hat abaustibn, he told the boys, meaying Freddis

~*ind *Doe®, that he was 't‘hrough with $he kidnaping yaoket and absdlutely wo

not participato 4n another as he did not approve of this way of making moneys
However, shortly prior to the Bremer kidnaping, Freddie and *Doc® Barker ape

¢ . proached him and stated that they were low on money. and in this connection td-

.. 2 'wised that they had a "einch® who was good for two _hundred. 'gmnd." Irene f e
"+ presumed they had reference to Bremers - She stated that after Goetz “learned
‘<" _who they were going to kidnap he told the boys to keep away from Jack Pteirrert :
% town, as he put 1t, as another kidnaping iun St. Paul, Minnesota, would suree .:
> 1y tuin him, Pfeiffer, and hib businesse: ;t thie point Irens menuoned $hat ”"_,';,_

“. Gogtz regarded ‘Preiffer yery highly and repeatedly 'arned him not $6 have lnyi-_;j' .
77~ thing to_do with hoodlums snd people of that typey a8 thay would | only - pause

“ nim s great deal of troubls &nd would ruih his better-cless of trades’ Shee’ ’aﬁw

. further stated that she presumed that Freddigsand "Doc¥s™ greed for money
“'was far greater than their loyalty for Jack Pfeiffer, and after further sono'
gitetions on their part of Goetz he rinally emsented to assist them in this
kidnapings Irene advised at ¢his point that she positlively kmows that Coetz,
Fred end "Dog" Barker end Alvin Karpis had likewise perticipated in the kide

naping of Harm fn

P
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Jt. Feul J.ut xearx shat hrtngtha txne thozwmmnslc *—’:-'w-z-w m— [
_-tried for the above Xidnaping in’ 8t, Paul, Goets was in "the twin ’»‘8* 3y T
“Cities making every possible sffors ¥o bave thex scquitted for Jhi’i R TN

o sbduction, not bocauno Be was fricudly nth ‘th ut in view
;‘/ 5¥ i;ct ;I;:t h: 414 nét vfah 0 see ﬂmn tuh ,t 'i-?;':b a ,
-~ oy no partom. ens' oom“not borate hic om? RS e T
‘?' nor oould she rurniih{g detailed’ fnrog:tion con%gemingm{o »5 ?'~
.. Kidnaping, - She further stated that §% fs her opinfon $hat’ txu y).mp '
“..,for the kidnaping of Bremer wers pads 1! 8% Paul, Einnesota; around ¥
"Christmas of 1933, as Coets was Iz St.! Paul for npproximtely one 'o-i
. around that time} $hat she’d1d not see any of the boys ia Chicago "t~
., . fran that $ime wntil after Bremer was i-olund. ghe further stated
. that she does not believe $hat foefs thok part in the actual kidnaping -
of Bremer, as he often told her t$hat ke sould not be identiffed for Shis.
rinse She ;nlinu. however, that he wroté the ransam-
,tho cuo, and al-o arranged the nagotfttioua }or thq pa
- %he_rensom mbney, -/ She further stated ‘thgt the underscor
phrases in these rensom notes for the ‘purpose of -nphabil was very =
typical of his work, as she had ;rov:loualy noted that in o1l his -

nlly own ano, but that om one occasion duri.ng last Rarombor he <y
o .brought home -something :t:.ich looked like a portable typurnu-, m :
™\ {-t that tige issued spedific fnstruptions that po ene siould Soudd':
B it, and plaged 1{ in the slosst, and it remained theie for $wo we 5
‘"Irﬁne stated that she réver saw Goet's . use’ this particular typmztu *
nor does she know where it same from, or who owned it: It was her el
redollection that Costz also brought to the house at that tims a:
... standard typewriter, make unknown, and on various occasions saw hin
;. type thereon his own Mentitication cards, and letters of referemes,’ Gk
~* some of which were for Moniy Carter and Alvin Karpis, - Irene atatd;_*
7. that she believes that this typewriter was owned by rred Mangum of 5
=% Cfeero, Illinois, xovsnr she was not po;itiv», . 4
. 7\;;2‘.‘ Y,;"“,ﬂ i e J & o ‘.E -

p :’. 2?,“' At thi’r poin.t Irener;t:;%d thaf when xarplsg G
tiod td ront an ‘apartment at ‘the Qilando Hotel in Chitago luring the - .3.",-’-
A latter ‘pert of the winter, the’ Kenagement ésked him for - ret‘erencoc, nn&‘ *
RV s ‘;-—"ﬂ _1n view of this Karpis at first 414 not intend to teke the” apartment 'j NN
05040357 Howsver, after he informed Goetz of this, Goetz told Karpis $hat all %/ . Z°
T high glass apartment hotels 1n cb.icago rcq_uired referencn from theh';”

PR ,"»~N.. g e e L. 3
2 .. Y A R ’."“.,3" ’.,'. .
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" J srrwedes 1 gen B, &n .17 ) oonnmmp nggoatoa that );o shonla ndvint *‘*W'“*

) rl“ ""’_ eccd ~-that’ he was sonnested wity the Wine DIstributing Comphiy Ts’ Ln W o3 :

Aeia & Tend. for further refersnce £0 give then glie. Bimes §f fwo perpans in 7
- Chicego, which dhe iocg no: ‘rocan, { at he would write the, 1'0-
tars ogn-ibh ) 6 5 N A
s ;‘3 n’&- %y : tr’-’ fra‘ 8{0‘ '.‘ “.':h <,
.‘Inromod “her )hat Ihey would havb t8] ROy® {mmed{ately from 1934° Iuy x

Weth __; iGarfield Blvd,; that a few days rovibul fom ¥ilbin telephoned thoit"
hom from 8t ,rnl; $he utm of whish. oall she foes not remembert,. :
“‘aiid ghat’{n view of ¥ildin's hoodlun Sonnestions and the further faok i
that things were generally hot in St. Paul, as Bremer bad not yet b“n :
- rolo;sed, Goetz thought possibly She sall might be traced to his home; ™ .
G instructed her to sell the furniture and inform Mrs. Burns thlt O
#"hi he had obtained - new yosition in-gpringfield; Jllinois, and tha$,
A ;}sho rene, was mg § that/ toug?‘to livé. i.‘tge ’c';ootz’\lu
e -,- {F steted at this time tha¥ he woyld .arrange Ipr unither spartmenty
= x; advfse&“that she sol2-fer furnituré to varicus second-hand dealsrs;
-~ and on. January 31, 1934, when she hed the last of her effects mov
:* “frod the apa;-tmont _sbe met Goekg on the street gomer near by and ho
- drove to 7827 South Shore Drive, G’hicasO, tt shieh “place ' ]
LA up nnt:ll tho timo or Goetz* death ‘ : 4 ;

~ ey

,‘f,_‘f""j“j"’ ‘ff ""f“"""?“"‘"’ 'n-am ’ftifm mu-ms the teriod rom mmry ‘16,1984
Frmeel b, b * o January S, 1934, while l{ving at 1934 West Garfield Hlvde Goeds &wiv;i.
: " $elephoned he;z almost daily, end she soeming:ly ia of the opinion $hat o

i Y gO of these Salls yare ms 3\6 ? distencess She also ‘Wpted thﬂ 3 ;

S she"met doeti after éeo wmovgd from the above n};artme Ibn
Carter fas with aim; but she.doed not know whére Gostz carte; ,pay,;
1iving at that time, She further stated that about two or three dayz
after she moved to 7827 South Shore Drive, Goetz instructed her $o -
. .. go to VWilmington, Illinols, and live there with.her folks for a ililo
7 giving at this time no specific reason for this move, 'She. went therm*
.- by train, and about three or four days later Monty carter drove $0. i 7=
*"" wiimington alone and advised her that Coetz wanted her't6 return to
" " Chicago at once. .She stated thet Carter was driving dtr Freddie o
;;,f‘ g,:ﬂ)oc' ker*s car, .an 4bat she rstqrned to chicago with Carter in
_ ;j this automodile; arriving in)Chide vb."ioh she bstﬁg:tel 1
i ﬁnc around the time T was roleaae&, Goetz md the rmark;‘thatﬁ’
" " he was glad that that’ Iob wae overs “He also men

tfoned at this't

_ rather jokingly, that iu his discuuiom with Viotim Bremer in ths
hideout, soncerning tha amount he could afford $0 pay for his froow
dom, Bremer begged that he be released immediately, stéting that he:
knew many other poepls in St. Paul and Minneapolis who undoubtedh
could afford to pay more than he as ranacm, and in thia coxmooticu

| T oy
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a-v ru&" vy d
,ke, ‘Bremsr, mresud mnngm %o tmggr thue Faonis §f
. 1 “gave him his freedom, Goetz aleo mentioned how, on ”ima otcasicn ,,.«
-« #h1le’at the hideous, two men entered the Houss and dentified th h,.gl’rg
N selves gs game wardens, and asked for their hunting loense} thgt" 'sﬁtu\s >-. :
N ? these men remained for cpproxmaialy ouo hour and f Yoy 10;3. "Igreno %2, ; :
i M7 "gould not etate shether Sha boys atuﬁed m ¥ ?r ?- ) -
hat she i:nh;

thg a“f*:t’* = =

" playing such licenses, end 1n this connsvticn stated 7% &
that Goetz had e Wiscousin hunfing 1icense an his person at;that timg, s
E -,\*z 3 -

‘but d1d not know Whether' ‘ha also bad one  for tlu State of m.ino!p. Y.

-7 %  ing at that tims, He also mentioned the fact that they bhad a hard .-
.o, and long ride back, stating that 1t was raining all the way and =
. 3 , * one time- they ‘nearly -kiddad off the road dus 1o the slippery’ gan-
ment. no .ho statqd that at timo it ;as utricult to got s

held, Descriptive date of the hid.eou:!: and nnndl heard by Yictin ‘
Bremer were read to Irens in an effort $o have her ¢campare scme with )
.scamp place which phe migh{ have in mind as being the place, Howevery ' ~
. Agent elso questioned her concerning ‘whether she “khows of any " ‘fimily
- with two_small childrem, and who also posgess @ogs, and she mdﬂ;
s, F mentionod the name of "Slugs® Stacay, who is the brother Sf ."Doe", =
cLaigt stacq. Wuen asked why hhe sipgled out big name, " nhe stated Mt‘,_ -
-z #Slugs® Stacay has two -children and mo dog, snd t this ra;dun-
only reasmn for doing’ s0s She icter advised ‘thaf 4 .
impression that Bremer was kept in Melrose Park, Illinois, bnt L

could not p-ovide -ny Inrormation to oonﬁm this beliet. S ;;j‘,‘ SRR
TSR TR e A

It’ is kno-n to thi- Agent thag "Bluga' stace: li

ot "With further roru-enco to the Mtim o: $he
; Edvised that 1t must be medr Chicago aé Goets, as heretofare atat
7 {selephoned her at the apartment almot daily, end sho is positivi. . _
- " "Yhat none of" theae calls were long distance calls, Furkher. oont}ma Ny
“  “fiom for this belief is that Goetz maw her quite frequently during i

;- . the period in question, and that ém these occasions he 414 not €lve
"',"'tha appearqnce of having Juat returnod rrcnn out ot tovm trip. -

= TR e e It might be well %o mention at this point that from 1nrorm- i
T tion received this far 4he indications are that the hideout is located -
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t.q Iumting ‘terrltory in view et the
nbove, and the further faet that '11110&:1‘1“&
l\mting togs during the pariod of Bremerts saptivity, end ‘also tlw
%, Appearance af, Yolney Davis in hunnng glothu 'hen he' m ,tq*
“Arertment on bns ocguicn l thmes 5 -
PN S h
"1 ‘Irene sdvised’ Tthat u

he would not take anything,

-u'de.n inciﬁmt mtiad .»...,.., e
ne €0 get” bbc‘t:'-, .

4 oF "s

o‘theymct

R Yhts Yine dgent qnuuonoﬁun Dorsey shether
k:no'ledge Carter recefved s split of the Bremer ransam mouey, end
she advised in this connection that she had Xnowledge of the rut L2
that on one occasion, either before or after Bremer was ndnnpd. o g

Monty and Goets, had a diacussion econcerning ucnty'a share of ARl
' rensom, which discussion ¥as 2eld in ber presenstej ‘that hs she
1t Goetz informed Konty that he Aold the boyd that it wap his wish |
that Monty receivé a split "of “the momey sollected; t'he:nnx:on the
o agresd to give him $3,000400, However, Munty would not take i
......,»......*,._-- amount and put wp the argument that ha either get an equel split or
: Gostz sided wilE Tarter In tiuis W‘L ¥

Irens eould not advise what the final outcoms was conserning :=.

X . Monty's split of the money in question, dut provided the mromati

. “’“"‘”""‘"""" 4hat 1% -is her guess that Goetz was influaniial iz getting whag
- IO 7 Monty demandeds When gsked what part she shought Carter p‘.'.qed'

. the kidnaping of Bremer; she meds a _gesture {ndfoating that she was

7% not_sure yhethdr ar ngt he had takén an active pard
-, and that ‘if he received a "split of thé
ucaun of Gopts and besguse Goetz demanded 1t of the Poyse
that her husbend®s object for doing 80 would be for the reasci- M e

_ Carter took care of her during the period .of Bremer's captivitye .

v..This explanation appeared rather absurd and far-fetched, and it u,,
. highl; probablo thet Ircnc was try!nz 10 mm !onty

in the Aabduetic

sollectad, 1t was bee %
e st-td

Garter fromluiiiy

R f.“ P EOA o
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L L Irene further stated that afiér Bremer Was releéee& “aho and iip
Goetz exchanged frequent vieite with Freddie end »poec® Berker, w’hoat thnt LT
time were living with theis mother at her “spartmept l.t 1&! e.na Bqnt _,lhord,‘ __;-5 ,._,

RF

_-.'5 Dri're, Chicago, - Illinois; ghat %o her kno-le@se ‘the pangom’ money ‘collsuted
.+ 44 this’case was kept_for & short whils.et the Barkerapariment and 4¢:he: &7
v f,‘freeollection none of thie monéy had as yet been spent or Jxehange! n“t*‘tha\t'
~0 .time as the boys were of the belief that the currency. vu marked. ih‘
'~ "stated that somstime about a month prior to Goets' deat) pn March $0,. 'iose
" "he and Fred Barker drove to Wilmington, Illihois end Left’a portism oF thia
" . money at her uncle's place, the name of her unole being: 81non ‘Cinotto,
. At this point Irene was hazy in her recollestion as to whether in fao} -
" Pred Barker accompanied Gostz to Wilmington at that timg. She stated in.
;- . this connection that she gained that impression from- what Goetz later 30ld - —
- ‘her, od which occesion she asked him what disposition wéuld ba made of ‘the: 5w
.. money wt her’ *uncle's place should anything happen ‘to hin or her. In repl.y,
" 'Gostz stated that both Fred Barker and Alvin Kerpic bhad kno'l.edse thet thﬂ

mney ue there end ﬂ;e.t they !ould teke oare of 1t it neceaee;y

e o g tip T

- i ke Trene advi3ed that sbout two weé’ke “prior to’ {he ‘time Goeit' e ""f’""
was killed he brought to the apartment the other portion of the ransom .. ° -
AR ) money, having obtained it either from Fred Barker's apartment or Alvia o
e Xarpis'.place; that Karpis at that time wes living with Dolores Delaney.::
- on Yates Avenue near 7lst Street in Chicago. She stated that she dis- "
tinctly recalls seeing thias money in the closet of their apartment,: nn!_t
that it remained there for about three or four ‘days; that at this time's:
Goatz made the Yemark that he did not l{ké thé way this money was 2 o
moved about and suggested that the safest place for it would be at r;‘;
uncle Ci's pleoe, Iilminston, Imnoie, elong with the other por‘tion ot
the momey. . . . ... i .;:;,-‘ DU e e e '
"‘-*.' T 'e.\‘?".':' TR et n“"**""-“”f’.l"“"‘
B Irene advised thet she helped Goe'cs peck thia noney 1n a lerce " =
paekege end 'repped 1t in brown paper.- ‘She estimated the emount’ oL this ¥
money to be around $100,000.00. She stated that she never saw s6 "much-
. money in her 1ife; that after this momey was securely wrapped snd bounl, A ;
“. ‘she accompanied Goetz to Wilmington, Iklinols, whers he left. the momey'::' %+
" with ber uncle.”'Irene atated at this time that she is positive tmat her v ¥::
uncle had no lmovledge as to ahat these packasee oonteined nor -as he y

engaged, he never would have eocepted them tor eere keeping
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TR T Trene further rélated that on ens oocasion W od gnd . -*
. "Doo* Barker were at their spartment, “they discussed With Goots BRE 1. ¢
~‘matter of taking a portion’er tha whole .of the ransom money toﬁanb,\”"*:-?%ig &
" 'Revyads for the purpose of gotting ltj&i&bmgc_d for good money; bhat Fred iy -
‘and *pPoo" Berker wanted Goets td meke this trip ‘to" Henip™in orde¥ to me *}‘3‘- g

i negotiations but he declined, stating that he thought it would bp more i,
" advisable fof sither Fred or ®Doo" to meke the trip, as they hald numerous
_ through soms of the bankers there, = : -
_ At any rate, peturning to *

versation which followed, ‘she gainsd the impression ‘that the nsos
the original discussion, Fred and "Doc®™ Barker .

*.. oontacts in that town, Irens edvised st fhis point that from the
‘Hemom ¥
money was also exchanged in Reno, Nevada, '

_ told Goetz that they Wwere too ®hot® in Reno end for that reason they im-
“misted that he go, stating that be was the only member of the mob who & f¥ig.. . -
~ would be sapable of handling this matter. However,, Goetz was persistént . ;"i};f:_’_.;.‘ -
. in his yefusal to g0, at the seme time being unable to furnish a logloal . % .
sxplanation as $o why he should not 80, SR

and after much argumentation 1$%:.
She advised ' -

_was finally agreed that "Doc® Barker should make the trip.

& Ahat *Doc® left by plane on the following might.and this was the last. time.s ..
she ever sav him. . . Lo T g
S ) Ix'on; ‘atated 'li;h'a.t':she was in her spartment lt 7827 south Bh“‘ L
irtem >~ Drivi at the time Gosts Was killsd in Cicero, TLMnols, nd shs olelmed i 7%t
p that she had nmo knowledge of his death until the following morning, when -7 I -

= LY
o
£

. she vead about.it in_the newspapers; tbat she immediately proceeded to $he =
" Barker apartment end there found Mother Barker alone. At this time ghe T

related to "Mother® what bad happened ‘and

asked for Freddie and "DoeY, -

.~ and was advised by Mrs.

) unele's home to make sure the money was still there,

Barker that she had no
Irene stated that she then proceeded to Wilmington,
with her parents over night; that on the following .

‘tdea where the

Illinois and stayed -

%oys uro;"??‘% T

day she went to her- . . ;:f’:' i

and while here her.

. % . uncle advised her that he moved Goets' furniture and effects from his.
- apartment at Blél Gunderson Avenue, Berwyn, Illinois, %o an unfurnished
° apartmsnt on Stony Island Avenue near 71st Street; that he moved these
. things about five days prior to his death and that at that time Goets - 5
.~ . speeifically imstructed him net %o mention this move to Irene, which he
%7 18 not. -Shs stated that upon receiving this information, she persusded ' " ‘it
‘. '~ . het unogle to accompany hex %o Chicago gnd point ou$ to her the place 4m <l 7
question; that they found the epariment and upon examination of seme, she . '
- found therein a woman's bathrobe which aid not belong to her and soms ;. - ,‘
soiled laundry of Goets. Shs eould £ind no papers or any other possessions =
which might have belonged to Goets. . -.- T R T e
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7 ’f_f‘:‘if;‘\;fif-"”"”" She stated that Wifter Goste! “death, she’ eon'iaﬁfbr nmr’
3 g at bis triondl, namely, uuu cupasnio. m1 Dnndro,

to why Gostz Was mirdered.: . 'I.ittlo Louis® Cempagnio inaicated $o ber “  oA
s time thay’ the ﬂyndicnto ‘had knonlolse that Goot: bad parueipm
B the Himm ani Bremer kidnapings but’they di} npt care end- ¥ 1s 39_-1

that $he lyndic;to wvas not ruponoiblo for his deathi i ai’; il :
‘ KNS ;‘ﬁ",,'f.: vﬁ kg a“ g 3 ;{ l*. \‘"“l -c’jﬂt_'--_;'_‘-.'v"k,"‘“r:"‘r_‘_!_p;';gé:.' 4."‘ o

_' MW"J" g
Lot :"“’\;r"" * R
A "".‘
A \‘ 3

_ ooncerned about the money at Wilmington, Illino:la, but noither of them lu_,"';
- at home and "nother" could not adviso hor 'hers she could get in toueh with

SohE s T Irona ltated th‘it aho deuriod hor apu-tnent lt !827 SOuthM_ N
- Drive pfter Goetz yas killed, leaving all of her possessions behind,sad L C
AT, ~went to live with Mr. and Mrs. Phil Deindre. It will be reealled” thai -*}‘? .

- .7 Phil Deindre received a six months sentence for carrying a concealed weapon S
.. 10 Judge Wilkerson's eourtroam during Al Capone's trisl for {ncome tex evasien i -
4n Chicago nbout three yoara cgo. Dundr_o “,' tomarly the printe»chgurrou_" '

for M1 Gaponi- o Tt L L wliTe

time ghe observed that he had his fingers. 'bandagod. __He oanphiued o th‘,',sg;“'Z:ﬁ- i
.-severs pain in his fingers and walked about the room 1ike a dcransed perbdﬁ’ g
A% this’ time Irone asked Fred Barker to Temove the money from her nnelo'a z
. pInce immediately as she did not want Her uncle to becoms involved in nny EN
"trouble. Fred advised her that he thoug,ht it would be safer there than
any other place and promised her faithfully that her uncle would not be
involved in any way. However, she insisted on having the money movsd,
after further pleading he finally consented, end in this connection 1utruotod 3
. his mother and her to proceed to Amrora, Illinoia in his car and there piek Yl
.. up Volney Davis, furnishing Irene with volney's address, which she recalled

i _was 415 Fox Strest. PFreddie could not drive on account of his injured hands,

y ‘9nd when Trene asked him what had happened, referring to hi; nnsor-. hn,
stated that he amnd Karpis had their t;nsorprinta removed through a éurgien},
operation by, aome hoodlum dootor én Ghicagos. Irene further atatod that she . "
““drove Mother Barker to Aurora in Freddie's ocar and stopped at 415 Fox Street.””
Mother, who apparently knew Yolney Davis well, went to the ﬁouae and 1nqu1rod
>  for him, whereupon a man who ¢losely resembled John Dillinger. .came t0 the %

'door, and upon recognizing Mrs. Barker, he let them in and they called to:r

Volney; that this occasion was the first time she had met Volney Davis, . - -

BT L R
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_-@lthough she had hou'd?h; nm nentioned troquen 1y py thn )on:f:‘,.&“’:;sag,,g. <

.L photograph of Willien Weaver was exhibited to Irens, and she’ F Y e -;,z;;.& T
- wised that seme resemblsd the man ghe thonght 'u Dilli{:for \ 3 ““"} it S
eha did not mgke a zo:ltivo 1dent1r1ca!3.on.-~ g A

13’***‘{; ks i""*/{fvzﬁ o _ﬁ_;% R 2%
e " Irens further nﬂvu’ia that 'ohoy Davu lcempaniod o ol SR
. Mrs. ‘Barker to Wilmington, Illinois, arriving there after dark; s$hat™:
she went into her uncle's house and informed him that she came Tor T

Vot l

" the $wo packages previously drought there by Goetz, ;horouponh.;_ 3
%~ directed her and Volney Davis to his work shop loeatod in the nd’“—g‘g’;\-
i ... of the houss. Mother Barker remained in the cer. Irene stated that . . - . .
her uncle pointed out to Volney Devis the location ¢f these packo.ge., E o
whersupon Volney obtained them and carried them to the car; that she - COPCH
. also had Volney get some of Goets' persbnal effects, Which likewise w S
~.were kept in ihis shack.’;(Included in thess $hings mes s $ime Homb A’;{
which Goetz had {nvented ‘and_ eonstructed. Irens descrided it &s &’ 4-@"“»
" plece of mechanism on the order of a time bomd with various 1eathor -
-« - straps affixed to {t; that the purpose of this contraption was $b -
“- " instill fear into a viotim by strapping:this time bomb en his perauw«s ~«~ ;
~end then giving him a esrtain emount of time to follow out bommands, “:° Y
~ for instance, 0 open s vault or reveal some “hiding Place where money .
_would be kept; that although this device doss pot appear to be practiealh
4t did have pome psychological effect on the victim. &She stated that -
© the above article is now in the possession of the Barker boys and to hor
~knowledge it hu nsver bun ued oo ons .of. their jobu R

,:'A_ 3 -,-:"i'"*‘:‘““ - ﬂ N .,;I .
’ __.f v ‘t ;* r s ’f; EEE: S P ?ﬂﬂ ﬁ( r‘:'t,_
R irene atated that én the ;otnrn trip to Chigago, ;he overh R A

uothar ‘Barker and Volney Davis discuss the amount of morey in the. tio o TR

packages which they bad obtained at her uncle's place; that Mother - —,v _
Barker advised that to her knowledge sbout $6,000,00 had elready beem i ..
taken from the sotal nount, which was either spent or given away, she. -

.. -eould not remember 'hich, thnt with the excoption ot thia omount, tho"'

= noney was utnt. e ;.*”, : i ; :

RS E SR =

0 ;,-rd.n vio' ofthe fact; that mauo bed not nentlonod that Yolney ahou;.ﬁ,,
.;' accompany her end "Mother® to Chicago, fhey left Aim off’at thé Fox su-ed
7 eaddress, after which they proceeded to Chicago alghe with all the money; J“
. She atated ‘that they errived at the apartment at about $:00° f M. end >
RS ;; ~ she and "Mother® earried the packages to the room; that when they entered
g0 0" the apartment, she observed ¥Fred Barker walking around the place as though
he were insans. He repeatedly mentionsd the severe pain in his fingers . ‘
end continually called for a doctor. At this time Mrs. Barker suggested

J‘r'
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‘that Irene get Goet;' sloctqr. .‘R'nba. %‘d apke& rreddig 1.: he, would " e e
Y- be all right.. “Freddie’ ropnod, 'm ‘hell with Georgo' referring to, Goofz -
- Irene stated thet this remark remained indoub]: in her nind and ,suf & byt
. often wondered dust, 1hy Fred Barker made tha' :tatenenta A% t:lnu ‘she.”
h}.teua that had md been in hip right mind, “Be gevar vonld han mlo nc
# remark, s prior o Goetz' death he always Aooked g to kim'ds A tuporiar’
Fand’ generany admired ‘and respbctod bis ability.‘, !’urthomoro, lﬁe fo 82, 5%y
“heard Fred Barker say a. vord egainst him st any time previpusly.- ;;; P
¥ 7 - ‘other hand, Goetz might have incurred Fred's animosity when he 'backtd ént'
j: ? -8 going o Beno, mvaaa. and this rguén, ~soupled with the gact Shes: "ﬁ w

2

Coetz was doing a great aeal of talking towerds the end ‘of Nis I1ife, <7 %%
appears to suggest to her a prodadble motive for Goets' assassination &
the hands of the Barkers. In this conneetion Irens explained that during
_the last few weeks of Goetz' 1life, _ha showed symptoms at times of boind
mntally unhalanced “that on numerou.s occuions he, woula, some hana ﬂlﬁ .
. Tave to her as though he Were’ insane; that &t timed when he was reading R K
nenpaper he -would, without any frovocatien, thrqv the nehpapar on the’ g ¥ .

7 floor and talk about a coming revolution in this country. -She further I~
stated that while he was in this mental state, he mpartod sertain comfis ..
". denttal fnformation to persons whom he would-not have trusted: ordimrny.quu
Irene geve as an example of this that Goetz $014 her more of his criminal -
activities during the last two months of his life than he previously had N

. during the oight years she had been uv&ns ‘n’h Mﬂu,}iw,&*ﬁa 5,

Irona m.rniahed another theory for Gostz' death - that’ Do mgm
S have ‘wghaged around” with the wrong woman, thet ‘{s, one who 4id not’ m,ng
qith the approval of either the syndicato in Chicago or the Barker-Karpil
b:%  “‘gutfit.’. In this comnection she oalled amgent’s ettention'to a pionde ‘v L
_:‘_’; z " to whom the ‘newspapers gave much’ publiscity at ‘the’ ‘time of Goetz' death;- :
the girl who frequently was seen with him. She advised thet she recalh L
', reading an ‘account in the Milwaukee newspapers concerning one Virginia . .
#- .. Seiminski, who gave herself up at the Milwaukee Police Department for ques= .,
"+-i.; tioning concerning Goetz, and at this time Irens indicated that it is entiraly
‘“probable that this blonde woman above ‘referred to ia Virginia sommu.,,
It has been ascertained through the Milwgukee Police Department that this
. girl is the daughter of Mrs. ‘Williem (Martha) EKozlawski{, who resides s
1819 Lincoln Street, North Chicago, Illinoim. A nhotograph of this gir;,
hiés been obtained from the Milweukes Polioce Department end same s belng -~
ro‘tainod in the chicago Divlaion orﬁot ﬂln ror .future 1nveati§atiuia e I

*“& : . .‘ P A Laen b -,‘_ r, ’ ’ :,,;ﬁ‘_z-"{{‘, "
P _" Irene atated that nrter much persuuion on tho part of Mrs. ‘Barkes,’
rroddio finally agreed to have Dr. Renbe visit him, whereupon Irene teho'

' phoned Charles Grossourth, a very good triend of hers, a.nd aaked whether
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e W would drive ho; %o clnm. nlinou," ».zhb muﬂ .;ht«fho ""‘“‘"& N casaet
_she called Charies Grossourth at-this time wad Décausé ‘she ga hot yint 1;1,5«4;
%0 go mccompanied in view of tho latensss #f the ¥our gn go e s
M1l with Freadie dnd A1dAg
lean him alome. Grosmth igrood 0 aceompany 2, . Aftep ; :
f plcked him tip'in frontids the'Tounsry Elud Hotel, 8830 Bouth- zg, -
. Chicago, Illinois, where he was résiding, “and “Be’ dngvo ‘he# %o cloore Lo -4
- Illinois, where she contascted Dr. Renbde st hij home.'; Bbe ox;p'laim 3"%;;:{
. ¥reddie's oondition to him end after some prmsion, ‘28 agreed to g€ i Ti
* ‘with Her; thab Grosscurth drove them badk szd Shé dirested him 35‘ Loy u? 3 «f
" ‘them off at the intersection of 784 Btroe‘t and the first ltrnf ntt ,f “%f N
- Bouth Shore Drive, which is Yates Avenue. She stated thet &s & pre- .« i:.. .
gautionary measure she 41d not want Groasscurth to ‘know where the pntint, : ‘;,4_._-.
4 Barker, was living, eas ‘Q‘roalourth vas lngitinato and did ng$ know - ¢ .
or any the gthor Qoy-, with ¢ 8 oxcoption mt ‘Boots and ]lonty c_ J

+
?'
s
I
3
1
L]
y
»
X
Pt g

. et

__.,-;‘; i 2 : : S A..;,.l ;‘
B j ' Irene fuirther n&viu(that uponuri ngh the apa;hnn o s, O
Renbe gave Fred an infection, which was supposed to relieve his pua:"" e -‘ ;

.....

. : that she then drove the doctor back to Cigers in Fred's car and when T3~ F. .
_"“""‘““"he Peturnsd She was odnpletely exhansted amd-in u Very nervous” eomﬁt!ou. Aot
; . At this time Mrs. Barker invited her to live with them until she becems .
» " well or at least until the *heat®™ blew over, as at that time the ndnpuporl
- - were giving mmch publieity. conceming the sfforts of. ;hha‘pe,licg ‘ip este,
- her for questioning in connestion with her husband's death. Irens, onv_a_r ~
_felt that she would be an edded burden to Nrs, Barker as shé had noeafg; "‘s -
; ﬁf 5 " that the nother was havlng ‘sonsiderable ditﬁculty vi.th her- gom, rreadio.x.. g
i F'at that time,and ix view of her physicd] eondition she thought it bos P
VY, 1 proosed, 3 to ,_Rochester, lunnesotun j.nmodiatoly ug}rocuperato ‘}bt{a v
at the )layo Brothora clinle. W o b S ., -
"-* T Irenu advised thet on t following day mddie'n condition becamo
" ' worse and as a consequsnce he becamse almost -uncontrollable; “that rss: Wog LE
" Barker could 4o nothing with bim elofie énd she pludod with Irono *“tof«m
" yremain with her at least until Freddie becans well; - Irene; bhowever; 8- 7
. .. @isted that she had to look after her own “health and ‘she refused, whorenpon
.. " the mother suggested that Irens drive 'to morl *I11inois and ask VYolney -
“ 7%y pavis to'live with thgm n; a whi lo.¢ Irone atated phé prqceoded $0 m{on ““a‘ :
" Illinois, slohe in Freddie‘s Ford seden and informed Volney Davik:of the - 3.
5" altiation at the Berkers.” He agreed to help out {n any way end ho auggeate no
.. that she leave Fred's car in Lurpra ‘and drive with him to Chicago im hin W
‘. Ghevrolet sedan, Irene advised that en route she and Volney discussed 3™ -
" various subjects, particularly the death of Fred Goetz end he advised har
at this time thet he had heard information to the effect that Goetz was~.
being trailed by the Government for the past five months, and that in pl_l
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‘=* P ’probl‘binty ﬂm was the’ rouen ror hu mrder, 1u1ut1ngtht;n¢3¢;&%§g5___ .
g Y Y AR

B .f " wohorts might have been arra:l.d that Goetx would lead the law tp them. =’ “'rk

- L Lcaordin; to Irene, Vol.ney ‘als0 $01d her $hat tho nonrment man'who Bap . x
°7'6m Gogts' treil Auring the above per{dd was 4 man by Ahe m»br &m:ue ¥ ‘, _
s ;};an, ﬁnd that bs was sonnected. | with Uniyocl Btataq ‘neparﬁ::t ’: Mi» e,

i{.};;@ RN h‘u\, _.;;‘.‘ngkr,e—',q“&*@ At S .,y,ﬁ” s L
A tuno rurthor stated’ ‘that on $he second trip to Anron, ah ‘“
-tor tho tirst time Volney's wife, whom she btdisves is a bleade. - h. LA AT

, .ﬁi'-‘identiﬂod the photograph af Xdna Mirzay alias _Fdna Grace elias '!hbhiu',
AT ag this g1F1) Irene stated that when she and Voluey arrived at the Harks®:
" apartment, she remained there for only a short tm, and thu 'u tho 1ut'
~ time she nv any or the nbon mntionod indivunull iy

"?

% b e
acd
'{

>
s

!‘%& g Bho advi-ed that -he continued to .uvo at the’ han. of m1
R DeA.nﬂre for a few days cftarnrds and around this period she went @
S telegram together with mmo money, to Monty Carter, who at that ti :
2 "living at 3348 North East 17th Avenue, Phoenix, Arizona, uﬁ asked h!.l g
to coms to Chicago. 8he stated that Monty Carter came in by plane, and _‘“ :
. when he arrived in Chicago, he was practically ¥roke, as was she; that..
" “she sent llonty to the Barkers to get soms money for her’and ‘h!.nul’.!“"‘
inasmuch as she had previously asked Barker for money and he advised )_or
. at ‘that time that Be did not have very much available cash on hand and,
e ~~hs would see to it that she reeeived some-money ixn a few.daya.. J.llonty,m ‘
R was unable to odbtein anything from Barkor, nnd a8 a conseqQuense nhi bar- A
“ rowed §150,00 from Charles Grosssurth ‘and then left for Bochester, . i
"/ Minnesota, on or eboui March 30, 1934. Monty remained in Chicago, ~u
“- the Barkers promised Rim end Irene scme money [T Y Low aays. n-eno
stated that she'stopped at the Mayo Brothers Glinie in Roochester: gor A; sl
" about tén days end then returnmed to Chicago; that Monty at this time”
eyidently was successful in getting sOme money, &s when she contascted -
. Grossgurth upon her retura, he advised her that someons had left ' -
" $1,000,00 with him for her. She stated that she asked Grossourth li "
" ‘this tims “where Monty was but he aia not kno¥, gtatins that he only f L
\'1",' him oh one occssion while she wes in Rochester. Irene stated that she’ 5t
:ominod 4n Chicago for only three days at this time, when she ruturneq
NG «tq the Mayo Brothers Cline, that nt tois time she atayed for about two,
{weeka ‘and agein returned ‘o, Chioago, £hat upon u-riying n’ thiéago she:
mde pumerous attempts €0 contact Monty Carter through Grossourt}x wat
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h\ﬁ! ey e ?'Y'--r ;—-f;,w 9!!“’ J’IM"‘ -,:;4\?"—'"(" [ s a5 RO I R
U hey tﬁ.’ke kriow of her destination, and ehe procesdeld $o° ;on-z, I nolp,si set i
. Where she contasted Lee Bevans, who s a brother of Art Devany, Bue of ki
“..;_-her former boy friends, BShe stated that she had previohaly net u‘" R .“J e
Bevans at Rochester, Minnesdta, at jahioh’ time s persiafied her to go 0 ¥
%~ Galifornia with'him, steting.that e had'ae_job’thers waiting for him; %%
7.5, tbat lee and she traveled to Springfield, Yliinois by train end there ™
“i‘;purohaaoa ‘s seoond hand Ford cabrislet; tbat while she Was in springﬁoli
she desired very much to get in touch with Gerter before leaving Lox-. 28 o
e, ss-canernh, ‘and upon ‘this oceasion ahé called Elmer Parmer of Bensonviliy
a,e:-'flilinoie. 'by telsphone. " She sxplained ‘that Xlmer Farmer was very friendly
... Wmith Monty Carter es well as the other boys, and she was of the _opinion
v f that if Monty was in Chicago, Xlmer would know of his location. &be e
v edvieed that she called Farmer's place and asked for Monty; thet lonty 3 .
“was there at the time and telked with her over the telephons’; that Mondy ' S
. 'asked her whether everything was all right, vhereupon she ihformedl himy, : gi:$:-
_$hat she'was on her way to San Franoisco, Califoruid, to get some nn..',}«ggu; ;-

wes

""" Monty tried to persuade her to sccompany him to Phoenix, Arizona,’ euthg

§ 17 ;.. that he thought the climate there would be more bemefieial to her, .7,

1. NSV nowever. ‘she- had fully made up ber mind-to procesd to- cmteru.tr!nt"%"‘ ?
t0ld bim that she did not want to de of any bdother to him and his tnily. :
- Irens contends that this is the last time she heard from Juty, but she -

. stated thei while .she was in the hospital at San Franciseo, 1se Bevans- R

] - drought her a letter, presumadly from Veva Carter, Mon¥y's wife, in 'hiel

e ..'” she stated at the time that they were contemplating going to the North
"> Moods in Wisconsin for w brief stay: Irene wap unable to stite -here ,3‘*\ ;

' T’ "$his letter was mailed or where Lee Bevens obtained i, etplai

' gt ‘that ‘time she wu 4o eueh a bad oondition ph;eicelly, ehe d d

V both‘r to “ke . f" ; " ) 3 g.‘,:\{ 4y RO I
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" upon arriving at San Francisco, they registered at the Larne Hotel 1) ;«
3 .- man and wife; that shortly thereafter she showed eynptoms of & nervonl
A art breekdm, and at her request Bevans took her to Dr. Donald DeCarle, §. s+ :iuai®’
T L N had previously treated her at_ the Mayo Ergthers. €linte in Rochestep;™. 42}; o

Ry

e y - thet upon examination’ pr. Deca.rle ‘ordered her ‘o the stanford-:.ane ‘Hospits

., A '.'j;-‘ +- in"San Franeisco end there placed her under the eere ot nr. Henry neumn,

LS e :" ’ : : TR0 -

& e Gl lith reference to l&onty Certer, rreq_uently mntioned e’bove, e
Irene edvieed that his eorrect name is Byron Bolton, and that his home 5.~
is at Virden, Illinois, where his parents and brothers are residing at 1.
the present time; that Carter served in the United States Navy during ,
the World War, receiving an honorable discharge, and that subsequently

he received disability compensation checks regularly from the United

States Government; that Monty is married to Veva Freeman, whose home

" .. . 3 oA
|1 - - b e 0 3
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-‘-io at !'hqy’or, fnipoio, an thot ihoy"imvo ‘;’vd“ﬁﬁﬂ’droi "n'%oi"ma‘ y ,',;4 B 3 )
" girl, whose names are Moses and Vonnie. ' Irene further otatoq. that ]
~.and Goets, togethor 'with Frenkie Diax, ‘pperated”a iquor atill'{n a,priu-
,Lﬁald. Illinpie during the years 1925 and 1988; that ﬁo touqun; M
-;i~they moved %o Chicago snd joined tis ‘Capins syndicate; ‘hat sh
f this comeostion both (éetx and Carter boom u.ooiatod with pewme d? ;
. the most notorious eriminals in Chicago at that time, nmly, n ﬁmﬁ,,m g
" Ralph Capone, Jack and Harry Gusik, Gus Winkler, Ted Newberry, Feék -<:its ,al:i‘of
_.JMoGurn snd Fred "Killer® Burke; that all #f these men Wers npmnth‘g 4%5*“%
“members of the syndieate, ‘end’ in 1929 Ted Newberry,:Cus Winkler,* vt 3351*'%{ ey
' Burke and Fred Goetz shot down in cold blood four members of the ¥Bugs® ™. -
~ Moran mob, a rival gang, in a gerage located on North Clark Street ia ;-
: Chicago. This killing is known $n Chicago ps the at. Yalontm'c w;
usncro, as it occurred on l‘obmry?&thn,‘,‘ R TN+

,’\;f_‘)rﬁlf h}, )

P ""\ ' Irono otatod tha’t tho ioliee learned, 1n thni: lnvutigat

‘ the “above massaere, that Monty, who at that tims was going under-the -.'%
_name of Bolton, had rented the apartmsnt in which the above killers nr.

“seen just prior $o the massacre, end that in view_ of bis imp.l;oa;ig,n J,n )
this case, Monty changed his neme $0 Q. B. Carter and his friends sub-
ssquently named him Monty.' According to Irens, the chioago police hln By
_been looking for Carter ever since the unaoro but as yot they have ., L 4

3 R4

', i 'hich were being delivered to an address 1n Bloomington, Illinoio, were: i“g,
.,:oturned by the Post Office uhélaimed; that llonty had knowledge that‘ 2 Sl
'<%hs ebove address in Bloomington was being kept ‘under surveillanes by,
the Illinois State Police, end consequently he aid not go near there, ' =~

She further stated that Goetz more or less felt responsible for Carter'y.
.. eomplicity in the above killings, which made jim a fugitive from juatioo
" end as a result cut off his previous income; that in'this éonnectien Z3
. Goetz gave Monty on an average of $200.00 %o "$400.00 g month for’ his DA N
" 'end his femily's living expenses; that the syndicate likewise furnio‘hel 1'3;”&*
;- Monty a eertain amount of money for this purpose. - ‘Irene stated that A% .
<. Monty, in reciprocation, ran orrands for Goeta and dia ovoz-ythiog h *
damanded or hin"’f el ‘3 e d e

- .'1{.‘,‘%3"-',‘-*?5» Tt e R IR ' ?"’s -
o A “Miss Dorsey rurther otatod that ihﬂo t‘hey were living at 508"
“Walnut Street in Elmhurst, Illinois, Monty and his family were residing
‘‘at 864 Ridgeland, which is also in Elmhurst; that they and the Carterq
‘moved from that town around the middle of August, 1933, and to hor :
rocollection the Carters moved to the lilmington Hotel in c’hicago, oE
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1 "that Mre. Certer and io"ﬁ ldren uf-o ﬁu( tar l*&o;%" i*;é'd'__ ;
this time vt Yeva's nieoe's, home,: the address of thet she '
o Bhe ‘stated ¢het she gnly knows this woman s "Sid¢, end that™
5’-‘-’i\amo':il '‘Foe. {These people iro undoubtodlr:oo ‘and 1Y
T residc at 3.08 orth“ roat, W _g_gco,’;ui o'

. M{_*
“4 «..r N
n_a “‘r Rt g _.’.‘ ,'”1 :

Irono aﬂvi»d that ][onty, his
fduring the middle of Octobor. 1938, and moved go noontx, jriso
““in this connection Monty is e ‘vietim.of tubereuiosis, and :
. “ordered bim to:1live in that climate. She further provided tho Ynformatien - <
_ %hat Monty is ?n excellent golror and often posed as a golf ‘professional - % ...
7 and {nstructor; that last winter he won either the Arizona or Texas State '
golr championship.  She also stated that Carter is & gambler by proteuion
. and;although aho does not know ¥hat he 1p doing at: t);p pregent ﬁ!\a, v
is very 1ikely that he is oither ip the slot chine xa.ke or, 1

. A\ - Qmp or‘. ’
... in some gambling hcuu. '1# i ;,‘__‘: .,?y_.—;f.\_x" ' FO, ¥ 1«*{: .

.uf' Rl -
Cm et Irane turther ndviaed that -hortly prior to Goetz' daath, ha m -»-1
% naking ‘negotiations for the erection.of.a gasolina: -asryics station on. thc e
' eorner of 16th Street and Austin Boulevard, Oek Park, Illinois, whiech 2
- ' property belongs to her ‘but is 1o the npme ‘of her uncle, ‘8imon cinotto, o
T e {hat Ed. Konvaelinka was gndeavoring to get pemiuion thrOush politleal .
W“’*f T “'{nfluencs, $0 erent this station on the desired i cornst; and “that -« J.’ ‘J’.’f‘-‘ Bl
SR Gotter, who is connected with the Arichor Gas and 0il Company, and a man -
named Ruppert drsw the Plens for tliis station. 8he ;tated that Relph ;:;. Lk o
-Ogpone lived directly across the ‘$treey fromthis cornar,’ end ‘that. B# il &
o ukewiac aided in gefting ihe negessary p.rmiuion mt Bp the s‘tatfin, 1@"
thit on the night Coetz was murdered, h¢ sew Ralph Capomé ‘and Ed. Toova-- :
_linka relative to the above matter, end as she recalls, Goet: telephoned ..
her five minutes before he was killed and told her that he had completed -
_ the deal, referring to the gas station, and that he was going %o nansm's’
place to get a celebration drink. . She -tatod that ho appearod ‘t-o be {1 T
ozceptionally good spirits at that time, and now she has a faint r.oollec .
" tion of Goetz telling her that *Doc” Barker and Willie ‘Harrison were: i
~ waiting for him outaide :ln n m She, honver, was not po-ithe conoeming é
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ey ‘; ANRE IS Iitl; retaronee o md nangm ovner or t}xe mnarn Bostau% t
, . " and Tevern, 4811-13 Gormak Road, Gidero, Iliinol¥;, in fromt of whose > anz
w&d e place Goetz was killed, Irens advised that Gosts ‘hed known him 1nthut-1: .,
“Sff&lf T for ulmost three years;’ ?$hat Mangum vas tomorly in the real ostat.‘*ﬁ“*,.,
8 ' " business in Cicero, Illinois, end when he could not make a go with this == L
line or business, he Opened a tavern, 1n vhich he is now loeatod. il " v




’. mno 'Lndicatod thnt,,_nangua was. pot trultea\by tho qﬁ&igatq ag
" and frequently was jhreatened with hig life.: Sbe’ “afated that ahe’
=7 Mangum after Goetz Was kiiled end learmed Srom him fhat whilp Goetz wap
..‘ in his place just prior to his death, two men entered the tupmqﬁ
; 1ero ‘strangers $o 'him; that these men 4id mo% look right and soek
sition ag the bar néar Goots and he noticed that thoy mqnontlr ?’;;
> gerusinised him:’ “On Oné océasion while these men were inm the washrobm
= “nangm called Goetz' attention to them and warned him to be careful as'. ;
A they looked exceptionally suspicious to him. Acoording to Mangum, ﬂoﬁ: _e_

7., mnerely laughed at him and stated that he was undnly suspicious of ovemm. s
Iith this remark he walked out of thg place anl {r" minptes later ,.a ‘_,; S
“Mangum heard three discharges which ‘sppeared to cope from a nhotgun:"f { 5
AT : mmediatoly grapbed his gun and ren out of the rear sntrance and om )
7 %.. -around to the front. - When hs reached the sidewalk, he observed thres m
" . stending over Goets' body and he is positive that he recognized two eof - -
' these men as those 'hom he bad warned Goets about. He stated that thin .

'4
Ad

 drinks and their change on the bar, giving the _appearance $hat thoy
' . deperted rather burriedly. He was positive that these men had something

st .30 do with the killing. . At this point it might be well 4o mentior that ijilaw- |
%", Mengum denied to the police that Costz m been in hig tavern imediatoly -
prior to the time he was kinod. e P EETC %‘*‘f{ﬁ, BT Sad
‘, P o A SRR L Nl B S5 PR W s S A eyt

g 5,;5-' .vi ‘Irene tu.éhor atated that on one oceuion ;ubuqu-nt %o Goo s
: ,ﬂoath, she saw Monty Gartor and diacuased nth him hez’ iuaba.nd'l ﬂ.m

“that she was endeavoring to oolleet any ont-tanding cash which nlght\o

owing to him, and in this connection Monty told her that Goetx had lost - ~_ e
- olose %o 8800 000,00 on the stock market during the past two years; that %i ' ;
'’ on one occasion last year and immedistely after the Hamm kidieping,”Boets| 139" “’;

gave Monty $14,000.00, which Irens presumed was Monty's split on ﬂl( T,; ;
Hemm kidnaping, and that shortly thereafter, Goetz borrowed this money »
- from Carter to play the ptock market; that according to Ionty, ,Goets T

"~ lost this entire amount on the exchange and the $14,000.Q0 was never pui {3
G baok to him.; Irene adviped that she 80 1urnod that: :Gosty i ﬁ';ﬁrgoi,ﬁ’ e
7 Yolume of stock business vith Bill Siegel, who was rormerly connomﬁ-- o
iit‘h lttinger and Brand, Erokor- in Ghicaco, xmnqu:}‘ RIRIEIE " N 4‘ T

[y ) - ;xv'.‘,.,i -_.,1 AN R .J_ .‘ . \
: ' -f rurther tnfomation prorided ‘by Irene discloaed that on ono ;,':}”,ae ’\_', <
S caaion ‘shortly after the Hamm kidnaping, she went to Monty's house 1;

' Elmhurst, Illinois, end there met Fred and "Doc" Barker. In this eom<* ... . °
nection she edvised that she had previously met these boys at one #ime i, .
at Jack Pfeiffer's place in St. Paul about five years ago, and therefore
did not know them very well; that Monty told her this last time that she
should drive Fred and "Doo"™ Berker wherever they desired to go; that they

gk AN
‘)”d by .'"

A5




a4 -;f,‘»_;, ::i:' ':1, """' ? i» e 5-.'{"‘"" wt > T s .\". ~-.p";- :, h
~ ATPeEtsT hor to° ‘Boeky Btaooy‘.' “Bouss; nelron m,ﬁmuirm u;po:“?“‘-trs?:‘-’-"’”.
.- #rriving there they went into the ho\ue and told’ her that $bey did pot . ¥ g
s 7 - need hey’ any more.  She thonsht it ‘peoculiar at ‘the time that rroduo ang- 7
""" *pog® should ‘go to Rooky's house, ds the Govermment Xal Just 4 9t16nna X
: 4~ “him ebout khat time concerning the hnau City mncx& and ks a’gonwe« LI
" quence Rocky was vonsidered very *hotv., : Howeyer, she mu&d ut Ahe 4
o ponclnaion that 1t was noneof her buainzu and 'Ihm she retnrntd to'

4

. 4«4 A. - ! ¥ L
. Sha also atated that 'hilo they 'ero Ii'd.ns 1n m}r-t. Illinol: L SR
last sunmer Fred Barker drove up to their place one evening ahd was % “ig=n’
. mccompanied by “Chuck" Fitzgerald elias “0ld Charley®™ and his Iifo. 50110,

that they ramained only. e lhort Ihno this v,u *the lu

1-’;* PR G SRR A A SR : F’ vEe A :‘ Ty
g Mrens atnitted Knowing *Big ﬁmr'  asd 1dSntiried ‘tho photognnn B2
ot !ra. ‘'Homer Wilson and the child. 8he stated that Homer was formerly «: oo
conneoted with a kennel clud {n Miemi, Florida, and that he is & very gooﬁ f«:' ‘
“ friend of Edward Y. 0'Hara, presently the President of ihe Kational J'ooby o
_ Club at Cicerc, Illinois; that the lut time she saw "Big Homer® was i, <5:i. ..
either February or March of this year, at which time he end his ‘wife ‘ero, N
uving in an apartment located near theirs on. the .South side of chimo,g, gua.r s
" $hat Homer and his wife were staying with a eouple known to ber only &8 b

T
i

y Y
*HT L
RGN

-+ Frances and "Dutch". Agent exhibited a photograph of Clyde Nimerigk %s-
, ..;"" frene, which she positively identified as of the man above refsrred to
.4 '"Dutehe, In view of this identification, tho ‘woman :;he rcforrod,t %
L xrances 1s no doubt rro,.ncn Hoisnor.wf;‘ ' : 2

: - Ll 2 point or lnterest, Irene rurther ntatod with reforenoo tr
. 'Big Homer‘ that on one cccasion during last summer she and Goetz atoppod
., 'at the Green Lantern ravern, J.ocated at 79¢h and Dobson streetu, and whilo
" “at this placo the bartender- motionod to Goet3, indieating that -omopnc 39

' desirod $o see hin in tho baok room, that Goetz uenfx 1nto the back &art cf’

" on business; concerning the Green Lantern tavern, Irene adﬁsed that ahd‘
does not know who owns this place but that same 13 conaidered a hangout ’
and contaet for the Barker-xarpis gang. R R S IR R TP S
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e q‘:caao, nmmu, ted geptanbpr 1,

: ";“"’ information .t the gffect guring ths' gq'gbb;: and Mo,
: . 1e8s nuuronl ocn'l(‘uunnt g Berwyn 1599. II ;ted in the }m P
». Jo "pn aliss aof Fred aoets. ‘more made to. Lonsbnnh 508&, 'hieb g

*"_ ‘was listed undey the neme ;;, Annabelle MeGlynn, 041 Argyle Strees, Chisags
Ji 1I114notw.’ ,In yiew of the quent ot these calls, 4t was ught possihls ;.
thatngn’hnb-no MoGlynk might have been a slose friend ¢ coz‘::." ‘;‘ui*l’mmo&2 A
. 1ngly she was interviewed by Special Agent Suran. She stated that her m 4
' _now Annabelle Parker but that her telephome, light and gas Bills are lf%}l ,,5 E
. 1isted iin the name of Annabelle McGlynn. 8he denied l:novins n-oa Boets; '
~ * gnd fai“.led L] reoogun Bis photpgr@h as that of en *‘gy
§he stated, dowever, that prior thg montlh of Boymbo 19353 thare was
- & young lady. uving with her by he’ name of Xathleen {who ves tu =
MR T3] friond, or wife of on ‘ons Buddy 'holan. who at that time tu maneger oL i" '§'
N roadhouse, the nams of which i{s unknown to hear, and which is located uron we
“.M,.; i"" the road Prom $he Mohawk Country Club,. Bensonville, Ilifnois.. _Shtmtgg,,_,— -#,:_m,
' that Buddy Whelan 4id mot own this roadhouse but mansged it for other . e
" {ndividuals and 1t !u utiroly pouihlo that Euddy Iholan vas ‘nqunintal

- with Fred Goetz. "' LI it )
T o The et “wvaaf'-*-‘“-*ﬂ-’-*v ‘-’--:‘-"--f-l-wﬁ gom%%‘maywww}mﬁ} -

< /"% Agent Suren learned, through an interview with Miss McGlynn's - s
-.lilter, that Kathleen Sullivan and Buddy Whelan went to Mlami, Ylorida,= ii
48 the latter part of November, 1933 or the first Pyt of Debeiber, anl ¥y
}hat Kathleen Sullivan's address’at ,that city vas muu jp _ _ttt..lp:.,ty-.
ast uth Street and lhoayno Boniotui .saf Rl Ty s
# <. ah - : A ST 5 ;
o 4 " The above 1nromation 1- ‘set out horoin in the nd:t of informa- -
2 - ,.,«tion providod by Irene Dorsey when agont asked her whom she thought had knowle
.4 8 the location of the hidecut in this Dase,  She readily- mentioned $he 7'
;.. Deme,’ ‘Buddy Whelen, in this connection and stated that Goetx had rurniah 7 -
. _Whelan with a considerable amount of money during the fall of last year.: '*“?r'“'
,‘,‘ 8he 4id not know the reason for such contributions.:. At any rate, she ud-fi s
- viged that Budﬁy Whelan and, hie -girl Iriend went to Elani, !’lorld.n during M S
" Ngvembe®, 1933, and that oq one oecasidh -etther aubaeduent to' Bro:ra SR
_'_;. release or during bis eeptiyity, Whelai srote Goets 2 etter whith'w AR
pootmarkod mani‘ ahd stated that he hadhoviedso to the efrect- that Goe I *’h‘
7% ¢  had a hand in the Bremer kidnaping and at the same time remarked that be -
oWl ru}to> 77 was low on money. : Agoording to Irens, ihis letter aggravated Goets yery =i}
; " ... much and hé mentioned the fact that the whole thing appeared to him te ‘bo‘
X R & blackmail acheme on the part of Whelan; that he “cussed™ him out and . it
BT AU " ‘stated that he shonld be put on the gpot. Irene advised that Whelan - '-.“z"&
h formerly operated a barbecue stand across the road from the nohauk country
' Club near Bensonville, Illinois. o .

i
S
ur';

‘ In view of the foragoing. efforts will be made to loceate Whelan
! for the purpose of interviewing him vigorously concerning any information he
b may heve vith referenco to this case. . ;- o .
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"“:":’T"""“" R g rurtior ‘refarentd $o ﬁﬁi’"ﬁii-’_ wEt, ﬁ"’a"&vf-‘ For 25
23 W that -ho hes known hii for some tm.' that m;- m:,;cﬁmetion wih?’hi‘ j
3 (-;,;_"n"u-& Barker-EKarpis erowd, a8 far o8 nho Kowa, ‘is tha mauionship gl ':,-";
» ;jl" _ghe_ Qoéa not ;bolhn the Iiufe par! eipatid 1n:}ny,ot-the Ja- jortom '
O %y thi's gung,und that heiacted’more #¢ Yess ip thé cepacity. otea« ;
for. them.+ She ldviud tﬁat lnlh arri.on vn inrrlo& in Bumo

Pk "“a;

%is s.:.;gf A BEAL

& 3 .4';4. ‘;: ‘ﬁ;’; t\jg‘;ih
3. ."?;% #I‘reno a&nltmmung%omol “Willer , ‘
‘noldon, Bernard Phillips, Frank Nash and Gus stono, ‘and with roroneneo to***‘
. these persons she advised that during 1!81 end 1958 she and Goot: tnquont
- ‘met them at the 0. P, Inn in Melrose Park, Illinoia, which was owned and .*

rated by o" §tacey; Ahat.she 41 tinstly iecalls an ons oscasion duri.ng
= 932 while she end Goets. 'erq u‘t tho . P. Yon, Témmy Holaon, i\is Iit‘,‘w’lv RN
- ullian, Keak hia 'ifo, tnnou, l':hilliin, whom ah; knows us 'B:ls Phﬁ. } J(
. ‘and ‘his girl friend, Winnie {Winnie Wiillams), Yerns Miller, ¥{ Mathids ankhE
e ” Ous Btone cams into the place in a very drunken condition; that they made ~;
oo - @ BT08t deal of noise, and in s few _instances Verne muu.mhamm.’.; w3
from his holster and danced around the place like en Indlan. .She. mma T

 peatedly 'urnod *Doo* Stacey to stay olear: or ‘these tellou or else thny we
7" would eventusally Fet him into a Yot 6f troudle. "J8he -further méntioned tHET -
' faot at this time that the above gang must be crazy t9 separately drive Tf;ﬁ'}»’w_ <
_around in pudlie 11; large, u;ponuvo cars, bearing foreign licensp glatap, : ‘*‘k:‘.‘
" and then park ﬁo ‘eays 1in § group vhercnrkihey Wwen¥; thatshe ln‘uc;tgd i g PR
. that ouch sotinns wonld m‘roly create Knlpioi.oh ﬁnd probaﬁly 18sd ‘46 }heirg_-;" ¥
arrests. Irene-alsé advised that rraneu, ‘who used to work as &-eodk at %
the 0. P. Inn and who subsequently lived with rnnk Nash, used to be the .
- girl friend of Gus Stone. In this eonnoet:lon, according to Irene, Goets - -
frequently warned Gus ageinst Frances, 1ndiutin¢ to bim that she could not
~ be trusted end that if he wers wise, he would mot associate with her, ,
"~ ‘also advised that shé had received information 39 the effect that the under-
. vorld. particularly the Barkor-xarpis gang, 'ero gunning' for Frences naai:

_ theago with six De ggrtm?t ot }uati
assaore, ‘which | eavo the pearance tHa

SN - G SRR WL Y. e LN :

Sl A Y .*’K 'lith raterence to the” Eensas cuy?{uucro. Irede tated thnt 3

.. @Goetz had told her that Verne Miller was the person who menped the machine
% gun, and in this connection made the remark that’ Vo;'ne muat bo orasy %e Fig -
do tnch a thing and th:lnk that he would set away -ith it. rurther, that on LR

s‘?
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E night 'Botorc the kunns. v‘arno was
<537 Btacey at l;elrg»sq Park,: Im:ola, hnd’told bim that % !at 8o az
I Trenk Nash end ¥he la¥let’thesUniod Stetiod in Fensas Gity the, to
._ :‘n morn:lng, that Yerne elso,,eqnad st.: m l !orx, tdvlli‘ng thzn
T the same, but Irsns qould not state what persons “¥orne. talked wi
st. Paul and Nop 791‘} 111 those talaphone eonnrlationlu 2;’ ;

J.\-)* -’;'_")2"(

-43»"&"). .-v-

i ,f, "% ,,ﬁ.’ 'no ahlm

nmnarous effortas to pollect money from the underworld in chicago for tha ’,
“purpose of Stachy's defenss. “Ko'ever, she sould not atate ho' mch nonay,
he aecured for ?;hig Purposo. ;

'?\a.

. i \;_}t _;:‘_‘_j.«‘v::,‘, 'v . “)z_ﬂ : -w,.‘ ’ 10 NS
‘. # } Y ‘w ;f‘ :_«3; S0 "R {”w _5— 'fg;‘%)
M 11 -7 renl also stated’ that ob one bccasien durhe 1935 'hg aked ¥
. Goetz what became of *Big Phil®, who was sza Phil.&pa;’ 43 she’ hpd m”f:

soen him for quits mome time; that Goets told her at this time that Big i Pt
_Phil® was killed two years ago and volunteored no further {nformation ;2 i -7
eoncemiua‘hm‘“““'*“ R e ek .“"v‘f* A S A

R

el : mas Doraey rurther advisod that Iuk Guoik, 'ho 1;_' . n

: uorving time at the. Federal Penitentiery for income tax onslon, ‘Was ;g._j L

" wery good friend of Goetsz; that when Gusik was incarcerated, Goetz éor- * ;
reaponded with him regularly in a sort of code language, She stated that'?
puranant‘ $o Goatz' instructions; .she rented a Post Offioce. Box in Oak.ru-k, :

. Ilﬁnoi., and that Gusik addreaqod his ?thrnszo tﬁi) 'bo:. Irem gd':l
that when'she rented the aboys Post 0ffigs Box/ she kave ti% namd of An:‘k A S
Moran’ and furnishéd ‘s fictitious sddress In Dak Park; that as she recells,:. ‘3‘%,
she gave Monty Carter as one of her references. In this comnection it will ' -

be recealled that when Alvin Xarpis applied for rental of an apartment at :.:. .

S ‘the Orlando Hotel last winter,' he rurniuhed the name, Anna Joran, as &

' A 3&??;7“ Ireno eoncluded that 'hen she '111 be relea-ed rroxn the aanitarhp :
ERCYghs u:"' w";’sho intends €6 immedietély proceed t4 San Frapeisco, Lalifp roie, and Xook %, :
Ty gor employmant %hero. In ‘this’ eonnectioh it might bg ata‘tad th;} shq ﬁan
.. ¥requently sxpressed %o agent her o.rfegtiont for a Dr. Hen a?kint. . w,.,. Y,

" staff physicien at the Stanford-Lane Hospital and ‘has indica ed at_tp_n?g
that she '111 mrry him npon her arriul 1n s:n Franciaco., i Lo

ek
"t f.&"'z.g . ‘\-Q [ e
PSR o ;~:v:_'
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PRI “
YRy o TTrene boqaontfy diaphyod ﬁm ubﬁat’ 'oontcmﬁ tpr )
Sy durins ‘agent's interyiews 9ith Bar and blemed her rqr her presey
. 8b¥ advided that her jpothen'triok ‘psr into )
'_;_‘-hof\in the san{teriym’and that ahs will'pever orgiu»
_alsd stated thet her fumily Is Aét’ nmmg
i sanitarium and_ she '11,1 robably
g "5&& -. . ‘1

Iuomtlo%! lny

A( ‘mu Dorasy's- informajicn-as being- eomct as at t s duying
i .of'interyievs with he¥, varjous angles and ad uro‘;bhoch rcrs"f
-'15‘. “borroboration,. and in\ oach stante same were und o be sub'tanthlly .
“~“Borrest. Ting the later {nterviews with Irens she presentsd no uﬁiu*

" tions ef being mentally unbalanced, and {t is agent's belief that she ;..
i1l be rsleased frow the _oanitarj.m_m._a_!en,nort.ti!e_

her physinian, u. not qvailable tor his 9p1nion in this rogu-d

e a

- v, - RN
had ‘ i i " *- ‘ ,«.----

SO S g Octobor 10 1954, tﬁia agent procooded to iilmi gt '
R ‘n?bi? &d éonn‘ontod Bimon Cinotto, thes uncle of Irens ‘Porsey, ‘with the- W-s -
; /information supplied by her concerning the two packages left at his pla :
e (,,ror ‘safe keeping by Goe}z, Es at first denied eny knotledga of ‘gueh’; 'S ', %
: -,: N, paolages ‘and ¢leimed /that &he laqt tlm be w'ﬁbﬁl wan amﬁg the Ters
gf 1\_\ ‘of 1933, at whieh time tie and Irens ail “him a v!.lii’.- However, h{er
Ledmitted $hat ‘one day duribl the weex: prior té February 28, 1958, coetx, 23
came to his room and had in his possession a large paclne;ge vhieh he ea--
timated was about 36 inches long, 18 inches wide and 20 }nchea high; that :
- . ‘this package, as he recalls, was wrapped in brown paper, and prerring te oa
. 1t, Gostz told him that its contents wers very valuabis nd aeked 'hot‘h% ,;1- ,
he could store it some place within his houss, whers' it ﬁould )o “tf ’“‘ o

P SR

. . Togr of his home. : Goets then "agked whether this sho { looked"'at am,;
“;'g‘ 't es anl ctnoito anmrod ";!ol" atatfng th&t o] ,ﬁany ¥aluab ,t )
. A7 i there and #or this Teason exercised 'extra :procautlbh %0 see. that same '_ S
was kept locked it all timss. “Olnotto advised that Gootz persoh -Ys. L -
carried the packege to his work shop and placod it in the corner which’ "i‘.
. Cinotte allocated to Goetz for this purpose, - In ‘this ‘conneckion e ex=F i T
" "plained thdt Goetz had previously brought to him some of his sffects’ “ror "*’*"
safe keeping, nemely deer heads and the like, all of which were kept 1ntact

in that particular corner. At this time agent specificelly questioned . S

!",.-.

;
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23 - . . . . ., -
RN . _ . . : . .l

4 re"coneeuon that Goets was agcompanied by r;-od Bu'ko:_on m. x '__ pat -
. %ino omphatlcally denied m;.f T e T S g

e

r:‘ e : %’* J} : o - L% Mo
foridls: 7~¢1notto further rohtod "$hat’ npprothtd.y two’ looki in'ﬁf LA Ry
“" frene and Goetz came to his home, and on this occasion Gostz brought vitﬁ R
- him another package, which was approximately the seame size as the first; . 3
that he, Goetz, placed this package in his, Cinotto's, work shop along.

uth the other belongings of Goets and coversd them with a tarpqulin vhich
" Ginotto furnished him. 4% thip time Goets indicated that be was paving -’ -
- 3 ;heao packages in his eare for only' 'a few dan.v At thia time cinottn e s
* emphatically denied that he had knowledge of what ‘the above boxes oon- . %

""" any other members of the mod in this case.. . ./, - . e
‘J‘C-r Jowe‘.—- R b T T B e R o ,:1~-~;.¢ 1 ........f..._,__....ww- . ,
32 SR P Cinotto ndviud that shortly. prior to Goetz! doath. Gootz"""
T -ealled ‘Bim by telephone and stated that he had & moving Job for Bim. ™y r’: -
; - Inesmuch as he was in that line of business, Cinotto agrsed o aora.hin, KO
.and in this connection he and Bis son drove to an address in Ber'yn. & -
" . Illinois, which Goetz furnished him end moved the effects end" furniture
%, 7- ' therein to an unfurnished apartment loseted at 1528 East 69th rhﬂn“ﬁ} G T
< ¢hicago, Ill{pois; that $0 his fecollection ke alao picked §p on thig =73
: “teip same furhjture at & storage place-bear the latter address,.’ cinbtto
‘stated that Goetz specifically requested him at that +ime mot to mentien "
- '~ enything to Irene concerning the latter apartment, to whiech ha sgreed. . ... "
) Hs disclaimed any knowledge of Gostz' connections and racka; and ltatod - &

cmotto rnrther atated thet nbout three or ronr days tfter .

Gootz ua kiuod, Irene arrived nt his house at about 9:00 n'olock 1n e B
~ghe eyening,” at which time she .9és accompanlo& by & man vhon’ho ‘had never i .

sen previously; that she appeared to be in’a highly nérvous and’ oxc;toa" %-“?. \
ltato end advised him at “this tfme ‘that she came for Goets' belonging 'f' e
" He stated that he directed her and her male companion to hu work ahap" s
and pointed out to them the location of the articles in queation, thay¥ “
‘thé man carried the two packeges mentioned above to the ear.- At- thia- e
time Cinotto ebserved another woman sitting in the automobile dut he
was uneble to recognize her on account of the darkness. Cinotto statel
that Irene and her companions left hurriedly after receiving the two
packages. The photograph of Volney Davis was exhidbited to Simon Cinotto,
but he was unable to identify same as being that of the man whom he saw
with Irene, giving the reason that it was very dark and as a consequence
: he did not get a good look at him. He likewise failed to identify the
photogre.ph of Mother Barker as the woman sitting in the car,

B
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i '._;ir o)n-f ',k....Ja ",' T I e & : ..4 .,, Z"%.,L' t,'.
™~ y-.... SR .5»-:“?1'“’*‘ .'}‘~.,'_ ﬁ’—»{l.‘.yo;yws-“*‘ﬂ-ﬂ&\,cw ,-;;—1 ia—’ ,,“
e e T jgont thought 1% peculier that Goets should trust G

;.:‘ﬁ 23 Fiie -
'to the extent of plecing in his care all of the ransom money in_ £his: ’:_ £
‘pase, which Trens estimated to de approximatoly 194 94, 000,00, n& t,i{*;,;’-;;-”f‘f‘" el
.z first 1t was the beligf a7 this agent that Cinotto ﬁght have had ‘pome )
: ;\hpqrt in the kidnaping of ‘Bremer. This mpielgn was armbuly&ommiut A
“during interviews with Yrens Dorsey, as it was fioted that when nsen!; " "-"*",',‘*,
questioned ber eoncerning a hideout, she purpopcly oudoq the u§ue m 3% dord
_.1sunched off into some other matter. She also repeatédly stressed %he - w5
;.. point that her uncle was in no _way involyed in {nstent xidnaping: ann., et ak
: that he absolutely knew no one of the gang except Carter and Go’fs,*é' 4
In view of the foregoing and the fact that the sounda oceurring ;| g3
Wilmington, Illinois sorrespond in many respests with those houﬂ by e
~ Bremer in his hideout, egent gained the hqsreuion that it was ont.troly AT
possible that the hideout might have bean at ‘the uncle's. Dlace. ,Apend:-ii. -
had occasion $o observe Mr. qcmotto'- household and found that 4t°§n c R
no wey gnswers the desoription of the hideout s furnished by ¥igtim is-75° <2
Bremsr. Aldo, Cinotto has no small chndron and th-ro e no dogs ',
.located in oloae proxinity to the houao. < ,a ERT e 2

anco of two deputy gams wardens at the hideout, ‘who asked the oeeupantt
for hunting licenseo, which corroborates the 1nromation furnished by . -
~ ¥ictim Bremst, agent proseeded to Joliet, T1linols on October 19, 195¢". “h
-and interviewed, in the absence of Paul Upton, Geme Warden, Mr. charlu
Gehagan, Chief Deputy Gems Warden. Mr. Gahagan advised that his te
. .tory includes Wilmington, Goal City end Braidwood, Illinois, and’ ale 2!
‘- territory from:the Kabkakes Gounty 1ine to Jolie}, Illlnoi. along iho
Kankakee River; that last winter the above “territory was also patroled”
by John Cinotto of Coel City, Illinois. John Cinotto, incidentally, is
. . & brother of Simon Cinotto, the uncle of Irene Dorsey. Both Gahagan . %l "'
= end Cinotto were shown photographs of members of the Barker-Ku:pin san;.‘.‘_"_f:j‘; s
'but neither u: able to mko any identitieationa tl}s?tren.'n‘,...
5. ./,:.,-«_" -F':_ " "3‘, ) -“ e ’;‘.?«::' '~; . -"‘ »; :.11_“-“'"‘ a3 -" . PR S o PN
SRS jgent carefully. dhcuased with these men the incidesnt rolatnl’
) », ‘by victim Bremer and Irene Dorsey with respect to .the game warden's .. i’
~v;-it at the hideout during Bremer's Qaptivity, but -they eogld not raculg,
"¢ Any such visit and 1n this ‘qonnection Gahagen aﬂviaed ‘that he doe& ‘not "<y,
;ﬁ uake inquirles at houaes \promiacuouelx with the dﬁnapd that the _&"_ ts
: display their hunting licenul. RN T ‘ TN

,..',

[0 2 \
AL -'C":“““' i ~5

L Agent ‘asked both Nr. Gahagan and’ m-. cinotto ‘whether" the hams
'Pancho" was familiar to them, as it will be recalled that victim Bremer

‘mentioned the fact that the only neme he heard while at the hideout was -
wpPancho®™, and in this connection Gehagan stated that the neme appears

H5&
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f'::! r:f.:afzr* ~ "'*' h‘ wr JA‘ : 7" 3 b" "'."‘4».,5",3..«4: e JJ” Lo bty I T '
‘3, Yory ranil?;r to hix and Bs 1s positive that e bis heard if' ““&“ s ke

- around Wilmingtos,' Illinoio. . e, however, could not ulocia Lt dﬁ f’ LR
,any.tpu:‘tlculu: Pliee’ ‘lmt,:p emised agen \hnt he '}),1 gye thl- sons{ds )'
‘abla thousht And shiuld bé learn, whe »-18 1ckted,” hy Wkl 2]
4mmediately chmmnidate -ﬁh the chiesﬁ Divisian ‘offf{esl Mr. xﬂlnbt’d
' b

. 1nromtion cohurninx tho”n;o 'Punch,u“’ 5%
; PO & -;}-;’..‘;?; 5k -“ia 3_1&-& ".tﬂ;,,gh"’" "&E.,ﬁ’ﬁ' m‘ .
b L ey 1528 “Bagt 69th 'Placo, Chlca& -fl 11inols, st 'hlch‘dkﬁ ﬁ J%; e
;cinotto moved Goets from 814l éundorson utuuo, Bor'yn, lnpolq, ,ggont.'% X
interviewsd Mr. and Mrs. Fred NMoeller, owners and aguntl of the bnilunc. :
ltr. Moeller advised, after viewing the photograph or Fred Goet:, that =

' ;part'mnta "therein; -that ﬂoolle: -ghowed . hh ,npar ant 102 ‘and’ atter v;.u-
ing same, Johnson oxprouod his. ideciu’ to rent same; that he :ignod ;
. ‘thirteen-month lease at she rate of §50.00 per month and gave ds & rege
 orence a previous landlord, Bosa N.’ Browne, 919 North Michigan Avenue; _:.;_,_ :
ch.ioago. ‘Illinois. He gave his occupation as that of a landscape gardense
- and his business telephons as Bsrwyn 1599. . Jrs. Moeller at this time stated.
that she had quite & talk with Johnaon prior to his moving into the bunding
_ _ on which occasion he told her that he was employed by the Government as .,
_landscape architect, ‘end that the majority of his !ork was out of . to‘n, ;
T “~“*¢hat she would, 1n all provadbility,” fiots his Prequent ﬂuohcén ”‘trcn ’fha“fé# "'l'

. would be working away from Chicage. - He also informed Mrs. ,lgouer hat i :;; o
‘!:9 -served in the Air gorps during 4he World War and yas’ 8. ;1cennd M ‘f
¥r. Moellsr advised ngent that about a Wesk affer Gostz was killsd, Be: '
.» W&s Tresding the newspaber end obseived Yohnson's picturc therein; that ho:\-g
immadiately recognised it and called the police, informing them that the “i_
_ man in question was living in his building at the time of his doath. _Ho
.-also requested that they kesp his address out of the newspapers y)h_i‘ s
“: . feared that such pudblicity would give the building & bad reputation, A’
M. l!ooller stated that two detectives of the Chicago Polite Departmént .
responded to his call and in his presence they thoroughly sea.rched J'ohnaon

ye - found; that-to his ;-eog‘ueet;on a8 pair og bigh ‘$op:shoes, veryf-‘- ,
_ a pair of riding reoch%a were tound {a ‘the oldaet; :that he,“upén ¥
authori:ation of.the police, Surnod theey ciothes the tol;ouing day: Jie; A‘) g
’ 'aa hnable to rnrniah any. other infomation -hich might"be of valué“ An thu e

,.3#,&;« & : u'_ e A ‘é i:' EE J“‘ :,
- gw -.\, : 'It is respeettully requested that all ofﬁ.ces exerciae great NIUTE
care that Irene Dorsey's name be not mentioned as the source of the abon

information in conducting further 1nveetigations in this case. -~~~ ™
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‘Gnder dsto of Octobu' u, 19..&. the Dl.vidun M
8 lstter to NWr, P, Dy Ven Segoner, Hotel Clinton, cuatcn, Towa, ¢ .
asknosledging receipt of his letter dated Octdnr 1, 2934, wherein "'-m“:"-"'
he mede reference to the possible purchzse of B Tansom Soney -
for thirty eets on the dollar at thad"Ball ef Fire Clw¥ ia”
X Chieago, nunou. A cow ot thla lottu- sas auunahd for m
ST ‘“1“0 et i

et : S ,’ e T ., - - ? azv;._p: -

:"1:
7

o the Division desires that you eonduct s -pmp-uu:b- P
L nst!:atlal with respect tothohfonauanmtorthhlroﬁl e
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£ ALYIN xs. with aliases, x.o.m.e. . , ’

1 ,-';t’-_';"'{';;‘gj'c‘;__, mm with aliases, 1.0.111'3 o
i SRS SR 8‘!33:3&-!.j , With ilhm.!.o. 1218 P . ‘*
e G ¢+ BR. JOSEPR P MCRAN, b alisses,l.0.18%, .5’
- 7 e LTS ot gl EDWARD GEGRG -unu-.*-“-"

LT ‘- oewloneF.  KIDNAPING, Sb. Paul file #9-80.
- R e el S o N 8 A gt 7B RS NP S PR Bt s e el ot o bt Sl W ~..-,,~—sv--;..-..
' Rofcruco 1- udo to your distance Jelephone un ol' : L

Ootober /20, 1954, relative $o0 Louis/Plsason,|Edith7#illiems,|end :
Doroth n;d.r who uro arrested by the police department e cllrp- S
' more, Oklsboma; and also %o & letter dated Ostober ma,m*-“ gt
&11. Special Agent at 'l'uln. Othho-a. T hal e ; e LA L

A

[" :.”‘k\_‘.‘ e '-. *"‘.,"_“‘. 2
T inebote. 1icense’ B 476675 fa u-m so um umu
!t 205 Stin-on Street, 30. Paul, nm._ot.. 2 P RIS
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3. Pnnko went %o .

1""
,-:_5;“
i ‘v
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B

o Octobor 22, 193¢, Spoch!. lpnt

- h-oyo bad 1ived there; that he works for the St. Psul Book & sutmury Lt

_ . Compeny at 8t. Paul; that this family 1s mow residing at 208 From$ . oterio

- Bireet, 8%, Paul; that Mrs. Freye's {irst asme 1s Molly end has'g -~ . .7 - TR

33 om0 - daughter by a tlrst marrisge who goes by the Asmes of Lililan Relssner

TR * ,,' .0 Roisner (spelling uncértaia), Lillfan Xohn, and Csmeo or camun

1% = " or Cemmon; that this deughter's busband 1s Al Xomn. MNrs. Scharf

7. L., . stated that fust during the past year, this daughter Lillian bald ltq
© %P+ with Mr. an@ Mrs., Freye permanently and 1t wes during this tims that .'« <

"~ this 5dith Willisms would come end visit; that mail also used to some ' "~

ta thh address for Edith ulnmyEQ‘V 934 7 D

REcOR
Krs. Soberf stated that Nra. Fregs GtRe .ho-&a hakOi'WESTIGAT'O“

marriege certificate of her daughter which was froa Bopkll;s,. intepof sy
and she believed it was dated around the springtime of 1935 hﬂ it 93
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.7 A1 Kohn used t0 come there now and then dut never ssemed 0 ttq over .
‘ "might; that the occupante of this houss seem to be very suspieious’ .
M5 her et d1fferent times as on ons oécasion Mrs, Freye had %old ber thalt )

.. Al Kohn was {an the bospital and at differeat timss pecple would call %
~~. " Mrs. Seharf and ask for Al Koba and she woulld advise them that ke was

: %" tn a mospital snd Mrs. Freys told her om several ‘occossiocns msot 3o give .
' out any information %o snyonse regarding what she heard or saw arcund tho
place; that Lillian used to wear a Budson seal ¢oet shich was velued at
about $450 and that all of the cocupants seemed $0 be very well dronod.
She further stated that ahe thinks Edith ¥Williams had a Chavrolet oar "’
“when last around 3his place and that she must have bou;ht it throngh th. f & .'
“Utility Finanes Company ia St. Paul because letters would come to 295 .
Stinson eddresssd to EAith Williems from this firm. Mrs. Ssharf ‘stated” ”'
that a man also used $0 ¢oms around there and ths only msme she knew nn
by was "Sugar"; also, a girl asmed Margle would gome and visit Lilliem ' -

was that "Sugar® and Margie wers husband and wife; that 4l Kohn used e
some t0 this house about once s week and whenever he left he generslly *
_was carrying & black grip about two feet long and about ten inches wide
_and ten inches high, and Kohn remarked cnce that it coatained slothiag, .
“Mrw. Soharf stated that it contained something heavier than elothing as °
4t appeared %0 be heavy; that Mr. and Mrs. Freye were 1014 0 move oud
. and they did so om ingust 85, 1934. Krs. Bobarf stated they were utno L
* behimd in thelr reat end ‘that 1is the reason she asked thea to get oud, . Lal T
but she stated that the resl reason was that these people’s activities ™ - L
_wers very suspicious but she d1d mot give that reasca to Mrs. Freye. ' . - °
This home at 295 Stinson is en uppor nd 1our dnplex am‘l tho !'nyo e
pooylo und npctaln. Cwiy 2 Tph s A 2 07

‘,r “(fl,ﬁ - OA
¥

TR e Ty T Irn. schu-t further stated thnt at nffmnt tl.nn men mu
FRCEREDS “oome and knock at her door end ask for Edith Williems and she would .
" advise them that she did mot live thers, . Then these men would coms im
dnd use her telephone and call wp Edith Williems at’ sn mhanp which '*
“she believes to have been Elkhurst; that Nrs. Freye once stated that -~
" B4ith Williams was a housekeeper for s man who was $ravelling oa the -
o " poad; that oo several occasions Edith used to have two littls, valtubh
L dogc vith hr -hieh lro. !‘royo -tatod bolonpa $o Rdtth'. -ployor., LY
TR Agent hlqnirod of lrl. Schart 'hothor tho oceupanta of thie ' daol
houss ever made any long 4istance telephone ¢2lls from bher telephone - vx‘-’?,.f* .
inasmuch as there was no telephone upstairs, and she resiarksd that they
made only local calls; that during this past sumer, the daughter Lillisnm
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"boghuu - Souunu mo ochaoul ¢1um
Dressed very well -
laumuty - upurod h bo n-m unl m

Al l’nh'. Gncrlptiou h u follm:
" Age - Betweeh 30 and sz y’od';"*"‘“"’”* et
Height - Adout B rut. 7 or 8 hehu Y
Build = Medfum - . w0 ... . RTINS
* Weight = About 145 pou.nh
 Bair - Very dark ' ;7.7 2 .
Complezxion - locuui

Nationality - Inln
Vory nn drplm

J ‘><‘."‘ ’\‘a'l_)}

e t
Pl m- Abontz'lrom Y
- Height = About 5 feet 1 1m
Yelight - Lbont 125 pomh i
- Balr - Du'k hes ¥
Complexion = h.
. . Bulld - Kedfum - ¢
- Kationsiity - Jewish
" VYery well dressed .

- T e ame - L4 s mre m e mad W T s wn—mmm o - e e e
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. Beight - & feet,S mm
Veight - 150 pounll
S Puild - Mediwm
., Complexica = ught :‘}-w s F1
SR Vcry large but ~'j L

T - e -‘,, wr
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Agont -hond lr-. Iosoph s.urr plctnru of tho lr-or

l“naplu and She John Dillinger orowd and she eoculd ot make sny .
f6entification. She pieked out a picture ef Volaey Davis end "‘u—pw W
thet Al Koln had bair just like him Dut that ke wes not the man. A% -
first, Mrs. Soharf could not identify the pieture of Edith Williems . ..

wia S

_which was sent t0o the St. Paul Division office. Agent dgain showed -
her the picture of Edith Williems end she then stated that the lﬂo e
view looks someshat like Edith Filliams but that the mouth ia the -

- pleture appears too large. Nrs, Scharf stated that Edith um-. N
" slways wors s hat whenever she saw her and lho uoud %0 be a 1ot ’7

- L) s TR S 2 % »
e than gy Ws plebre: Lo R LA iy TDU0E e
Agent went o the Bt. Paul azd the luuoapou- Polles

Departaents on October 23, 1934, end ukol thcm ‘0 chock thnir rocoru
ror tlu rouo-u; nnn: ~ T_ . Ay

Louh Ploaaon llhl l-. . mon. -
Dorothy Sneider alias Dorothy )hnr.' o
- Edith Williems alias Molly alies !dith Oom.
T lr- and ¥rg, Krnest Pr". L "w Ay Fe
7 1111ian Kohn alias Reisaer or noin-r au
e L or canoron or cm. : '

DL

-

‘ L: . Al lohn. A R
: Jack Williems. . ::
Frank &xoidor.‘ e
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!hny ua not aui to hn ay. mord- o w ot thou nbjoc

$hey have several tecords of fellows mamed Jeck Williems; an
a8 there is »0 ducrmion nnihbh or hck unuu. uthing rnrthn

m_‘m ’,‘?“..‘"“ ) : Aoy ek ‘
m vnitod States A .ntoruy'. ofnco nt Bt. Pnl mu.-ou :
m @ oriminal ease, file Mo, 5899, relative to Imh Phuoa. ‘whose -
. adAress was 13521 Selby Avenne. Thia Tile discloses that louis

In your letter of October s50d, ou atate that e -np of 3 m

n- fml in one of the suitoasas bearing the eddress of 2726 Girard -

cwn e ey

Avenus, Minneapolis, Minsesota, AgeAt ehecked thé 1933 Minnsapolie™ " ‘4‘*
City Directory and discovered that at 2726 Girard ivenue North, s Fraak
0. andersoa was living and that he is the cwner of this bouse. 4t 2726 - \‘--

e g A e o s e o ¥ = g o e & LA WP T T T P SUNy el T TR T @RTUCSS S TUmesesiom e e s

29




A\
-

/V Division of Investigation
U. S. Department of Justice,
Kanses City, Lo.

(Name and address of Contributor)

Date October 29, 1934

Mr. J. 8. Hoover,
Director, Bureau of Investigatiosn,

Department of Justice

: Re: ALVIN?NB&: with aliases, I.0. #1218
Washington, D. C. - ARTIHUR R.OBARKER with aliases, I.0.£1219

RUSSZLL\IBSO rith aliaeses, I.0. #1213
Dear Sir:~ DR, JOS:FH P.“:0RAN with =liases, I.0.;/122:
et al - Fdward George &re:ner - Victim -
YIDNAPING

Following are the dispositions of cases on which

fingerprints have been mailed to the Bureau of Investiga-~
tion:

Print Name and Alias A/ ~ Disposition L3
Number 9 ¥

Ly N
R

. This form to be submitted to the Bureau of Investi-
gation to report dispositions of cases in which prints were
forwarded previously. Dispositions include such information
as advice relative to sentences imposed, fines, discharges
from custody, etc. Several cases may be listed on each sheet.

(-5 76

Very truly yours, DIVISION OF INVESTIGATION
QE B%. VATHAN NOV1 1834 AR

SPICIAL AGXT IN CHARG

1 - L \( N
: (0ffioial Title)" 3. s oggparmest of 1254&&
cc-5t. Paul ) IDENTI S
Chicego ¥ IDENT{¢

FILE _\%
7-37 \\
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Bigision of Infestigation
) H. 8. Bepurtment of Justice

P. 0. Box 515, . |
St. Paul, Minnesota.

Novemnber 1, 1934,

Director,

Division of Investigation,

U. S. Department of Justice,
Pennsylvania Ave. at 8th St., N.W.,
Washington, D. C.

Dear Sir: Re: ALVINKARPIS, with aliases,
1.0.§#1218; ARTHUR R.JBARKER, with
aliases, I1.0.#1219; DR. JOSEPH P.
OMORAN, with aliases, I.0.#1232;
ET AL; EDVWARD GEORGECBREMER - Vietim;
KIDNAPING.
St. Paul File 7-30.

Please be advised that on October 31, 1934,
a continuance was granted to WILLIAM LER end PHILIP
\DELANEY from the November term of court to the April, 1935,
term of court, and their bond was reduced to $5,000.00,
which bond was made by them on October 31, 1934,

A continuance in the trial of the cese pending
against BOSS\McLAUGHLIN is expected to be had on Fridey,
. November 2, 1934. The Division will be advised as soon eas
sach a continuance is granted.

. ,’.f,uf:iv N
!t -

Very truly yours,

Dbl

D. M. LADD, _
Special Agent in Charge.

/
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Bisision of Infestigation
3. 8. Bepartment of Frusdice
- : 1331 PFirst Nat'l. Bank Blag.,
A El Paso, Texas,
o ' October 31, 1834.
Director,
Division of Investigation,
U.S.Department of Justice, RECORDED B
Pennsylvania Ave. at Ninth St. N.W., & . - '
Washington, Df C. ' INDLXEL ﬁj— 5 7 (2;_._?23‘2;_-‘
| NOV 7 934 ,
Dear Sir: Re: ALVIN KARPIS, with aliases,s0.f121 :
ARTHUR R.’ BARKER, with alisses, 1.0 {
et al - EDWARD GEORGE BRE im - A
KidnapinSo : - - o
E.P.No, 7-8. | -
¢ b'e
Reference is had to Division letter da y 1934 b‘7J
oconcerning certain information obtained fr elative to

his connection with members of the Karpis-Barker gang.

Please be advised that on the afternoon of October £7 I received
\ a telephone call fram Inspector Cowley at Chicago requesting that Informant
' #e sent to Oklahoma at once with instructions to develop what fur-
er information he could in regard to the matter, I advised Inspector
Cowley that it would first be necessary to obtain a permit from the Gover-
nor of Oklahoma for to visit that State, inasmuch as he is under a
banishment parole. lnspector Cowley directed me to communicate with the
: Oklahoma City office by telephone and have this matter arranged, if pos-
o sible. I 414 s0 and yesterday received from the Oklahoma City office the
! necessary permit signed by the Governor of Oklahoma. )

[

N

In discussing this matter with Mr, Cowley regarding compensation
to be paid the informant, I was advised by Mr. Cowley that I would be
authorized to offer informant $1000, each, for information leading to the
apprehgnsion of Karpis, the Barker brothers and Volnmey Davis, and as much
as $300 for the apprehension of Dr, Moran. Mr, Cowley, I believe, suggest-
ed that I meke my own arrangements with regard to financing of informant
for the work he is to undertaske. I therefore have arranged for Informent
to leave here today en route to Oklahoma City and have agreed to
ce him transportation and expense money and, further, that we would
supply him with as much as $20 per week while engaged on this activity, to
be deducted in the event he is successful in causing the epprehension of
any of the fugitives and receives the reward therefor. If he is unsuccess-

. e the amounts advenced will be considered in the way of salary.
DE-\DEXED’™ -

DATE; yr-/-¢$~

i
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For the purpose of the record, it is stated that Informant
111 enter on duty today, at noon, and will report %o
e n Charge at Oklahoma City upon his arrival there. I will
personally advance him $25 or $30 here upon departure, and in view
of the fact that he will be working under the jurisdiection of the
Oklahoma City office, I assume thet office will teke care of his
weekly expenses thereafter during the pericd of his employment.

Very truly yours,

R. H. Colvin,

Special Agent in Charge.

RHC:bg
Copies to:
Chicago
St. Paul
Okla.City.
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